SOUTH DAKOTA

STATE BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS
Board Agenda

Of the regular meeting Friday, March 18, 2016
tn the Clock Tower Plaza at the board office in Rapid City, SD

Board members to review applications at 8:00 A.M.
Roll Call at 8:30 A.M.
Agenda ltems:

1) Approval of January 15, 2016 Minutes (Motion)

2) Approval of vouchers since last meeting (Motion)

3) Activities report ending February & Review of Deposits (FY])

4) Investigation reports

5) Old Business

6) New Business

7) PDH Audits (Motion)

8) Approval of passing Examinees from January, February & March (Appendix A, Motion
9) Approval to take the NCEES Examinations as available (Appendix B, Motion)
10) Approval of License by Exam applications (AR, A, R) (Appendix C, Motion)
11)_Approval of Comity applications (Appendix D, Motion)

12) Approval of Business applications (Appendix E. Motion

13) Annual, zone, committee meeting reports & upcoming meetings
14) Correspondence

15) Future board meeting schedule
16) Adjournment (Motion)

AGENDA ITEM #1 APPROVAL OF JANUARY 15, 2016 BOARD MEETING MINUTES (MOTION)*

¢ & & & & & & O & & & & & > & @

AGENDA ITEM #2 APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS SINCE LAST MEETING (MOTION)

AGENDA ITEM #3 ACTIVITES REPORT ENDING FEBRUARY 2016 & REVIEW OF DEPOSITS (FYi)*

AGENDA ITEM #4 INVESTIGATION REPORTS

Case 09-08 Competency and Professional Conduct - Hearing scheduled for April 26, 2016; 8 a.m. in the
Hughes County Court House, Pierre, SD

Case 15-03 Practice without CoA - AR. - Legal counse! to generate Assurance of Voluntary Compliance
Case 15-05 Practice without CoA - PE. - Consent agreement rejected will need to schedule hearing.

Case 15-06 Audit - Failure to comply with PDH requirements - LS - licensee did not renew license in
lapsed status as of now

Case 15-09 Business Entity allowing unlicensed practice - Legal counsel reviewing

Case 16-01 Business Entity with no CoA - possible plan stamping - Under investigation




AGENDA ITEM #5 OLD BUSINESS

*Action ltems - reports

*NCARB BQD Brief - December
*CLARB Member Board E-News
*NCARB FY17 Elections

*NCEES Central Zone Awards
*CLARB MBE Committee Position
*NCARB Fast Facts

*AAES Newsletier

Board Members up for reappointment: Olson

AGENDA {TEM #6 NEW BUSINESS

*Decoupling Best Practices

*Guide Document

*SB 40 and SB 41 - Signed by Governor
*NCARB CEO Update

*NCARB National Architect Newsletter Info
*NCEES Proposed Changes to Bylaws
*NCARB Fast Facts - February

*CLARB Member Board E-News - Februaty
*NCARB ARE 5.0 Press Release

*NCEES ABET EAC Changes

*NCARB Dental Ruling Update and Action Memo

AGENDA ITEM #7 PDH AUDITS (MOTION)
NEW AUDITS

Andersh, Gary L., LS
Bickler, Scott J., R

Burwitz, David Ronald, PE
Faetanini, James Anthony, LS
Giles, Jonathon R., PE
Haglund, Bertil E., AR
Hofland, Randy L., PE
Jackson, Robert J., LS
Lichty, James A., AR
Michel, Eric J., PE

Moreau, Timothy Alford, PE
Mulford, Craig Dean, AR
Panopio, Louie Calma, PE

REVIEW PREVIQUS AUDITS
Oathout, Rodney V., PE
Templeton, LeelJay James, PE
Yexley, David Phillip, PE

# SDBOTP did not receive any documents

AGENDA ITEM #8 APPROVAL OF PASSING EXAMINEES. (MOTION)

See Appendix A




AGENDA ITEM #9 APPROVALS TO TAKE THE NCEES EXAMINATIONS AS AVAILBLE. (MOTION)

See Appendix B

AGENDA ITEM # 10 APPROVAL OF LICENSE BY EXAM (AR, A, R) APPLICATIONS (MOTION)
See Appendix C

AGENDA ITEM #11 APPROVAL OF COMITY APPLICATIONS (MOTION)

See Appendix D

AGENDA ITEM #12 APPROVAL OF BUSINESS APPLICATIONS (MOTION)

See Appendix E

AGENDA ITEM #13 ANNUAL, ZONE, COMMITTEE REPORTS & UPCOMING MEETINGS*
PREVICUS - 02/05/16 NCEES MBA Meeting - Atlanta - Patterson did not attend

02/15/16 to 02/20/16 - NCARB MBE Engagement Session - New Orleans - Patterson
attended

03/10/16 to 03/12/16 - NCARB MBE Workshap & Regional Meeting; Savannah, GA
{(Nelson; Wiliiams; Patterson; Olson) Voted at September 2015 meeting to attend

UPCOMING - 05/05/16 to 05/07/16 - NCEES Central Zone Interim Meeting; Kansas City, MO (Micko,
: Albertson, Peters, Thingelstad & Patterson) Voted at January 2016 meeting to attend

06/15/16 to 06/18/16 - NCARB Annual Meeting; Seattle, WA (Nelson, Williams & Patterson)
Motion -

AGENDA ITEM #14 CORRESPONDENCE (FOR REVIEW AND DISCUSSION, IF DESIRED)

Compliments
ICON Architectural Group - Brookings Office Information
Energy Analysis Question
NCEES 2016-17 Commitiee Preference Survey
NCEES EAS Board Visitors
NCEES 2016 MBA Meeting
Dave Gibson - noiice
NCEES Engineering Competency Model
NCARB Candidacy Notices
David L. Hoffman - Second Vice President
John Cardone - Public Director
Bob Calvani - Secretary
Kingsley Glasgow - MBE Director
Amy Kobe - MBE Director
Terry L. Allers - Treasurer

Other various board correspondence/Email

AGENDA ITEM #15 FUTURE BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE
May 20; July 15; Sepiember 23 and November 18

AGENDA ITEM #16 ADJOURNMENT (MOTION)



Agenda item 1

SOUTH DAKOTA
STATE BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS
Board Minutes

Of the regular meeting Friday, January 15, 2016
In the Board Office in Clock Tower Plaza,
2525 W. Main St., Suite 211; Rapid City, SD

The South Dakota State Board of Technical Professions held its regular meeting on Friday, January
15, 2016 in the Board Room; Clock Tower Plaza, Rapid City, South Dakota. Chairman Dennis Micko
presided. : '

Chairman Micko called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

The following Board members were present: Chairmap. Dennis Micko, Vice Chairman Steve Williams,
Secretary Steve Peters, Mike Albertson, Jeffrey Nelson, Drake Olson and Steve Thingelstad. Others
present were visitors Brian Jenner from SDES; Ryan Fitzpatrick, and staff members Kathryn
Patterson and Susan Neuf. Staff Attorney Aaron‘Armold was unable to attend

Agenda ltems;

5) Old Business
6). New Business

? o & & & & & €

e & & & & ¢ & 9

16) Adjournment (Motion

AGENDA ITEM #1 APPROVAL OF NOVEMBER 13, 2015 BOARD MEETING MINUTES (MOTION)”

Motion: By Peters, seconded by Thingelstad for approval of November 13, 2015 Board Meeting Minutes.
Action: 7-0 AYE (Albertson, Micko, Neison, Olson, Peters, Thingelstad, and Williams)

AGENDA ITEM #2 APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS SINCE LAST MEETING (MOTION)

Motion: By Nelson, seconded by Albertson for approval of vouchers since last meeting.
Action: 7-0 AYE (Alberison, Micko, Nelson, Olson, Peters, Thingelstad, and Williams)



AGENDA ITEM #3 ACTIVITES REPORT ENDING DECEMBER 2015, REVIEW OF DEPOSITS & QUARTERLY REPORT

The Board discussed the activities report ending December 2015, conducted a review of the deposits and found
everything to be in good order.

AGENDA ITEM #4 INVESTIGATION REPORTS

Case 09-06  Competancy and Professional Conduct - Hearing scheduled for April 26, 2016; 9 a.m. at the
Hughes County Courthouse in Pierre

Case 15-03 Practice without CoA - AR- Legal counsel to generate Assurance of Voluntary Compliance
Case 15-05 Practlce without CoA - PE - Consent agreement rejected will need to schedule hearing

Case 15-06  Audit- Failure to Gomply - Assurance of Voluntary ‘ompliance returned unclaimed.

~ Case 15-09 Business enfity allowing unlicensed practice -. counsel reviewing.

Discussion on the above cases was deferred until legal counsel

AGENDA ITEM #5 OLD BUSINESS

Action ltems - reports
Possibitity of requesting all South. Dakota reside ‘ tofs and assessors'
to write new Petroleum Releas

‘consider voiunteering

AGENDA ITEM #6 NEW BUSINESS

Board Member up for Ra-ép - Drake Clson

NCARB - National Architect Newsletier
An online bimonthly newsletter for NCARB Certificate holders highlighting the latest news and resources

for architects.
Tralning on NC Board of Dental Examiners v. FTC - Staff followed an online presentation of this.
NCARB BOD Brief - Informational
CLARB E-News - Informational
NCARB FY17 Nominations and Election Reminder

Nominations are being taken for the NCARB Member Board Executive Director and Public Director
positions for Fy 2017,



NCEES Central Zone Awards Application
The consensus of the Board is that none of our Board members are eligible at this time.

CLARB MBE Commiitee Position - Informational
NTCARB Fast Facts - December - informational
AAES Newsleiter - Informational
The Board briefly discussed each of the above topics.
AGENDA ITEM #7 PDH AUDITS (MOTION)
NEW AUDITS - lona Julia Branscum, PE; John R. Cathoon, LS; John P. Engelhardt, AR; Stephen W. Hearn, PE;

Mark A. Hoskins, PE; James B. Huse, AR; Jon Eric Jacobson, LA; Melvin B. Lamke, LS; Robert Callan Mack, AR;
Rodney V. Qathout, PE; Julian S. Pearson, PE; James H. Unruh, P d Joe Dale Whitlock, LS.

hn P. Engelhardt, AR; James B. Huse, AR;

Motion: By Williams, seconded by Nelson to approve the aud ;
and Robert Callan Mack AR.

Motion: By Peters, seconded by Thingelstad to appr
and Joe Dale Whitiock, LS.
Agtion: 7-0 AYE (Albertson, Micko, Nel:

Action:

hours of the 30 requi
‘Action: 7-0 AYE {Albertson, Mloko Nelson, Olson, Peters, Thingelstad, and Williams)

AGENDA ITEM #8 APPROVAL OF PASSING EXAMINEES FROM OCTOBER, NOVEMBER AND DECEMBER.
(MOTION)

Motion: By Albertson, seconded by Olsen for approval of the examinees for passmg the Fundamentals

of Engineering (FE) Exam.
* Action: 7-0 AYE (Albertson, Micko, Nelson, Olson, Peters, Thingelstad, and Williams)



12/61/2015 Anderson, Anthony James E-11964 FE 1112142
1117/2015 Aschoff, Kory Hayden E-11936 FE 11/05/2015
1211742015 Birkenfeld, Shiloh E-11969 FE 11/21/2015
1117/2015 Birkey, Samuel Leonard E-11937 FE 10/14/2015
11/17/2015 Bove, Taylor E-11938 FE 10/23/2015
12/01/2015 Campbeli, Zachary Karl E-11958 FE 11/19/2015
12/01/2015 Christian, David W, E-11859 FE 11/19/20156
12/01/2015 Cimburek, Chase Robert E-11949 FE 11/12/2015
12/01/2015 Crowser, Daniel E-11960 FE 111192615
11172015 DeGroff, Eli David E-11939 FE 11/05/2015
12/01/2015 Dadd, Joshua E-11950 FE 11/12/2015
1117/2015 Finnes, Tyler’ E-11940 FE 10/22/2015
- 12/01/2015 Foster, Spenser Todd E-11951 FE 11122015
12/01/2015 Hanson, Andrew Nicholas E-11852 FE 11/12/2015
12/01/2015 Hegland, Michael Thor E-11957 FE 11/16/2015
11/17/2015 Hoftiezer, Jacob David E-11941 FE 10/22/2015
12/01/2015 Howe, Erik Daniel E-11985 FE 11/21/2015
111742015 Jennings, Andrew Michael E-11942 FE 10/17/2015
11172015 Kamrath, Benjamin Dosland E-11943 FE 10/14/2015
12/01/2015 Kinder, Jacob E-11966 FE 11/21£2015
12/01/2615 Kroehler, Zachary Thomas E-11944 - FE 11/09/2015
12/01/2015 Leach, Andrew Michael £-11953 FE 11/12/2015
12/01/2015 Markon, Isaac Luke E-11955 FE 11/14/2015
12/01/2015 Nienaber, Christopher Michael E-11967 FE 11/21/2015
12/61/2015 Olson, Riley C. E-11968 FE 11/21/2015
11/17/2015 Porpst, Aaron E-11945 FE 10/14/2015
12/17/2015 Ray, Susan E-11970 FE 11/21/2015
12/01/2015 Sauer, Max James E-11961 FE 11/19/2015
12/01/2015 Sayler, Garrett E-11954 FE 11122015
12/01/2015 Schmitz, Aaron Michael E-11956 FE 11/14/2015
12/01/2015 Soulek, Bryce Emil E-11962 FE 11/19/2015
121712015 Stekl; Kurt E-11971 FE 11/23/2015
12/01/2015 Thies, John Foster E-11963 FE 1171912015
11/17/2015 Vandevord, Clayton Michael E-11946 FE 10/16/2015
11/17/2015 Welbig, Alex Steven E-11947 FE 11/05/2015

of Engineering (PE) Exam.

Action: 7-0 AYE (Albertson, Micko, Nelson, Olson, Peters, Thingelstad, and Williams)

Motion: By Olson, seconded by Thingelstad for approval of the examinees for passing the Principles

10/30/2015

, Jason

12114115

Anderson, Stuart William

12756

PE

10/30/2015




12/14/15 Bestgen, Ross 12758 PE 10/30/2015
12714115 Garduna, lan Lane _ 12759 PE 10/30/2015
12/14/15 Lentsch, Kyle Jeffrey 12760 PE 10/30/2015
12/14/15 McMahon, Adam 12761 PE 10/30/2015
12/14/15 Morris, Jesse J. 12762 PE 10/30/2015
12/1415 Pfaff, Wesley 12763 PE 10/30/2015
121415 Schippers, Jared Daniel 12764 PE 10/30/2015
1211415 Smidt, Logan Jon 12765 PE 10/30/2015

Motion: By Peters, seconded by Thingelstad for approval of the exammees for passing the Principles
of Surveying (PS) Exam. L
Action: 7-0 AYE {Albertson, Micko, Nelson, Olson, Peters, Things fad, and Williams)

12/03/15 Huppler, Brandon James 10/30/2015

Bajramovic, Amir Hindieh, Yazen
Behnken, Joshua Luke FE Hodges, Daniel Jared FE
Brown, Caleb Stephen FE Hudson, Kyle FE
Brune, Brett FE Janssen, Logan FE.
Cowan, Samuel Xavier FE Jehnson, Matthew David FE
Curtiss, Zach Ryan FE Kelly, Brigit Nicol FE
Danielson, Justin FE ‘ Kurtenbach, Kirstie Anne FE
Dolan, Marcus James FE Ling, Alexandra FE
El Kadi, Omar FE Morrow, Lucas FE
Emmer, Jonathan FE Ode, Ryan ' FE
Ewing, Tiffany FE Pantzke, Shawn Lee FE
Feistner. Heath FE Handall, Ryan Gable FE
Fletcher, Tyler FE Rebol, Andrew FE
Frick Robert FE Rinehart, Riley James FE
Gordon, Mathew FE SChOCI_(’ Justlln C;deL _ EE
Hager, Allan FE Stefanich, IV!m?n a Louise
Steffen, Christian FE
Halverson, Adam FE
— Stugelmeyer, Laeken FE
Hasely, Wiiliam Stevan FE _
I Aa = Thompsonh, Jared Christopher FE
?I en,- ase naron = Warnke, Justin FE
Hillesheim, Jordan Young, Mitchell Witliam FE




Motion: By Thingelstad, seconded by Albertson for approval of the examinees to take the Fundamentals of
Surveying (FS) Exam _
Action: 6-0 AYE (Albertson, Micko, Nelson, Olsan, Thingelstad, and Williams) Peters abstained from voting.

Daale, Beau David FS
Jacobsen, Rafe Eric FS
Peters, Micah FS
Renner, Nathan Allen FS

Motion: By Nelson, seconded by Peters for approval of the examinees to take the Principles of Engineering
(PE) Exam
Action: 6-0 AYE (Micko, Nelson, Olson, Peters, Thingelstad, and Williams) Albertson abstained from voting.

Edgar, Brooke Beverly ) PE
Eitrem, Jeremy Joseph PE
Fitzhugh, Troy Michael PE
Fossen, Naomi Joy PE
Hartwell, Aaron Joel (Structural Exam} PE
Holzer, Tevis Jay PE
Job, Victoria Denise PE
Johnson, Chad Michael PE
Johnson, Samuel Arthur PE
Kerr, Steven Michael PE
Koubsky, Dustin PE
Lichty, Kyle Victor - PE
Lupo, Christopher David PE
Lynn, Elizabeth Ann PE
Maassen, Shawn Paul PE
Maras, Jacob Edward PE
May, Krista Ann ' PE
Polenz, Daniel Carlton PE
Schippers, Jared Daniel (Structural Exam) PE
Shagla, Lindsay M. PE
VandenBos, Joshua Lee PE

_'in"'ge[stad for approval of the examinee to take the Principles of

Action: 7-0 AYE (Albertson, Micko, Nelson, Olson, Peters, Thingelstad, and Williams)

Paulsen, Jesss Paul

Motion: By Peters, seconded by Thingelstad for denial of the examinee to take the Principies of
Surveying (PS) Exam based on not having 2 years of experience after enrollment as a fand

surveying intern. .
Action: 6-0 AYE {Albertson, Nelson, Olson, Peters, Thingelstad, and Williams) Micko abstained from voting-




AGENDA ITEM #10 OF COMITY APPLICATIONS (MOTION})

Motion: By Williams, seconded by Nelson for approval of the following Architects (AR) by comity.
Action: 7-0 AYE (Albertson, Micko, Nelson, Olson, Peters, Thingelstad, and Williams)

01/15/2016 |Amor, William Rancho CA AR 12768
Andrew Cucamonga

01/15/2016 |Hembree, Johnny Alpharetta GA AR : 9773
Curtis

01/15/2016 |Kougias, Susan Arlington Heights IL AR 12769
Nelson

01/15/2016 |Lehmann, Glen Durham NC AR 12770

01/15/2016 |Maroney, David M.  [Minneapolis MN AR 12771

01/15/2016 |Moe, Randy Lee Minneapolis MN AR 12772

01/15/2016 |Nelson, Gaius G. Baint Pauf . MN AR 12773

01/15/2016 |Odom, John S Saint Louis MO AR 12774

01/15/2016 |Ripplinger, JoshT. Minneapolis MN AR 12775

01/15/2016 |Schaff, Daniel James [Dickinson ND AR 12776

01/15/2016 |Schroeder, Ryan St. Louis Park MN AR 12777
Andrew ‘ :

01/15/2016 |Stepp, Andrew Gary |Milwaukie OR AR 12778

01/15/2016 {Washburn, Nicole Carver MN AR 12779
Theresa

01/15/2016 {White, Debra Vestal |Arlington ™™ " AR 12780

Motion: By Nelson, sec ‘
Action: 7-0 AYE (Albertso

01/15/2016 |Janes, Jason Duane {Palmyra MO LS 12783
01/15/2016 |Main, Jason Edward {Minot ND LS 12784
01/15/2016 |Rosenthal, Jack Ottertail MN LS 12785

Motion: By Albertson, seconded by Thingelstad for approval of the following Professional Engineers
(PE) by comity. »
Action: 7-0 AYE (Alberison, Micko, Nelson, Qlson, Peters, Thingelstad, and Williams)

01/15/2016 |Aaseth, Benjamin  |Jamestown ND PE 12786
Bradley

01/15/2016 [Aman, Brandon Paul {Ham Lake MN PE 12787

01/15/2016 |Bartlett, Richard Lee {Wichita KS PE 12788




el
01/15/2016

Becker, Nicholas Joel |Brookfield Wi PE 12789
01/15/2016 |Bergeron, Luke J Spokane WA PE 12790
0115/2016 |Bradby, Mark Minneapolis MN PE 12781
01/15/2016 |Caldwell, Cade Lakewood CcO PE 12792
01/16/2016 |Carter, Russell Lee  |Nashville TN PE 12793
01/15/2016 |Caven, Michael Paul {Des Moines 1A PE 12794
01/15/2016 |Cesare, Thomas J Brooklyn Center MN PE 12795
01/15/2016 |Cockerham, Steven |Maitland FL PE 12796
Robert
01/15/2016 |Conlin, Thomas Kelly [Fargo ND PE 12797
01/15/2016 |Crocketlt, Kennon New Orleans LA PE 12798
Charles
01/15/2016 |Crunk, William Franklin TN PE 12798
Whiteaker
01/15/2016 |Dreyer, William Roy [Bozeman MT PE 12800
01/15/2016 |Falcon, Darin Box Elder sDh PE 12801
01/15/2016 |Federle, Stephen Cold Spring KY PE 12802
Nicholas
01/15/2016 |Fernandez, Antonio  |Houston Te PE 12803
Pedro
01/15/2016 |Fornberg, Anders Denver CO PE 12804
01/15/2016 |Helman, Dana Jackscnville FL PE 12805
01/156/2016 |Kahn, Michael Chicago IL PE 12806
01/15/2016 |Kluck, Roger Edwin  |Minot ND PE 4979
01/15/2016 [Macleod, John Chicago IL PE 12807
014152016 |Marburger, Jonathan |South Sicux City NE PE 12808
01/15/2016 |Meehi, Joshua St. Cloud MN PE 12809
Douglas
01/15/2016 |Meiners, Theodore Cedar Rapids 1A PE 12810
Joseph
01/15/2016 |Morris, Jeffrey Monrovia CA PE 12811
Michaet
01/15/2016 |Morteltaro, Jean Centennial co PE 12812
011152016 |Mostek, Brad Ray Lincoin NE PE 12813
01/15/2016 |O'Hearn, Timothy TULSA oK PE 12814
01/15/2016 |O'Leary, John Edward |{Lockport il PE 12815
01/15/2016 |Panko, James North Mankato MN PE 12816
01/15/2016 |Peterman, Karl L PE 12817
01/15/2016 |Renken, Shawn Lewis |Omaha Ne PE 12818
01/15/2016 |Ruddy, Guy Bismarck ND PE 12819
01/15/2016 !Schroeder, Joshua R [West Fargo ND PE 12820
01/15/2016 Schwarze, Jordan Plymouth MN PE 12821
01/15/2016 |Sermon, Robert Natrona Heights PA PE 12822
Christian
01/15/2016 |Spies, Christopher S |Raymore MO PE 12823
01/15/2016 |Spitzley, John Edward |Reddding CA PE 12824
01/15/2016 |Stark, Michael Littleton CcO PE 12825
Richard
01/15/2016 |Svare, Mark James ]Andover MN PE 12826
01/15/2016 |Sweet, Dustin Kyle Ballwin MO PE 12827
01/15/2016 |TeVeide, Chad Arthur |Greeley Co PE 12828




i
|
a4

aoloe ol g 1l

01/15/2016 |Thurman, James Chesterfield MO PE 12829
Frederick

01/15/2016 |Valenzuela, Jr., Costa Mesa CA PE 12836
Carlos

01/15/2016 [Waterman, Shane Watertown 8D PE 12830
Lee

01/15/2016 {Wenschlag, Wylie Audubon MN PE 12831
Roger

01/15/2016 {Whitehurst, Kevin Lee |Nashville TN PE 12832

01/15/2016 |Wilcox, Jennica M Sioux Falls sh PE 12833

01/15/2016 |Yurianto, Yurianto Plano X PE 12834

01/15/2016 |Zerr, Stacy Lynn Des Moines 1A PE 12835 -

01/15/2016 |Ackerman Surveying & Associates, ihc.  |Minot ND LS C-7386
01/15/2016 |Agpro Environmental Services, LLC Greeiey co PE C-7387
01/15/2016 |Amor Architectural Corporation Rancho CA AR C-7388
Cucamonga
01/15/20116 |ARK Engineering LLC Syracuse NY PE C-7389
01/15/2016 |Armstrong Torseth Skeld & Rydeen Inc.  |Golden Valley N PE C-1095
01/15/2016 |ARSEE Engineers, Inc. Fishers IN PE C-2085
01/15/2016 |Bay West LLC Saint Paui MN PE/R c-12
01/15/2016 |Bentz/Thompson/Ristow, Inc. Minneapolis MN AR C-7390
01/15/2016 |Control Technology & Solutions LLC Ballwin MO PE C-7391
01/15/20186 [Crunk Engineearing L.LC Franklin TN PE/LA C-7382
01/15/2016 |1.C. Thomasson Associates, Inc. Nashville TN PE c-607
01/15/2016 |Janes Surveying, Inc. Palmyra MO LS C-7393
01/15/2016 [JSO Services, LLC Saint Louis MO AR C-7394
01/15/2016 |K Crockett Designs, lic New Orleans LA PE C-7385
01/15/2016 |Kiewit Corporation Omaha NE | PE C-7396
01/15/2016 |Kinney Engineeting, L.LC Anchorage AK PE C-7397
01/15/2016 |Knatt Laboratory Centennial COo PE C—251E_:__
01/15/2016 |KTM Design Sclutions Inc. Rapid City sD PE C-7398
01/15/2016 [Mercer Software Solutions, LLC Willow Park X LS C-7399
01/15/2016 |Mobilitie Engineering and Construction, [Costa Mesa CA PE C-7400
C
01/15/2016 II\-AI;)dular Structural Consultants LLC Plano X PE c-7401




01 11‘5,@0'1‘6 Morin Corporation Deland

01/15/2016 [NEC, Inc Cedar Rapids 1A PE - G-7403
01/15/2016 |Neel-Schaffer, Inc. Jackscn MS PE C-7404
01/158/2016 |Pieper O'Brien Hermr Architects Alpharetta ' GA AR c-6112
01/15/2016 |Renken Engineering Sclutions Omaha NE PE C-7405
01/15/2016 |Ridgetop Engineering & Consultmg, LLC. |Johnstown COo PE C-7406
01/15/2016 |RLC Solutions, Inc. Natrona Heights | PA PE C-7407
01/15/2016 |Ryan A. Schroeder, Architect, LLC St. Louis Park MN AR C-7408
01/15/2016 |Swegon North America Inc. Ontario Canada PE C-7409
01/15/£2016 |Terra Technologies LLC McHenry It PE C-7410
01/15/2016 |The Nelson Tremain Partnership, PA, Inc |Minneapoalis MN AR C-7411
01/15/2016 {Venice Engineering & Consuilting Houston X PE C-7412

AGENDA ITEM #12 REVIEW RENEWAL wiDISCIPLINE, PREVIOUS APPS & MISC, (MOTION)

Motion: By Albertson, seconded by Peters for appre
Exam applicataon on second review, R

| of the following Petroleum Release Remediator (R)
Action: 7-0 AYE (Albertson, Micko, Nelson, Olsaon, Pe

011 5/2016 Fitzpatrick, Ryan

Motion: By Albertson, seco Professional Engineer (PE)

stad, and Williams)

Finn, Kevin M.

Board member Steve Williams b issue for board discussion pertaining to whether or not the board should be
involved in the development of a lice program for Interior Designers. It is the consensus of the Board that it would be

better for AlA to be involved in the deveiopment of such a program.

AGENDA ITEM #13 ANNUAL, ZONE, COMMITTEE REPORTS & UPCOMING MEETINGS

PREVIOUS -
UPCOMING - Feb. 5, 2016 - NCEES MBE Mesting - Patterson not attending

Feb. 19-20, 2016 - NCARB MBE Engagement Session; New Orleans
(Patterson approved by Board to attend)

March 10 - 12, 2016 - NCARB Regicnal Summit; Savannah, GA (Nelson, Williams; public
member Olson; MBE Patterson) - NCARB pays for MBE, two delegates & scholarship for public

Board member - voted at Septembar meeting to attend

10



May 5-7, 2016 - NCEES Central Zone Interim Meeting

Kansas City, MO (Micko, Albertson, Peters, Thingelstad, and Patterson) Motion to attend -
NCEES pays for two voting delegates

Motion: By Nelson, seconded by Olson for approval of Micko, Albertson, Psters, Thingelstad, and Patterson to
attend the NCEES Central Zone Inierim Meeting; Kansas City, Missouri.
Action: 7-0 AYE {Albertson, Micko, Nelson, Olson, Peters, Thingelstad, and Williams)

AGENDA ITEM #14 CORRESPONDENGE (FOR REVIEW AND DISCUSSION, IF DESIRED)
Compliments

CLARB Ragion 4 Director resigns
CLARB Region 4 Director Allison Fleury resigned due 1o health issues; Michael Beresnak, the Region 4
Alternate Director and MBM from Alberta, has agreed to step.in to her role for the remainder of her term
{through Septamber 30, 2016). ' :

ED Position to Nevada Board ;
Noni Johnson announced her retirement as Exe -of-the Nevada Board; effective June 20,
2016. T
ED Position to ansas Board
Mary Leigh Dyck announced her retirement

xecutive Director of the ,,_-énsas Board; effective
immediately. '

Pearson VUE Data Breach e :
Hackers may have accessed soc eurity numbers ‘and payment information in the Pearson VUE
system. R :

NCARB IDP Experience Calculator
An excellent tool f
program exams:

gxam's'ca:n be transitioned into the new IDP

NAAB Vislting Team et !

NAAB will be v1smng he first graduating class of students in the Masters of Architecture program at

The Board briefl
Other var

it up an issue fi _ ol¢ @ board regarding volunteering to represent the board on the
NCEES DPC committee’:This is a Commlttee that researches all legislation for anything that could affect the professions
: d by this committee to monitor Eeg|s]anon nationwide and alert the DPC so
ffect the professions and industry in part or as a whole.

AGENDA ITEM #15 FUTURE BOARD MEEI'ING SCHEDULE

March 18, May 20, July 15, September 23 & November 18

AGENDA ITEM #16 ADJOURNMENT (MOTION)

Motion: By Peters, seconded by Thingelstad to adjourn the meeting.
Action: 7-0 AYE (Albertson, Micko, Nelson, Olson, Peters, Thingelstad, and Williams})

There being no further business, at the hour of 10:02 a.m. the Board meeting of the South Dakota Board of Technical
Professions adjourned.

Kathryn Patterson, Executive Director
Submitted by Susan Neuf, Secretary, SDETP

11



Agenda ltem 3

A4

0Nt

LEfoL

OE/6

L8

LEiL

0e/9

1E/S

oclojojlololjojo|o |

ololelele|o ool
olololololololo|o

oty

o

olojlojlojloiojo|o |C @

Lere

6522,

6961

062

W -1 o
8895

igzL |

[
o

4

14

£9

8z

Li61

062

_ ey
Lyss | oezy

1521 _:wa

<
o™

(14

o|~|lolojlolojo|jo|o]jojo (O

L4 2

—l-jolojojcloo|ol|o|e e

CliQlolo|o|loje|e|e|e|e|e

€9

-l-lolo|lololo|lo|oijoijo |

LE/k

101

NON

S3d

1101 | NON

sy |161

NON | S34

NON

S3d

A0L

NON |S34

1oL

NON| s34

101 |NON| s3Y

1va

SS3ANISNE

S3ASNAN

HOLVIGINIY

¥/3d

s ad

$7/3d

Y/dd

Lerch

1

0€/L1

LE/oL

0¢l6

§€/8

LEIL

€9

LIS

ojojlojojo oo |o]|o

ot

o

ojolojo|ojojo|jo]o|e

olojlojojojojolOo O (e

olojlolojlo|eclo o0 O

LIS

L |ezov]iiie

806

Li€ | L1

11

1svL

801

©O

8zic

ojn|jolocjo|o|lojo oo (OO

GLLE

806

8.¢ | LI}

L

olololojlojlojlo|leljo e |e O

58| FAZA

80}

s | jlolojo|o|ojojole|e|o

271

o1

NON

L .mwow_

sy | 1oL NON

S3d

1’| NON | s33¥

S3d

JLINON

S3d

‘toL|NoN| say

31vd

¥vidd

3d

$1

oY

HOSSISSY

$10Z HVIA IHL HO4 LHO4TY STILLIALDY

TET PRI




JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE
Business 2261 2259
Active 5547 5539
Inactive 240 239
Retired 169 169
TOTAL 8217 8206 0 0 0 0
JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC
Business
Active
Inactive
Retired
TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0




Agenda Item 5a

swexsemyny

B;mmcmco m: _Eog_umc :
- SABY O pue gl mc%_w_mao )

018 'SJUSWILIBA0E)
30 ouno? 'dnous) “wwon
‘07 ‘anbeaT jedounpy
01 anlb o} uoneluasald
1uod Jomod sjesln

abpaouy| pleog wo.}

sjuebe Bupniad [eans Jojpue

snjejg

s|qisuodsay

m 3 . ]
ssaiboid uj pieog J4BUSq 0] UDEANO SNSING Eo:o_.meEEoo 09 '$S8RUN0I (G102/02/S0
0 "00SSE 0} Yoealno
sjeyoed jo Buiuud je
9jeulwie 0} Jojoslosd/plrecy
pews 'sdiysiejoyos
‘sleqwalu pieoq Joj SUIYS
sjuswiysaljel suofisabibng
pasn aq Aew spun}
ssaiboid U HEIS / 9elg / IN MOY 10} JO}PNE SIEIS JOBIUCD spunj sAlesal pleog j0 s [§10C/¥L/LO
Joenuoo
uo wiy aoejd ued am J) ass
0} pasu - ajum-al uo Buppiom
U pelsalsiul 8q pinoMm ji 88s
0} "N ue Joej0d Ajgissod
- 10)BIPaWSY/I0SSaSSY Jojeipawiay
Jwexs msu Bunum ul 1sisse o) 10} Wexs B 108$988Y 10} pajinbal
V1Y uspisal gs jje jsenbay tio} Lim MIom o} mhwnmwmm ajesedss pue ‘suoljsenb meu | 2ousSUSdXS MalASI - WEXT €10z/92/L0
UBlY - EIS /AN/SIUSA. Y qanusiages mou yum sjepdn | eseeiey wnsjonad slmey
¢akisqam o} Susgom o) Bufsod apIng sfeyo Buiping  |€102/1€/50
1s0d 0} Apesy - aoejd Ui Yeiq SIEIWO bulpiing / piecg Jo} uoneuwoyul ajepdn PIND SiEia! o
(sjuosiag uoisioag uonoy ajed remu]

SN LI NOLLOV




This publicaticn is designed to provide timely updates on the actions and discussions of thet NCARB Board of Directors immediately following
meetings. Please remember that the information provided here may be confidential and will be indicated as such when necessary.

Highlights

Feedback and guidance from its jurisdictional Member
Board Members guided the actions of the Board of |
Directors of the National Council of Architectural
Registration Boards (NCARB) at its December meeting
in Asheville, NC, December 3-5. During the meeting, the
Board acted on several issues after providing comment
periods and reviewing options over multiple Board
meetings. The resulting actions include:

¢ Voting to amend the IDP Guidelines to create an
additional experience reporting method and rename
the Intern Development Program {IDP);

» Adoption of work group language to guide a draft
resolution adjusting the Broadly Experienced
Architect (BEA) alternative for NCARB certification;

» Adopting a “sense of the Board” motion regarding
proposals to modify the governance and funding
maodels relating to the National Architectural
Accrediting Board (NAABJ; and

: + The reduction or adjustment of fees related to the
NCARB Certificate.

As NCARB develops implementation plans for these
actions, further specifics will be issued.

The Board engaged in a variety of briefings and discussions
regarding external relationships and progress on developing

initiatives. The second annual engagement with the

president, president-elect, and executive director of
the Nationat Architectural Accrediting Board {NAAB)
concluded the first day of full Board meetings; that
evening the Board hosted its guests including North
Carolina Board members John Taber and Cheryl Walker.

President Dennis Ward briefed the Board on his recent
member and collaterat outreach activities. The Board heard
updates on strategic plan goals, potential new international
agreements, financial cost study results and operational
activities from CEQ Michael Armstrong, and committee
updates and regiona! “hot topics” from Board members.

The Board of Directors also accepted the recommendation
of the Public Member Task Farce to abolish the Policy for
Nomination of the Public Member on the NCARB Board
of Directors and amend fanguage within the Policy for
Elections of Officers and to retitle the policy as the Policy
for Elections of Officers and Public Members, as a house-
cleaning measure following the June 2015 vote of the:
mermbership to redefine the public director qualifications.




These policy amendments will serve to guide the election
process for public directors through an at-large format

at the Annual Business Meeting simitar to the election of
Board officers.

The Board also focused on several items related to the

Architect Registration Examination® (ARE®):

« Approved a recommendation frem the Professional
Conduct Committee (PCC) to invalidate a candidate’s
exam score and suspend the candidate’s testing
privileges for one year based upon inappropriate use of
materials in the testing center

» Received an update on the “Pace of Change” study
relating to surveys and focus groups providing feedback
on how changes in architectural practice may drive
changes in the ARE itemn bank and ARE policies

e Parficipated in a demonstration of new ARE 5.0 tools
including case studies, hotspot, and drag-in-place in a
simulated test center environment

More details on the Board's deliberations relating to
iDP Guidelines Amendments, BEA Proposal, NAAB
Governance and Funding, and Fee Adjustments, are
contained below.

IDP Guidelines Amendments

The authority to amend the IDP Guidelines rests with the
NCARB Board of Directors. As a precursor to amending
these guidelines the Board seeks feedback from its
Member Boards. The Board's deliberations focused on
Member feedback regarding two praposed amendments:
adding an “e-portfolio reporting method” as a means to
satisfy the program requirements for individuals whose
experience does not meet the traditional reporting;

and renaming the program to efiminate the use of the
word “intern” from the program title. It is anticipated
that both amendments would be implemented on June
29, 2016, simultaneous with the implementation of the
overhaul of the IDP from 17 experience areas to six
practice-based areas. This completes the second and

final phase of changes to the experience requirements
launched through Board action in 2014. The first phase
involved streamlining the IDP from 5,600 hours to 3,740
hours by the elimination of elective hours, which went
into effect)uly 1 of this year.

A. Incorporation of the E-Portfolio Method as an
Alternative Satisfaction of IDP Requirements

The e-portfolio concept was reviewed by the Board

fast year and presented for additional orientation and
comment at the June 2015 Annuat Business Meeting. From
July 1 through September 30, formal comments from 44
Member Boards were received. An additional comment
pericd was added during the month of October via three
“virtual meeting” conference calls with Board President
Dennis Ward and NCARB staff. Between the written

and verbal comments, 52 of the 54 Member Boards
provided feedback regarding the concept. Based on the
collective feedback and further Board deliberation, the
Board voted to amend the IDP Guidelines to incorporate
the e-portfolio method as an afternative means of fully
complying with the requirements of the iDP. In taking this
action, the 8oard amended its concept based on feedback
from the Member Boards as follows:

¢ The e-Portfolic method will undergo a sunset review
three years from the time of implementation. This
means that untess the. Board elects to continue the
program, it will cease at the end of three years from
the date of implementation.

» Signatories attesting to the work of the e-portfolio
candidate must either be a current supervisor of six
months standing or a mentor of one year standing;
in both instances these persons must be licensed
architects. The Board determined that given the
requirement to utilize a current supervisor or mentor,
the proposed requirement of supervisors/mentors
holding an NCARB Certificate would create an
inappropriate burden on the candidate




PRI T N IR SRR

Eligibility for the program will be conditioned on an
individuals’ engagement ir: the architecture profession
being a minimum of seven years before applying to use
this method to complete the DP. Applicants cannot
submit a combination of reported hours under the
traditional iDP and an e-portfolio under the alternate
method. Work eligible for e-portfolio submission will
not be constrained by time limits, In the coming manths,
specific guidance and additional information will be
provided regarding the implementation of this additional
method.

B. Renaming the Intern Development Program

During the past fiscal year, the NCARB Board accepted
a report from its Future Title Task Force recommending
that references to “intern” and “internship” be removed
from NCARB program vocabulary. The report stated
that NCARB’s regulatory focus should be solely upon
the use of the word "architect” as restricted to those
who obtain a license to practice. The raticnale behind
this recommendation states that the decision to title

a non-licensed person more properly exists within the
context of the business marketplace rather than within
regulatory constructs. For example, one firm may refer
to a non-licensed emplayee as a “senior designer” while
another may title the same person “project manager;”
yet, neither is likely to introduce that individual to their
clients as an “intern.”

NCARB announced that it would embark upon a year-long
“sunset approach” to its use of the title “intern” at the
corporate level. To date, actions have included renaming
IDP Coordinators as “Architect Licensing Advisors,” revising
NCARB communications style guidance to use new
descriptors for those of pre-licensure status, and issuing
committee charges to explore modifications to guidelines

and NCARB Model Law to allow use of alternate references.

Part of the year-long sunset activity includes the
administrative issue of changing the title of the NCARB
program addressing experience. The Board determined

that any change at the NCARB level should not compel
any immediate action by its Member Boards. The Board
reviewed numerous options to re-title the program
received from Member Boards, NCARB conference and
canvention booth visitars, members of the NCARB Intem
Think Tank, and staff. The Board selected “The Architectural
Experience Program” as the new title. In making this
selection, the Board desired compatibility with other
titles such as “Architect Registration Examination.”

References to the new titte will carry an important
caveat: “formerly known as the Intern Development
Program. or IDP” This specific language is designed to
maintain linkage to jurisdictional law or regulation, which
may continue to use the old title of IDP. A review by
NCARB legal counsel determined that the inclusion of
this clarifying language witl assure that no jurisdiction

is obligated to change its aws or rules. While NCARB

is taking a position regarding its program, it respects

the interests of its individual members to choose the
program reference most efficient for them. Sirnilarly,
providing a title to those unlicensed individuals remains
an option for a jurisdiction should it desire to do so.
Proposed changes to NCARB Model Law are being
reviewed through the NCARB committee process and
would require a resolution of the full membership at its

Annual Business Meeting.

Draft Resolution to Amend
Certification Guidelines Regarding

the Broadly Experienced Architect
(BEA) Program

NCARB's Certification Guidelines currently provide

a process to enable certification for those licensees
who did not obtain a degree from a NAAB-accredited]
program. Known as the Broadly Experienced Architect
{BEA) Program, these licensees submit their education
transcript for an evaluation known as the EESA to
identify deficiencies. They address education deficiencies
through submitting a portfolic of work for peer review.




These licensees have already complied with additional
experience requirements to receive their initial license. The
current program assesses fees for the EESA evaluation and
peer review, along with an initial Certificate application fee,

Efforts to amend this program through resolution at the
June 2015 Annual Business Meeting failed by one vote.
Following the failure of that resolution, Board President
Dennis Ward appointed a work group of seasoned
volunteers familiar with the BEA process to design a
revised approach to amending the program. The work
group was composed of BEA Committee Chair Arne
Jorgenson of Wyoming, Past President Frank Guiiot of
Verment, Board Secretary Terry Allers of iowa, Region
& Director Bob Calvani of New Mexico, and Region 3
Director Alfred Vidaurri of Texas.

The NCARB Board vote adopted the consensus
recommendation of the work group and directed staff to
draft a proposed resolution with the following elements:

> A minimum three years of licensure reguirement for all
applicants through this process

» Restricting the peer review and EESA elements of
the program to those licensees who do not have
an architecture-related or pre-professional degree
(those with less than 64 credits would not qualify
for an EESA review)

e Strearnlining the program for those with architecture-
related degrees or pre-professional degrees by
requiring double the experience {|DP} requirements, and
eliminating EESA review or peer review

This adjusted proposal restores additional rigor to the
subset of applicants whose education does not relate to
architecture, which historically is a very small fraction of the
total applicant pool. At the same time, overall fees will be
reduced for this group through the automation of the peer
review process. Automation through an electronic portfolio
is currently being piloted by this year's BEA Committee. For
those falling in the category of having a four-year related or
ore-professional degree, the streamlining of the process will
also sigrificantly reduce fees and time.

The NCARB Board was clear In its intent to maintain the
current focus of the program: acknowledge the reality of
17 states allowing licensure without holding a degree from
an accredited program, but fulfilling its goal to facilitate
licensure by creating a fair process to elevate these
candidates to the standards of the remaining iurisdictions.

The draft resolution will inctude background information
regarding historic data of program participants. Draft
resolutions will be provided for Member Board discussion
in the months leading up to the June Annual Business
Meeting, including interaction with NCARB Board members
at the March Regional Summit. The Board will formally
adopt resolution larrguage at its April Board meeting.

“Sense of the Board” Regarding NAAB

Governance and Funding

NCARB, along with its collateral colleagues from

the Association of Collegiate Schools of Architecture
(ACTSA) and the American Institute of Architects
(A1A}, is a signatory to the charter creating the
National Architectural Accrediting Board (NAAB).

The charter indicates that these three organizations
will provide revenue to the NAAB and populate its
governing Board. The NAAB bylaws, in turn, provide
specific guidance regarding the composition of the
NAAB Board. Funding formulas are arrived at through
negotiation and concurrence between the collaterals,
including the American Institute of Architectural
Students {AIAS).

A mutti-year effort to explore new governance and
business models for the NAAB, and potentially its
relationship with the ACSA, has included a “Path
Forward Task Force” composed of NAAB and ACSA
board members and an Advisory Committee composed
of representatives from AlA, AIAS, and NCARB. In
October, the task force issued its final report with
several specific proposals. Each collateral organization
has been invited to comment on the task force's repoft.
Prior to the NCARB Board meeting, the NAAB Board
voted in October to endorse modified elements of




the report and the ACSA Board voted in November to
endorse the entire report without modifications.

After reviewing the task force’s report, and the voting/
rationale of the NAAB Board, the NCARB Board passed a
“sense of the Board” motion agreeing with the modified
elements of the report as endorsed by the NAAB. While
no formal action by NCARB is required at this time, the
NAAB has indicated its intent to propose a bylaws change
effecting the design of its board at its February meeting.
The NAAB charter provides veto authority to the ACSA,
AIA, and NCARB for any NAAB-proposed bylaws change.
Thus, the NCARS feedback was given to assist the NAAB
Board in its February deliberations. '

The ACSA support of the task force’s repart, and NAAB
positions supported by the NCARB Board are as follows:

+  Sign a Memorandum of Understanding encompassing all
the elements of the Task Force Report: ACSA votes yes;
NAAB and NCARB vote no

= Pursue aJoint Operating Agreement between the NAAB
and ACSA: ACSA votes yes; NAAB votes yes contingent.
upon further research regarding feasibility/cost of co-
location (this action does not require NCARE approval)

» Reconstitute the NAAB Board into five educators,
four practitioners, two students, and two public
members: ACSA votes, yes; NAAB and NCARB support
four educators, four practitioners, two students, two
public members, and cne past president coming from
either the educator or practitioner pool. Under this
scenario, all collaterals would nominate for all positions,
with selection made by the NAAB Board. The current
alignment for the NAAB Board is: three members
each nominated by ACSA, AIA, and NCARB; two
~Members nominated by AIAS; and two public mermbers
nominated by any collaterat. All current board members
are selected by the NAAB Board.

Redesign the ccollateral funding model to receive
50 percent funding from ACSA via their collection/
allocation of member dues and assessment of fees and

roughly 25 percerit funding from AlA and NCARB {with a
smaller amount paid by AIAS), with specific details still in
the process of being finalized: ACSA, NAAB, NCARB all
voting yes

= Create an Education Coordinating Council to stand
as an organizational entity coordinating alt aspects
of the education continuum including K12 outreach,
academic programs, experience/internship programs,
and continuing education: ACSA votes yes; NAAB and
NCARB vote to support a modified version of the ECC
to serve as an idea exchange/clearing house without
assuming to control individual programs or initiativess
sponsored by the collaterals or implying a merger or
cther combination of organizations/programs.

Both the NAAB Board and the NCARB Board indicated!
their desire to avoid pre-determined outcomes. In

the case of NCARB, ongoing legal advice has been to
discourage signing Memoranda of Understanding as an
implied, inappropriate restriction of present and future
Board authority.

i
In other NAAB-related news, immediate Past President
Dale Mclinney, FAIA was nominated by the Board to fill a
three-year term on the NAAB Board starting in Octeber
2016. No determination has been made regarding this term
or the terms of other current NCARB nominees serving
on the NAAB Board should the NAAB bylaws for board
composition be revised. McKinney's nomination is to
succeed NCARB Past President and current NAAB President
Scott Veazey, AlA when his term expires next October.

Fee Adjustments

The Executive Committee of the Board continued its
review of NCARB fees, with guiding principles tying

any revisions to be phased with programmatic changes
and with a focus toward simplification. The Executive
Committee forwarded several items for full Board
discussion and action. The Board made the following
determinations:




1
i
i
i
|
|

-3

Voted against a motion forwarded by Region 2

that would create a waiver of the initial Certificate
application fee for Member Board Members based en a
set of ariteria defining meritorious service and awarded
by either the president or executive staff.

Voted for reducing the Certificate apptication

fee from $1500 to SHO0. This fee is charged to
individuals who have never held an NCARB Record.
Recent licensees, who maintained an active NCARB
Record throughout documentation of experience,
testing and licensure, will continue to have the full.
Certificate Application Fee waived if certification is
sought within a year of licensure.

Voted for establishing a new processing fee for paper
Certificate renewals of $20 per year. All renewals paid
online will continue at the current rate of $225.

Voted to eliminate the graduated Certificate application
discount for licensees who held an NCARB Record as
an intern, but who did not seek certification within one
year of licensure.

Specifics and timelines for implementation of these
changes will be issued at a later date.




Agenda item 5¢

COUNCIL OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURAL
REGISTRATION BOARDS

December 2015

Important Dates and Reminders

s January 4 - Registration opens for the Aprit LAR.E. administration
o Week of January 18 -- Results available from the December l..A.R.E. administration

Visit the ClL ARE wabsite for information about Board of Directors meefings and
minutes.

The 2016 Nominations Now Open!

The deadline for nominating eligible individuals for
the 2016 elections is less than a month away. We

encourage you to nominate any efigible individual

that you believe has distinguished himself/herself as
a potential leader. (If you're eligible, you may
nominate yourself.)

Here's how to make a nomination:

1. Review the list of elinible candidaies to
ensure you or the person you wish to
nominate is eligible to run for that elected
position.

2. Confirm with the potential nominee that
hefshe is interested in running for an
elected position,

omplete the nominations form and

return It to CLARR by Friday, January 8,

LETAL AT LR e

2016.

You can learn more about the nominations and
elections process, as well as the responsibilities an
time commitments for leadership positions, on the
website.

Questions? Contact Veronica Meadows via gmakl o
phone (703-949-9462).

TR RS T B




Growing the Pipeline of Licensees is Crucial fo
Regulation to Survive and Thrive

If regutation is not only to survive but thrive, boards must do all that
they can to build a strong case for their existence. CLARB beiieves
that growing the licensee base is one way boards can help ensure
their survival. The more people doing work that affects the public’s
health, safety and welfare, the moere important it is to ensure that the
public is protected. Also, boards can partner with members of the profession who support
licensure in order to have a bigger voice in pro-regulation discussions.

During the January "In the Know" webcast we'll explore this topic in greater detail plus you'll
hear from members of the Cklahoma Board about their unigue approach to growing the
licensee base in their jurisdiction.

Accessing the webcast via computer or iPad is easy!

Computer

Step 1: Login. There's no need to pre-register. Simply login when it's fime to join.
Dial in. Dial 1-800-501-8979 and enter access coda 8499483,

iPad
o Ingtall the app. (The app is named Level 3 Web Meeting.)
¢ Enter the conference phone number: 8005018979 {no dashes).
e Enter the access code: 9499463.
e Follow the prompts to join the meeting.
¢ Dial in to hear the webcast. Dial 1-800-501-8879 and enter access code 9499463.

About CLARB's "In the Know" Series

This series is designed to ensure that all CLARB Members are "in the know" about key issues,
programs, activities and processes that are part of the organization's work on behalf of the
Membership. These events are prepared for the benefit and exclusive use of our Member
Board Members, Executives and Staffs. We respectfully ask that access information for these
events not be shared with the public.

Did you miss the December webcast? This month's webcast about environmental scanning,
the first step in the strategic planning process, is now available in video, PowerPoint and PDF

formats. Also now available: a new section on the CLARB website that contains additional
stratesic planning tocls.

What Does Regulation Look Like in Your
Jurisdiction?

Starting in the new year, we'll be conducting our annual member
research regarding what regulation looks like across North America.
These discussions to update your jurisdiction's information allow us
to:

¢ Provide an opportunity for dialogue with every Member
Board; )
e Ensure that we have the most up-to-date information on




Board requirements--this helps us to more accurately respond to member, candidate
and licensee inquiries, as well as display accurate information on our interactive
website maps;

e Find out more about how Member Boards operate and where there may be
opportunities for better supporting our members; and

e Share any significant findings to membership following completion of our research.

Member research includes:

Number of landscape architect licensees;

Membership breakdown by board type and structure;

Size of Member Boards (in terms of board members and staff);

Overview of licensing requirements (education, exam, experience and CE);
And much more!

Missy Sutton will be contacting Member Board Executives in January to set up ressarch
appointments. Please help us by taking part in this important project.

A Special Thanks to Yolunteers




Agenda item 5d

From: Hillegas, Kathy <KHillegas@ncarb.org>

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 11.00 AM

To: Hiliegas, Kathy

Cc: Haese, Derek

Subject: FY17 Officer, MBE and Public Directors Nominations and Elfection Reminder
Attachments: FY17 Officer and Public Member Elections Notification Memo_Final (2).pdf; FY17 MBE

Director Announcement.pdf

Good Afternoon Member Board Executives:

Attached for your review are two very important memorandums regarding the FY17 NCARB Board of Directors. The first
is a memorandum from CEO Mike Armstrong which outlines key information related to candidates running for the FY17
Board of Directors officer and PUBLIC Director positions. The second is a memorandum from FY16 MBE Committee
Chair, Maria Brown, regarding a call for nominations for the FY17 MBE Director position. Note — the FY17 Officer and ‘
Public Directors Nominations and Election Reminder has also been distributed to all Member Board Members.

Do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.
Regards,

Kathy

Kathy Hillegas
Director, Council Relations

JU—

e

-
B

Mational Council of Architectural Registration Boards
1801 K Street NW Suite 700K

Washington, DC 20006

Direct; 202/879-0540

Customer Service: 202/879-0520

Connect with us: www.ncarb.org
Twitter | Facebook | Linkedin

-NCARB Disclaimer- .
The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. If the reader of this
message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, _

disciosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly

1



L
&
o]
o
et
&
£
Fy
T
=]
]
N

-
J

202/783-6501

06

vashington, DO X0

TR0 K Strest MW, Sutte 700K

Bl
=
&
o
i
o
g
L
RiE
&
e
T
5
o
¥
15}
il
[
i
=
1
Lo
o
£
b
3
Ul
o
s
g
ek
]
=

MEMORANDUM

To: Member Board Executives
From: Maria Brown
Chair, MBE Committee
Date: 14 December 2015
Subject: FY17 Member Board Executive Director Position

Nominations for the FY17 MBE Director are now being accepted. The successful candidate will
serve from July 1, 2016 through June 30 2017.

Article VII, Section 2 of the Bylaws reads as follows:
"A candidate for election as the Member Board Executive Director shall be:

(i} acitizen of the Unkted States,

(ii) either an executive director or hold a comparable position as the primary administrator
responsible for overseeing the activities of a Member Board at the time of election,

(iif) nominated by vote of a majority of the members of the Member Board Executives
Committee, and

(iv) such person so nominated shall be elected at the Annual Meeting.

A Member Board Executive Director shall serve the same term and with the same limit on
succeeding terms as apply to Regional Directors in this Article VIL, Section 3, and any
vacancy in the office of Member Board Executive Director shall be filled by vote of a majority
of the members of the Member Board Executives Committee.”

Article VII, Section 3 refers to Regional Directors serving no more than 3 copsecutive one
year terms.

The current MBE Director, Kingsley Glasgow, is now serving his 2* term in this position.

Enclosed is a position description, as well as the timeline for selection of the MBE Director on
the FY17 Board of Directors. Elections for this position will take place during the MBE
Workshop on March 10, 2016.

;,,

__ Bﬂ , t

Do not hesitate to call if you have any questions ot comments.



Ll ez ey

e
£
o
&
o

.,
3

202/78

i
¥

(¥

S TEG

rgton, OO 0

Washi

1801 K Street NV, Suite 700K

bl
s
]
]
€3
2
=
X
Ty
&
i
]
o
ey
o
°F
£
£
W
ey
Tl
[
o
s
P
e
W
G
o
2
8
prl

National Council of Architectural Registration Boards (NCARB)

FY17 Member Board Executive Director
Selection Process & Timeline
(service beginning July 1, 2016)

December 14, 2015  Open nominations process for MBE Director Candidates

February 15, 2016

March 10, 2016

June 18, 2016

July 1, 2016

Resume and cover letter submitted to Council for inclusion in MBE

. Workshop meeting materials

Candidate speeches offered at the MBE Workshop followed by Q&A
with Candidates

Election held at MBE Workshop

Process: Ballots will be counted by one member of MBE committee
and Board liaison, with NCARB staff. A simple majority wins the
election. Each member jurisdiction is limited to one vote. In the event
of an uncontested election, the vote will be by acclamation.

Note - Member Board Executives unable to attend will be given the
opportunity to vote by submitting an email to designated member of
the MBE Committee the day of the Workshop.

Chair submits letter to President announcing results of election and
name of candidate

Ratification of candidate during Annual Meeting

Service on FY17 Board of Directors begins



>
<.
Vi
Lo
IS
I
L
s
<D
o
gl
3
]
I

202/733-6500

Washington, DC 20004

IBOT K Street NW, Suite 700K

o
i
L
6
o
o
o
£
i’
E
0
‘g
.
i
A
a3
oy
g
ko
A
<€
[T
B
T
.
o
k2
(&)
B
';- .
)
5
Z

oy
o

"

)

MEMORANDUM

TO: Member Board Members
Member Board Executives

FROM: Michael J. Armstrong =~ i
Chief Executive Officer \
DATE: 14 December 2015

SUBJECT: Nominations and Election Reminder: FY'17 Officers and Public
Director on NCARB Board of Directors

Each year in December the process of nominations for election to NCARB office
begins. As a result of the passage of 2015-03; Bylaws Amendment — Modifications
to the Qualifications of Public Director on Council Board of Directors at the
Annual Business Meeting this past June, beginning this year, the Council will be
seeking candidates for the Public Director position as well.

Following passage of the Resolution, President Dennis Ward empaneled a Task
Force to develop the process for selection of candidates for the Public Director
position. In October, a memorandum outlining the process was distributed to all
Member Boards and a feedback session was held for public member board
membets in November. Earlier this month, the Board of Directors voted to abolish
the Policy for Nomination of the Public Member on the NCARB Board of Directors
and amend language within the Policy for Elections of Officers and to retitle the
policy as the Policy for Elections of Officers and Public Members, as a house-
cleaning measure following the June 2015 vote. These policy amendments will
serve to guide the election process for Public Directors through an at-large format at
the Annual Business Meeting similar to the election of Board officers.

For both the Officers and Public Director positions the Bylaws state:

Officers
Article VIII-Officers, Section 2. Qualifications and Limitations, In order to be

eligible for elective office in the Council a person shall be:
A. acitizen of the United States; and

B. at the time of election; serving either (i) as a member of the Council Board of
Directors or (ii) as a member of a Member Board and, in the case of Member
Boards regulating professions in addition to the profession of architecture and
which is divided into professional sections, as a member of the architecturaj
section of the Member Board. Elected Officers of the Council shall serve
without compensation, provided, however, that nothing herein shall prohibit
the Council Board of Directors from providing reasonable allowances from



NCARB

Commitment Requirements for FY17 Board of Directors
Conference calls will be scheduled in August, Qctober and February. Those dates have not been
determined yet. Calls typically last 90 minutes. This year, additional calls to address “cut score™
decisions following the launch of ARE 5.0 will are also planned. Other meetings or calls can be
convened at the discretion of the President.

New Board Member Orientation
May 23-24, 2016

FY17 Budget @ & A Calls (Optional)
June 8 or June 9

Annunal Meeting, Pre-and Post-Annual Board Meetings
June 15-19, 2016

Board Meeting
September 15-17, 2016

MBC/MBE Conference
October 28-29, 2016

Board Meeting
December 1-3, 2016

Commitiee Summif
January 27-28, 2017

Regional Meeting
March 9-10, 2017

Board Meeting
April 20-22, 2017

Pre-Annual BOD Meeting, Annual Meeting and Post-Aunual BOD Meeting
June 21-25, 2017

Board members also serve as laison to a Council committee or task force which will result in 2-3
additional meetings.



Agenda ltem 5e

Subject: NCEES Central Zone Awards application
Attachmenis: NCEES Central Zone 2016.pdf

From: Dyck, Mary [KSBTP] [mailio:Mary. Dyck@kshin ks.qov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 8:38 AM

Subject: NCEES Central Zone Awards application

Dear NCEES Central Zone Member Board Administrators —

Attached please find the information for the NCEES Central Zone Award
application. In addition, please find the list of recipients since 1961.

Please note the deadline of February 1, 2016.

Thank youl
-Mary Leigh for Forrest Erickson, P.E. {KS)

Mary Leigh Dyck, Executive Director
Kansas State Board of Technical Professions
900 SW Jackson St. Ste. 507

Topeka X8 65612

785-296-3053



At Dk L

bl mmsncle ph e dperycd e g

dabrslky,

U

NCEES

advancing licensuze for
engineers mul SUrveyors P.0, Box 1688 (280 Seneca Creek R}, Clemson, SC29633 USA T: (864) 654-6824 F:{864) 654-6033 MLfzs ony

Deacember 16, 2015

To: Member Boards ofthe NCEES Central Zone

The NCEES Central Zone Awards Committee is inviting nominations for the Distinguished Service Awartd.
The award will be presented at the 2016 Central Zone Interim Meeting in Kansas City, Missouri. The
Distinguished Service Award is presented to individuals who have given outstanding service to the Central
Zone and/or NCEES. Nominations should describe the candidate's contributions to the Central Zone and
NCEES, the number of years on the board, and the contributions to the board and the profession.

The NCEES Zone Continuity Guidelines have the following rules for selection of award recipients:

3. Rules for the Selection of Candidates fo Receive the Award

8. The award is to be made only to an individual who has renderad outstanding service to the zone
o the NCEES.

b.  To be eligible, one must be an appeinted member of a zone Member Board or a
person directly associated with such board in the capacity of assoc:aie member or
emeritus member of the NCEES.

¢. The candidate(s) for the award is (are) to be selected by the committee and
approved by the Vice President. Recipients shall be nofified in advance of the award
ceramony. '

d. The award will be made at the zone's interim meeting.

e. The recipient should be present to receive the award. If this is not possible,
the recipient may designate a representative to accept the award.

. Anaward does not have io be made each year.
g. The committee may recommend that more than one award be granted in any given year.

A guideline for assembling a nomination Is attached. Nominations are limited to two pages and raust be
received no later than February 4, 2048, Ifa nominee is selected for the Distinguished Service Award, he
or she will be notified as well as the Member Board MBA. The Central Zone will waive the regisiration fee
for an award reciplent to attend the meeting, will pay for the tecipient's travel expenses, and pay the meal
cost of the Awards Luncheon for one guest of the recipient. Nominations may be made by individual
board members or by the board.

We look forward to receiving your nominations.

Sincerely,

Fotrest Erickson, PE (KS)
Central Zone Awards Commitiee Chairman

Nirmal Jain, PE (MN)
Steven Gravlin, PE, PS{MI)
Committee Mambers



- 2016 NCEES Central Zone Awards
Nomination for Distinguished Service Award

Completed nomination must be submitted no later than February 1, 2018.
Nominations should be sent to the Central Zone Secretary at:

Kansas State Board of Technical Professions
Attn: Larry Graham

900 SW Jackson, STE 507

Topeka KS 66612

Forms may also be submitted electronically at graham@skw-inc.com or
ferickson5000@rocketmail.com.

Nominations should follow this guideline when assembling information.

A. Demographic information:
o Name of nominee:
o Mailing address:
o Email address:
o Jurisdiction(s) making the nomination:

B. Service to the Jurisdiction:
o Number of years of service (include dates): ‘
o Description of service to the local jurisdiction (include offices held,

committee service, etc):
C. Service to NCEES Central Zone:
o Description of service to NCEES Central Zone (include offices held,
committee service, efc):
D. Contributions to the profession outside of NCEES:

E. Any additional information that might be helpful to the Awards Committee:



NCEES

advancing licensure for
enginsers and surveyors P.O. Box 1686 {280 Seneca Creek Rd), Clemson, 5C 29633 USA T: (864) 654-6824, F: (364) 654-6033 HOESS R

Recipignts of the Ceniral Zone Distinguishad Service Award

YEAR RECIPIENT ' STATE
1961 Robert Waid Ohio

1961 C.S. Crouse Kentucky
1963 Bruce Williams Missouri
1965 L.E. McCartt Kentucky
1965 Col. W.M. Spann Missouri
1966 AL. Bavone North Dakota
1967 Walter Graf Chio

1968 James A, McCarthy Indiana
1969 Dr. Edwin R. Whitehead Hlinois
1969 William 8. Kelley, Jr. Minnesota
1970 Arnold M. Steffes Minnesota
1970 Kurt F. Wendit Wisconsin
1971 Henry M. Black Iowa

1971 Melvin L. Manning _ South Dakota
1972 Helen Carlson Minnesota
1973 Robert L. Meek Indiana
1973 Della Sterrett Kansas
1974 Walter Anderson Michigan
1974 Herman Moench Indiana
1974 Anson Marston Nebraska
1975 Louis Hamig Missouui
1975 Clifford Dier Nebraska
1975 ' Noel Willis Towa

1976 G.F. Evans Ohio

1976 C.R. Hornt : Kansas
1977 A, H. Samborn Ohio

1978 B.T. Loeffler Indiana
1979 C. Dale Greffe Tllinois
1980 G. Leigh Morrow Minnesota
1981 Melvin E. Luke (Posthumously) Tlinois
1982 Paul R, Munger Missouri
1982 Victor C. Fender Kentueky
1982 T.owell I, Torseth Minnesota
1983 Ronald D. Brown Towa

1085 Paul R. Munger Missouri
1985 William M., Spani, Jt. Minnesota

1989 Lowell E. Torseth Minnesota



é
|

i

YEAR
1989
1989
1990
1990
1991
1901
1991
1991
1902
1993
1993
1994
1994
1994
1995
1995
1995
1996
1995
1997
1999
1999
1999
2001
2001
2001
2002
2002
2002
2002
2003
2003
2003
2003
2006
2006
2009
2009
2010
2010

duattdns  advancing licensure for
SN enginders and grrveyors

RECIPIENT
Frank E. White
Dennis F, Meyer
Daniel ', Hang
Robert C, Flory
Elaine M. Fink
Berniard H. Larson
Richard Parmelee
Warren L. Fisk
William A. Kruger
David G. Krehbiel
R.J. Kuchar

John R, Madden
Richard A. Mary
Robert J. Rohde
Dale Henry
Albert “Al” Hayes
Clifford “Kip” Moore
Ed Fauih

Charles Neff

Jolee F. Belzung
Ann Whipple
Sven O. Johnson
John W. Swenson
Monte L. Phillips
Gerard J. Harms
Robert G. Wade
Richard Gauger
Murray L. Rhodes
Dwayne C. Garber
M. John Karshenas
William Sutherland
Dale Jans

Naney Gavlin
Nicholas Konrady
Lawrence Hole
Candie Robinison
CheriJ. Leigh
David L. Greifzu
John Greenhalge
Kenneth J. Vaughn

P.O. Box 1686 (280 Seneca Crek Rd ), Clemson, §C 20638 USA T: (884) 654-6824 F: (B64) 651-6033 HoE

STATE
inois
North Dakota
Hlinois
Missouri
Minnesota
Minnesota
Minois
South Dakota
Hlinois
Missouri
North Dakota
Minnesgota
Iowa
Nebraska
Mlinois
Iilinois
North Dakota
Illinois
Ohio
Towa
South Dakota
Iiinois
Minnesata
North Dakota
Missoiri '
Missouri
Minneésoia
Kansas
lowa
Nlinois
Minnesota
South Dakota
THinois
lowa
Kansas
North Dakota
Missouri
Tlinois
Ohio
Kansas



 NCEES

advancing lizensure for o
engineers and strveyors P.O. Box 1686-(280 Seneca Creck Rd), Clemson, SC 29633 USA T: (864) 654-682¢ F: (864) 854-6033 HCLES.0RG

YEAR RECIPIENT STATE

2011 James E. Rusch Wisconsin
2011 W. Gene Corley Tlinois

2011 Michael J. Conzett Nebraska
2012 Hani Shafai South Dakota
2012 John Harms Tinois

2012 Kevin Nelson North Dakota
2013 George Barbee Kansas

2014 John Dillaplain Iilinois

2014 Len Neugebauer South Dakota

2015 Roger Helgoth Nebraska




ol g

Agenda ltem 5f

To view this email as a web page, go here.

&

immediate MBE Commiitse Position Availanla

Due to a vacancy on the Member Board Executive (MBE) Committee, we are seeking a voiunteer
to serve starting immediately. The new member, who is appointed by the President, will serve
through September 30, 2017.

Background
The Committee is charged to:

« Provide input on proposed changes to policies, procedures and standards, as needed.

. Partner with staff to develop, refine and validate themes, topics, formats and content for the
2016 Annual Meeting.

» Advance the Model Board concept - [everage synergies created by member interest in
strategic planning.

- Provide input on enhancements to the members' side of the CLARB website.

« Make recommendations for how to facilitate greater member-to-member knowledge

4 wl-mw«aL famil

sharing.

Quaiifications

Are you a good listener, who has innovative, effective ideas? You may be a great fit for the MBE
Committes! Some additional qualifications include:

. Active participation in CLARB membership activities over the past two (2) years,
» Experience with law and regulation/rule changes is a plus as familiarity with legisiative
processes is helpful. .

What CLARB Expects from You

Members should expect to participate in four to six, 60-minute conference calls per year, each
requiring approximately 60-1 20 minutes of preparation and/or follow up. Members will also
attend one face-to-face meeting January 8-9, 2016 in Reston, Virginia. Committee members
are expected to attend all mestings.

How to Apply

To apply, please submit a Candidaie interest Form, or for questions contact Veronics Meadows,
All applications are due by Friday, December 11, 2018.

This email was sent to: Kathrvn.patterson@stata,sd.us

This email was sent by: Council of Landscape Architectural Registration Boards
1840 Michael Faraday Drive, Suite 200 Reston, VA 20190 USA

e A p 01 eI ETNTATRT S R 1’)/’%0/’201 5



Patterson, Kathryn _

Agenda Item 5g

From: Hillegas, Kathy <KHillegas@ncarb.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 1:18 PM

To: Hillegas, Kathy

Cc: Haese, Derek

Subject: Fast Facts for Member Board Members and Executives
Attachments: FastFacts_December2015.pdf

Good Afternoon Member Board Members and Member Board Executives:

Attached please find the newest edition of Fast Facts for Member Boards. Key topics covered in this edition include:

° A reminder about the proposed changes to the NCARB Education Standard,

. Important Information about the 2016 Regional Summit,

. An overview of action taken hy the BOD against an ARE® candidate,

° An update on a white paper addressing the North Carolina Dental Decision, and
s A comprehensive overview of NCARB's legislative tracking services.

As always, please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Regards,

Kathy

Kathy Hillegas

Director, Council Relations

HTHER

National Council of Architectural Registration Boards
1801 K Street NW Suite 700K

Washington, DC 20006

Direct: 202/879-0540

Customer Service: 202/879-0520

Connect with us: www.ncarb.org
Twitter | Facebeook | Linkedin

-NCARB Disclaimer-

The information contained in this emalil may be confidential and/or legally privileged. If the reader of this
message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, _
disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to the sender and destroy all

copies of the message.



volume 19, Issue § B December 2015

NCARDB

Celebrating over

90 years of protecting
the health, safety, and
welfare of the public.

1801 K Street, NW
.Suite 700K
Washington, DC 20006
202/783-6500
www.ncarb.org

Reminder: Proposed Changes to the NCARB Education Standard

The NCARB Board of Directors is curently seeking Member Board comments on a
proposal to modify the NCARB Education Standard to align with changes to the

National Architectural Accrediting Board (NAAB) 2014 Conditions for Accreditation that
will take effect on January 1, 2016, Details of the proposal and rationale for all proposed
modifications were distributed to all Member Board Members and Member Board
Executives on October 8, 2015, A copy of the proposal can be found here. Note that this is
a lengthy document, so please take your time reviewing it, and do not hesitate to contact
Harry Falconer (hfalconer@ncarb,org) or Michelle Dixson (mdixson@ngarb.crg) if you have
any questions. ’

........................

of Directors will review comments and vote on these changes at a special meeting on
January 30, 2016. If your board is unable to meet during the comment period and/or unable
to provide collective feedback, we encourage you to submit your individuat comments. A
copy of the questions asked on the survey can be found here. To submit your comments,
click here.

2016 Regional Summit

Invitation and Registration

The 2016 MBE Workshop and Regional Summit will take place on Mareh 16-12, 2016, in
Savannah, GA. The MBE Workshop will be held on the Thursday, March 10 and will

be followed by the Regional Summit on Friday, March 11 - Saturday, March T2. Details
about the meeting will be distributed by your regional executive over the next week and
are posted on the Registration Board site. Please be sure to review this very important
communication that you received from one of the following regional executives:

« Region T Dawne Broadfield (RI} — necarbl@gmail.com

s Region 2 — Barbara Rodriguez {NY} - brodrigl00@aolcom

s Region 3 —Jenny Wilkinson (MS) — exec@scncarb.org

= Region 4 —Glenda Loving {1A} — ncarb4®gmail.com

e Region 5 — Bonnie Staiger (ND)— bonnie@bis.midco.net

.......................................

Funding Opportunities - Classifications and Eligibility

As part of the Council's ongoing commitment to encourage Member Board participation in
collaborative discussions, NCARB will continue to offer several

funding opportunities for Member Boards to send representatives to the meeting.

Funded Delegates

The funded delegate program provides funding for each Member Board to send up to

two (2) delegates to the meeting. There is no restriction on identification of funded
delegates—the member can serve in any position on the board. identification of delegates
is at the discretion of the Member Board.

continued on page 2 B



Volume 19, issue 9 B December 2015

Public Member Scholarship

The Public Member Scholarship Fund was created last year to increase participation by
public or consumer Member Board Members at the Regional Summit as well as the Annual
Business Meeting. There are a limited number of scholarships available, which will be
distributed on a first-come, first-served basis.

Member Board Executive
Funding for Member Board Executives will be provided for participation in the MBE
Workshop and Regional Summit.

If you have not already done so, we respectfully ask that Member Board Executives

member interested in the scholarship fund as soon as possible.

Board of Directors Takes Action Against ARE® Candidate

In accordance to NCARB's Board Policy on Testing Irregularities, the Professional Conduct
Committee reviewed case findings and determined a violation occurred regarding an
Architect Registration Examination (ARE) candidate’s conduct on September 24, 2015,
during the Schematic Design division. Maylin Garcia, NCARB #675098, was found to

have unauthorized materials present in the testing center. Based on these findings, the
Professional Conduct Committee submitted a recommendation to the NCARB Board of
Directors for review and action at their December Board meeting.

The Board of Directors voted to approve the committee’s recommendation to suspend
Garcia’s ARE test taking privileges for a period of 12 months (1 year) from the date of
discovery/testing, September 24, 2015. In addition, the Board of Directors cancelled
Garcia’s Schemnatic Design score in accordance with NCARB's Board Policy on Testing
irregularities. Garcia will be required to retake the Schematic Design division of the ARE.

Citizen Advocacy Center Offers White Paper Addressing

North Carolina Dental Decision

In November, the Citizen Advocacy Center, a nonprofit organization that “serves the public
interest by enhancing the effectiveness and accountability of health professional oversight
bodies,” issued a white paper addressing the North Carolina Board of Dental Examiners v.
Federal Trade Commission decision. Their white paper “explores eight approaches states
might take to retain immunity from federal anti-trust liability, given the North Carolina

Deck the Halls — Legislative Session is Coming!
- “Now and then an innocent man is sent to the legistature.” — Kin Hubbard

It’s almost that time of year again! January marks the kickoff of formal legislative sessions
around the country. As you gear up for this busy season, we wanted to inform you of the

continued on page s



volume 19, issue § 8 December 2015

NCARB

key resources available to help you monitor the hundreds of proposed bills pertaining

to the registration of architects and regulation of architecture. With a staff dedicated to
tracking legislation, we are looking to enhance our service offerings and provide you with a
one-stop shop for all of your legislative needs.

While we strive to capture, summarize, and track all pending legislation pertaining to
architecture, please let us know if there is a particular bill of interest that we may have
missed, and we will be sure to add it to our system. With that, we would like to introduce
you to, or refresh your memory of, NCARB's Legislative Tracker!

NCARB’s Legislative Tracker: Frequently Asked Questions

What is the Legislative Tracker?

Legislative Tracker is an NCARB initiative dedicated to tracking and reporting on proposed
and enacted bills and regulations that impact the practice of architecture and licensure of
architects. It is intended to serve as a resource that provides information and insight into
legislation affecting our regulatory community. The information allows Member Board
Members and Member Board Executives to periodically review legislation pending in other
jurisdictions and collaborate when addressing similar objectives or tackling related issues.

How does the Council Relations team generate Legislative Tracker content?

The Council Relations team customizes legislative profiles through CQ StateTrack, a
subscription-based software that monitors state registers, allowing us to search bills

and regulations pertaining to the registration of architects and practice of architecture.
Utilizing keyword search terms such as “architect,” “ARE,” “regulatory board oversight,” and/
or “continuing education,” etc., we receive daily alerts and reports with status updates of
bills and regulations. The tracked legislation is then populated into the bill and regulation
maps found in the “Legislative Tracking” tab in the Registration Board section of your My
NCARB account.

By thoroughly reviewing all bills and regulations containing the word “architect,” we are
able to identify trends that emerge in several jurisdictions. In past years we tracked bills on
the licensing of military members and military spouses, providing immunity for architects
wha voluntarily provide service at a site of a disaster, as well as the modification of rules to
allow practitioners to use digital stamps and signatures in their work.

What kind of legislative activity does NCARB follow?

We focus primarily on items that affect the architecture profession and registration process
for architects. Additionally, our peripheral search terms include statutes and rules that impact
related industries and professions such as engineering, landscape architecture, land surveying,
interior designing, and other design professions. in the wake of recent legislative trends, we
have expanded the focus of the Legislative Tracker. For example, we have monitored several
bills on the licensing of military members and military spouses, the enactment of potential
regulatory board oversight procedures and bodies, immunity for licensed professionals

who voluntarity provide service at a site of a disaster, and the modification of rules to allow
practitioners to use digital stamps and signatures in their work.

How can | access the Legislative Tracker? And when does the Council Relations
team share their findings and summaries?
There are several ways to access the Leglslative Tracker:

continued on page 4 B



Yolume 19, Issue 9 December 2005

NCARB

i Daily - Through the online Legislative Tracker located in your My NCARB account beneath

the “Resources” heading.

i 5 detslod et of e rammd s i gl foe
ey wibits, Phpier 2ests deos his b of kgt
gimrtn it ardie ot Sesitae 1o vesch s i

[SE AT

Shrmennn Sutd

by 1t e

Here, you will be presented with a collection of proposed legislative bills and amendments
to regulations, introduced nationwide, which affect the registration of architects and the
regulation of architecture. This information is updated daily to ensure that no action or
proposed modification is missed.

To begin using the system, select cne of the maps. A new window will appear where you
can select one of the blue states to view the bills or regulations being tracked in that
particular jurisdiction.

Fablle S
| Ennctartng

Ten Reoquittary cases

LibvaTies .

susawch Lbrary
OB,
Fyisas

CER Updides -
wdnien:

Fagt Fantn

Farmeid g kpinets
Fiweny 3nd Publicalizns
Logstatien : )
Heeting Hifutes
Aszubions

Al Docsmnints
Dscussibns-
) it ik Content

continued on page s B




orf 2] 4rb 3%

Volume 19, ssue @ Decernber 2015

NCARR

In adldition, NCARB has categorized searches based on trends in legislation pertaining to
aspects of architecture licensure and practice.

Backgrousd Chadks

+ BiEz

« Regs

goard

v gills
% Begs

CE

Competitive Bidding

« Bills

Diseipline and lavdstizations
» Biilg

Good. Gameriten sad Limited Liability
» Bifls

RTARE Pragrams

« Hills
s Regs

Upon selecting a state or category as shown above, you are then able to view the bills and
regulations NCARB is monitoring to learn more about the changes in the legislative climate
surrounding the profession. We provide you with the jurisdiction, bill or regulation number
and title, a hyperlink to the status of the tegislation, and a brief summary (as shown below).

Updinad
enet Miller DEMAYY.S S
ACT tri repiea seciion U8 ot ednsition v selania ra
bﬁS?l:DE;EdLR':pei[s'a u\‘kio‘pofﬂlgndu:nihnln"wiqumﬂnﬁ padarr
NI 3 " . : AL

e, 5 I il ¥
Nunber: OF [R] HBE 243 - Upded (Texer 101322008
Spensor: Rep. Tin Schafer (REP-OHJ

Titlet Avghi and Landsenps Aechit
Abstrati: To amend sections 470302 and 170333 of the Ravised Code to make changes goveming the archifeets board and the fud areluteets b

Siatus:- Reported Gy, Houge State Gavenumenl {thpd Hearmry - 19073045

SummAry:

» Modifies saction 4703.02 - if1ke board adepts regnlntions Zor CE iy fellow modet CE recommendations from NCARB

Legislative Tracker also gives you the power to access the full text of the bill or regulation.
simply select the hyperlinked text and review the details for yourself!

Afienicyi Calls il Eningeis, Eand Sureeys Geblogles
L TypeyFinal. e B
‘- Chiation: T8 15,

Angtd

3 WO 4T 10
-  Text wevaity of Reguialarz asion
. Full Texk; Summary-of Reguiatary Actizn

e T Arperprel s Hsclosr TEqUIETERtS 1o 1 proz assind an SORIOHY

Agencyt Toxas - Board af Architectural Exariners,
Type:Finat ) .

Cltation: 22 TAC $.34¢

Description: fuetidects

57 14 - D20 1

I e Al .p arE far inllial reglstiation nrregistraﬁun rememal 34 an archidatt must sutnil a zel bl fingérpints
» Once fngerprints ate stbmitizd the req ot noclonger apphes

continued on page & B



NCARB

volume 19, issue 9 December 2015

Monthly — You may have already received a “Legislative Tracker — Monthly Update” report
containing a summary of pertinent bills and regulations tracked by NCARB via email.

This report, disseminated to all Member Board Members and Member Board Executives,
includes hyperlinks to that month’s monitored statutes and rules, as well as direct access to
an interactive “Legislative Track” map. See below for a sample of the monthly report.

Good aftemoon Member Board Members and Executives,
Below is the Legislative Tracker mouthly update for November 2013 This report contaits bills and regulations addsessing topics such as:

Implementing IDP Streamline

Adopting NCARB Coatinuing Education standards
Modifying qualifications for sxamization

Adopting the Professionat Standards and Conduct
Amending public procurement practices

® & @ & &

With additional staff dedicated to tracking legislation this year, we are striving to praduce
more direct and timely reports to individual jurisdictions with pertinent legislation. We witl
continue to offer the monthly report for all Member Board Members and Member Board
Executives.

Biannual - A mid-year and end-of-the-year review of the compiled legislation is
disseminated to all Member Boards. This report is reviewed by the Council Relations
Directorate so you are presented with the final versions of the bills and regulations that
have been proposed throughout the year. This resource is then posted in the library
section on the Members Only site.

How can the Legislative Tracker help me and my board?

Member Board Members and Member Board Executives should periodically review
legislation pending in other jurisdictions and come together when addressing sirnilar
objectives or tackling related issues. In addition, the Legislative Tracker tool grants access

continued cn page 7 B



Volume 19, [ssue 2 Decernber 2015

NCARB

to hundreds of bills and regulations proposed nationwide without having to search
cumbersome state legislative websites. The tool provides a comprehensive summary

of each bill and saves our members the time and energy required to navigate through
[potentially) hundreds of pages to find the key clauses or stipulations that impact their
work. NCARB staff review and monitor proposed rules and statutes on a daily basis and are
provide updated and accurate information as it becomes available.

The Council Relations team welcomes and encourages questions from Member Boards!

Save the Date

2016 Annual Business Meeting
June 15-18

Fairmont Olympic Hotel

Seattle, Washington

Stay Tuned—Coming to a Future Fast Facts Near You!
+ 2016 Member Board Survey
s FY17 NCARB Committee Application
o 2015 Survey of Registered Architects

PISTHE BT BerTs

Fast Facts is a monthly Member benefit distributed via email that includes updates and informatior:
from the Council Board of Directors and the eight office directorates. If you have any question:
and/or suggestions regarding Fast Facts, please contact Derek Haese at dhgese@ncar.Org




eyl il g o e g g

Agenda Item 5h

Patterson, Kathryn

Subject: AAES Newsletter Link

From: Jerry Carter [maiito:icarter@ncass.org]
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 1:01 PM
Subject: AAES

All:

| am providing the link for the recent edition of the American Association of Engineering Societies (AAES) newsletter, of
which, NCEES is a member:

a
nawsletier?uim source=AAES+Decermnbar+2015+eMewslaiiar@ulm campahzﬂ:Dzeﬂember«:—:z{}i;‘%é-?&iaws%ettﬁ&utm el

wm=amail

Also, from the staff here at NCEES, we would like to extend our best wishes for a safe and joyous holiday for you and
your families! '

Jerry

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of,
or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient
is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the information from all
computers.



December 2015 AAES Newsletter | American Association of Engineering Societies Page 1 of 12

AAFES EWC {/aaes-ewc)
Working Groups {/working-groups)
Awards {/awards)

Members (/members)

h Resources {/resources)

'DECEMBER 2015 AAES NEWSLETTER

AAES Chair's Message

Dear AAES Member,

AAES continues to move forward in the second year under its new Constitution and Bylaws, electing a hew chair and
three new Board of Directors members, all for terins beginning January 1, 2016. {See the arficle below to fearn more.)

[ want {o express my gratitude for the exceptional service of eutgeing Board members Marc Apter and Victoria Rockwell,
who leave the Board after three years of service. Rockwell served as the 2014 AAES Chalr.

| am pleased to inform you that several member societies have signed either one or both of our commitments to Educate Engineers o

Meet the Grand Challenges (http:/iiwww aaes orgleducating-engineers-meet-grand-challenges#overlay-context=) and foster Re-entry and

Alternative Paths into the Engineering Profession (hitp://www.gaes.orgire-entry-and-alternative-paths-engineering-profession). Thanks to
those socleties who have chosen to take actions to improve our engineeting profession.

The Board has finalized its suggested approach fo affiliate memberships; a Bylaws amendment for this process will be sentfo the
General Assembly in the near future. As we transition out of Engineering Workforce Commission (EWC) activities, the financial situation
of AAES remains quite tight. In order to balance the 2016 budgst, the Board approved a ten percent dues increase for 2016.

In the educational sessions befors the Movember General Assembly meaeting, we received an excellent presentation on the jssues of
gétL____securiL)L for professional societies in this era of big data breaches. We were told that it is critically important to have a plan of action
for handling what is almost an inevitable data breach. Also included in the morning session was a look af public policy issues, with an
emphasis on the 2016 national glections and what societies should be advocating for regarding public policy. Michael Milligan of ABET
reviewed some potential changes oceurring with Engineering Accreditation Commission (EAC) critetia.

The next General Assembly meeting will be held in the afternoon of Tussday, April 19, 20186, foilowing the AAES Awards Banquet and
the NAE-AAES Canvocation (April 18). Finally, it has been a true horor to serve as the AAES Chalr In 2015.

Sincerely,

Jim

James L. Melsa, Ph.D.

2015 Chair, American Association of Engineering Societies

- e 1 Y AN 1mmt NS



December 2015 AAES Newsletter | American Association of Engineering Societies Page 2 of 12

? AAES News
- New AAES Chalr, Board Members to Begin Terms in January

On November 5, tha AAES Board of Directors electad Alyse Stofer, current AAES vice-chair and 2013 Society of
| Women Engineers president, to assume the position of chair beginning January 1, 2016 for a two-year term. On the
 same day, the AAES General Assembly elected Elizabeth Bierman, Kenneth Galloway, and Robert Lindeman to the
. AAES Board of Directors for three-year terms also beginning January 1. Learn more (http://www.aaes.orgfamerican-
- association-engineering-societies-names-chair-glect-and-new-beard-members#overiay-context=resources) about
our newly elected ieaders.

. AMES General Assembly Session on Data Security - Planning Ahead is Crucial

© “I'm generally not a sky-is-falling kind of lawyer,” Jefferson Glassie told the group of 44 leaders of AAES member
* societies gathered for the AAES General Assembly Meeting on Nov. 5. ®But when it comes to cybersacurity, I think
the general mantra should be: *The sky will fall on you.”

* That line got a buzz from the audience, serving as a stark reminder that data security is a major challenge for
. associations in this era of big-data breaches.

’ The session featured presentations from Glassie, a partner and co-chair of the Nonprefit Organizations and

« Associations practice at Whiteford, Taylor & Preston LLP; Chris Ecker, chief technology officer at DelCor Technology
" Solutions; and Dr. Richard Schroth, a preeminent cyber security expert. The speakers provided steps that

. associations can take to protect themselves and their members if and when that sky does fail.

* Read the full article (http://www.aaes.org/planning-ahead-crucial-data-security} and view the presentations and
' speaker bios { httn:/[www.aaes.orq/qen_eraI~assemblv—maetinq-november-5-201 E#ovearlay-context=resources).

—

L I ¥ 1 i d il e ANTE mann navmlatorTiiRm omnirra= A A-ﬁ,Q-{“nF‘.(".P.th'l"i"?ﬂ 12/21/2015



December 2015 AAES Newsletter | American Association of Engineering Societies Page 3 of 12

Congratulatlons to the 2016 AAES Award Rec:pzents

AAES is pleased to announce the winners of six awards to be presented at a banquet ceremony following the NAE-
© AAES Convocation, April 18, 2016, at the National Academy of Sciences Bullding (2101 Constitution Avenue, NW,
. Washington, DC). '

- Sarah Rajala, Ph.D., Dean, College of Engineering, Towa State University, is the winner of the 2016 National

- Engineering Award. She was selected for her outstanding leadership at the institutional as well as at national and
" international levels impacting multiple engineering societies, her innovations in engineering education and

© assassment, and her tireless efforts to promote diversity in engineering.

Brajendra Mishra, Ph.D., Professor of Mechanical Engineering and Associate Director of the Matal Processing
Institute, Worcester Palytachnic Institute, is the winner of the 2016 Kenneth Andrew Roe Award. He was selected
for his inclusive and consistent leadership of the science and engineering community toward accomplishing
reaningful goals through collaboration at the personal and organizational levels.

Raymond Paul Giroux, Kiewit Infrastructure West Co., is the winner of the 2016 Norm Augustine Award. He was

_ selected for his ability to effectively capture the public’s attention and to engage the angineering profession In

: understanding how mega anglneering prejects such as the building of the Brookiyn Bridge, Hoover barn and Golden
Gate Bridge are truly engineering miracles.

H. Vincent Poor, Ph.D., Dean, School of Engineering & Applied Science, Princeton University, is the winner of the
© 2016 John Fritz Medal. He was selected for outstanding contributions to the fields of modern communications and
. signal processing through their development, application and dissemination.

© Jessica Morrisen, Ph.D., is the winner of the 2015 AAES Engineering Journalism Award, She was selacted for
helping the public better appreciate the critical role played by engineers in her online story “How Engineers Use
Ground Freezing To Build Bigger, Safer and Deeper,” which appeared in NOVA {PBS/WGBH) on October 30, 2013,

Wandi Goldsmith, Director, Center for Urban Watershed Renewal, Is the winner of the 2016 Joan Hodges
Queneau Paltadium Medal. She was selected for championing sclence- based practices for resilient facility and

" infrastructure design and construction using interdisciplinary solutions to integrate acosystem services, with a broad
" history of facilitating creative and successful collaboration betweaen engineers, environmental scientists and

" sustainabilfity policy advocates.

The AAES Chair's Award reciplent will be announced at the awards banquet ceremony. Visit AAES's awards page
- (http://www.aaes.org/awards) for more infarmation, including a description of each award.

! AAES 2015 Engineering Salary Survey Released

he 2015 Engineeri_(htp://www.aaes.org/publication- -2015-engineering-salary-surveyjng

Salary Survey from AAES EWC is now available for purchase. The publication combines poth
academic and industry salary data (previously two separate publications) to provide one
comprehensive resource on salary statistics for enginearing and technology professionals.
¢ purchase, www ,aaes.org/publication-2015-engineering-salagy-surve

contact EWC at ewc@aaes org (mailto:ewc@aaeg.org), of call 202-296-2237.

2015 ENGINEERING
SALARY SURVEY

e e . . -~ ama AN



December 2015 AAES Newsletter | American Association of Engineering Societies Page4 of 12

. Add STEM Outreach to Your Foreign Travel Plans

. Traveling abroad? Participate in the State Department's Science Technology and Innovation Expert Partnership

: (STIEP) and inspire youth to pursue STEM careers, motivate the next generation of engineers o create solutions to
shared giobal challenges, and discuss strategies for involving more women and minorities in STEM careers, Learn

. more (http://www.aaas.org/resources) and make a difference.
http://www.aaes.org/resources

BCIENCE

y TECHNOLOEY
INHOVATION
pEEET
PARTHERSHID

N

PR, e B —~a PN : TP A ATIO I TV mmmsanTh e LN 1912015



sele y] v gl v 1| e 4 et

December 2015 AAES Newsletter | American Association of Engineering Societies Page 5 of 12

Working Group News

. WFEQ General Assembly Meeting Summary - Kyoto

. The World Faderation of Engineering Organizations (http://www.wleo.org/) (WFEQ) General Assembly was convenead
i in Kyato, Japan In conjunction with the World Engineering Conference and Congress {WECC) with this year’s theme:
“Engineering: Innovation and Society”. The United States had a robust delegation in attendance with AAES Member
Society participants from ASCE, ASEE, ASME, SWE, and AIME/SME.

. e As part of the event, WFEO Standing Technical Committees {STCs), other Committees, and the Executive Board

met as did the WFEQ General Assembly. During these meetings, the Committee on Engineering and the

Environment submitted their report on the "Model Code of Practice - Principles of Climate Change Adaptation for

Engineers"” for acceptance by the Exacutive Council. This report, which incorporated extensive AAES suggested

edits and additions, was unanimously approved with a recommendation to the General Assembly for approval, The

General Assembly approved the recommended code with no changes.

in the election, Marlene Kanga (nominated by Australia) was selected to serve as President-elect, unfortunately

heating out the U.S. (and AAES endorsed) nominee and AAES representative to WFEQ, Vilas Mujumdar. Br.

Mujumdar though will serve on the Executive Council as an At Large representative. AAES IntAC Chair Reggie

. Vachon was appointed to the position of WFEQ Treasurer.

e It was reported six new members have joined WFEQ in the past two years.

© e At the conclusion of the meeting, WFEO adopted the Kyoto Declaration (/sites/default/files/Kyoto Declaration-
RIV24NOV ver3 0.odf), a document setting forth the many areas in which engineering can impact our world and
committing our energies to meeting these challenges.

! AAES Supports WFEO in Imptementation of UN Sustainable Development Goals

In September, the UN General Assembly approved Sustainable Devalopment Goals for 2015-2030

© (https;//sustainabledevelopment.un.org/sdgs), which replace the Millennium Davelopment Goals and become

. effective January 1, 2016. The AAES International Activities Committea’s Task Force on Global Sustainability is

© supporting the World Federation of Engineering Organlzations’ (WFEQ) UN Committee (WURC), chaired by Reggie
Vachon, in providing input to the UN on engineering contributions to sustainable development, including metrics for
measuring progress. WFEQ has a long history of leadership on sustainable development, first with its model Cods of
i Ethics (http://www.wfeo,org/ethics/}, then in 2013 with its Model Code of Practice for Sustainable Davelopment
;httg:ggwww.wfeo.org[sust’ainébiedevelogmentz), and now with its recent approval of a *Model Code of Practice;

Principles of Climate Change Adaptation for Engineers” in Kyoto (described in article above}.

WEEO Commiits To Tuning World Climate Change Agreement into Action

" Following WFED's meeting in Kyoto, it held a one-day summit on climate change in Paris. The theme of the Dec. &
event was the engineering role in turning the words of the COP-21 agreement on climate change into action. cop-21
amergad from the United Nations conference on climate change held in Paris Nov, 30 to Dec. 11. The full text ofthe
statement committing engineers to supporting the COP-21 agreement and the complementary UN Sustainable
Development goals can be downioaded from the WFEQ website (http://www.wfeo.org/wp-content/uploads/WFEO-

COP-21 Engineering Summit Statement.pdf).

~ P AU 72 | 17/41/2015



December 2015 AAES Newsletter | American Association of Engineering Societies Page6of 12

Member Societies News

; Transform Infrastructure Through ASCE Innovation Contest (http://www.asce,org/innovation-
. gontest/)

The ASCE Innovation Contest offers professionals, educators, and students the opportunity share their

best ideas for transforming the future of our nation’s infrastructure. Entries are welcome In four topic
: areas: 1) innovative business models & tachnologies, 2) the Internet of things, 3) green engineering, and 4} '
resilience. Join the power of the crowd to help transform the state of our nation’s infrastructure by sharing your best
: ideas, projects, and theories for how to build a better future. Winners will get the chance to present thelr ideas to,

- and network with, industry leaders/evaluators, ba considered for research grants, be recognized in trade

: publications, and receive speciaf recognition and awards. If you are a student, winners will also be offered first

- and/or second round interviews for job and internship opportunities. Learn more about the contest

. (httpi//www.asce.org/innovation-contest/) and the approaching submission deadline. 5

{htip://www.asce.org)

§ ARIERIDSN SORTE

ASCE's IMAX Fiim on Engineering WIill "Dream Big”

| ASCE’s ambitious IMAX film Dream Big: Engineering Wonders of the World,
* recently moved into full production thanks to the Bechtel Corporation, which
* signed on as the film's presenting sponsor. The awe-inspiring giant-screen

¢ movie is scheduled to premier during Engineers Week in February 2017 and
will be tied to an educational program to inspire youngsters and students to
consider careers in engineering, Produced by MacGillivray Freeman Films,
the leading creators of IMAX movies with such blockbuster credits as To
Fly, The Living Sea, and Everest, Dream Big will wow viewers with how
today’s engineers are pushing the limits of ingenuity and innovation in

i unexpected, imaginative and amazing ways.

ASEE Continues Involvement With Maker Movement

: The American Society for Enginearing Education (ASEE) continues its active engagement with the Maker Movement.
With support from the National Science Foundation, ASEE hosted the 2015 NSF Maker Summit, Nov. 2-3, in g
: Washington, DC, The Summit connected people from different parts of the Maker community, The interactive

f sessions discussed the ralationship between formal and informal fearning, teéaching and learning in pre-college and

- undergraduate education, diversity and inclusion, and innovative products and processes to support Making. A

- workshop report on the Maker Summit Is scheduled for 2016.

L PR A C L E= AMERICAN SOCETY FOR _
f %ﬁASE ENGINEERING BDUCATION - [EtR: /L. asee. 0ra/)

Lt Herrerrrer mamn arreldanambar 2014 aasc_nawrelettarfitm  ennrea=A AT Deacemberd20 12/21 /2015



December 2015 AAES Newsletter | American Association of Engineering Societies Page 7 of 12

TMS Annual Meetmg to Push Boundaries in nght Metals Productlon

Inspiring positive change in the way business is conducted in the light metals industry wili be the focus of the Light
| Matals Keynote Session at the TMS 2016 Annual Meeting & Exhibition. “Pushing Boundarles—lnnovative Thinking in
- Light Metals Prod_{htE www. tms.org/meetings/annual-

‘ 16/AM1Grenistratlon.asox#.VnLSC14DrVE)uctlon" will feature presentations by Martin
© Iffert, CEQ Trimet Aluminium SE, and Stephane Delalande, Deputy Scientific Director,
! PSA Peugeot Citrogn. This session will kick off a week’s worth of programming

. developed by the TMS Light Metals Division at TMS2016, to be held February 14-18 in
downtown Nashville, Tannesses, Over the course of five days, nearly 3,300 technicai
. presentations will be delivered at more than 60 sympasia in 11 technical tracks

¢ (http://www.tms.org/meetings/annual-16/AM16GATracker.aspx?
cid=AAESeMNewsi1151 5&dest=www.tms,org/meetings/annual-16/AM16technicalPregramHome.aspx) at TM52016.,
¢ The deadline to register for TMS2016 {http://www.tms.org/meetings/annuai-16/AM16GAT racker.aspx?

cid=AAESeNews1 1151 58dest=www.tms.org/meatings/annual-16/AM1 6registration,aspx) at the discounted

. registration rate is January 8.

. Build a Mere Inclusive Community at the Second TMS Summil on Dwers:ty

The second Summit on Riversity in the Minerals, Meatals, and Materials Professions
{http:/ fwww.tms.org/meetings/2016/diversity2016/home.aspx#.VkO8N7erRhE) {(DMMM2), sponsored by TMS, will
" be held July 25~26, 2016 at Northwestern University in Evanston, Illinois. DMMM2 will present attendees with
opportunities to develop the skills, knowledge, and connections needed to build a more diverse and inclusive :
Q minerals, metals, and materials community. The summit encourages interaction and discussion among attendees to
identify practical strategies that can be implemented in their swn workplaces, as well as the professional community :
- at large. For more information , visit the Summit website

(D tp://www.tms. org/meetings/2016/diversity2016/home, aspx#. VIKOBN7erRhE) where you can review and suggest ;
i addituons to TMS Dwersrty and Inclusion Resources (http://fwww.tms. orq/d|vers:tvresources/default aspy), the toolkit
' ‘established as an outcome of of DMMM1. i
.( htto://www.tms.org/maetings/2018/diversity2016/home.aspx)

- s s e T A et MmN 1a1 20148



December 2015 AAES Newsletter | American Association of Engineering Societies Page 8 of 12

TME Open-Access Journal Pueblishes First Data Descriptor Article

. Integrating Materials Manufacturing and Innovation (IMMI), TMS’s open access journal, has published its first data

i descriptor article, “Symimetric and asymmetric tilt grain boundary structure and energy in Cu and Al {and

" transfarability to other fec metals)” {hitp:/fwww.immijournal,.com/content/4/1/11) by Mark A. Tschopp et. al, This

unique article classification is a stand-alone record of scientific work that presents a detailed account of the

methodology used to collect experimental or simulation data. The article also offers a thorough description of the

- resulting data and a brief description of the data’s anticipated value. For additional information on this new way of

© communicating research results, read the editorial (http://www.immijournal,com/content/4/1/12) by Charles H.
Ward, IMMI Editor-in-Chief. To access details on the benefits of publishing in IMMI or to submit 2 manuscript, visit

the IMMI website (http://www.immijournal.com/}. ;

 {http://www.immijournal.com/)

ASME Congress Shinas Spothght on Makmg a Difference Through Engmeermg

wo highlighted speakers at the ASME International Mechanical Engineering Congress
nd_Exposition (http://www.asmeconferences.org/IMECE2015/) last month in
ousten stressed the importance of encouraging both the current and a new :
enearation of engineers to make their mark. In an impassioned spaech
https://www.asme.org/about-asme/news/asme-news/president-guerraro-discusses-
eed-inspire-young) during the President’s Luncheon, ASME President Julio C.

Guerrero, Ph.D., emphasized the impertance of inspiring young people to became
enginears — and members of ASME. Guerrero underscored the significant role that today’s engineers play in

ensuring the future of the engineering profession. e urgent,” Guerrero said. “We need to inspire students and

young engineers to share our love and passion for engineering and life.... What we do today affects our children,

grandchildren, the next generations and our planet.”

World-renowned heart surgeon and medical-device inventor William E. (Billy) Cohn, M.D., spoke during the keynote
. session (https://www.asme.org/about-asme/news/asme-news/dr-billy-cohn-discusses-healthcare-during-keynote) to
the theme “Engineering in Healthcare.” Cohn, director of the Center for Technology and Innovation and of the Cullen :
. Ca_{hitp://www.asme.org)rdiovascular Research Laboratory at the Texas Heart

. Institute in Houston, told engineers in the packed ballroom that the healthcare field

i was one in desperate need of their skills and expertise. “..[O]nly through innovation, Ff % B .
finding less expensive ways to [dentify disease earlier in its course, to treat and sertine TEE sTAWeAN®
prevent major illness and major hospitalizations, are we going to be able to avoid '
1 this disaster [of rising health care costs],” Cohn said, “And where is that innovation

geing to come from? It's going to come from engineers.”

Ttttn e e mmvieme et dmmmendme MATE anaa narvrolattarhtm omiree=A ABES4Dacamber+20) 12/21/2015



December 2015 AAES Newsletter | American Association of Engineering Societies Page 9 of 12

Rescue Robots Face Off at ASME Student Design Competition Finals '

Seventeen international teams of young-engineer innovators gathered in Houston at last month’s ASME congress and

- and against the clock.

. exposition to competg for top henors at the ASME 2015 Student Dasign Competition {(https://www.asme.ora/gbout-

. asme/news/gsme-news/studantdesigned-rescue-robotg-fage-imece-2015) (SDC). The SDC, an annual contest of
ingenuity and skill for undergraduate engineering students, is known around the world as a showcase for today’s

. young engineering talent. Regional SDC champion teams from universities in Pakistan, Poland and everywhere in

. between gathered for the finaf round of the 2015 compatition, ready to test their mettle against the other contestants

15 a%—— i
One of two entries from North Carolina State University, Rescue Rover, makes its way through the "Robots for
Relief” competition course, Rescue Rover placed third in the SDC finals,

Argentina To Host PanAm Research Coordination Network Conference 5

The Pan American Research Coordination Network will hold its 2nd RCN Conference on Pan American Biofuels and

" Bioenergy Sustainabllity (http://www.aiche.grg/panamren/events/2nd-ren-conference-gn-pan-ametrica n-biofuels-

Large-scale biofuels and bioenergy production is developing rapidly in the Pan-American region even as the effacts of

bioenargy-sustainability) Sept. 13-16, 2016, in Buenos Aires, Argentina in collaboration with AAIQ (Argentinian
: chemical engineers), AIChE, and AIChE's Institute for Sustainability and its Society for Biological Engineering.

¢ that production on environmentat systems and social conditions remain largely unknown. Such production will likely

: The 5th International Congress on Sustainability Science and Engineering (ICOSSE "16) will be held May 23-27,

lead ko dramatic changes in existing human and natural systems. Tha conference will address these issues with
presentations and discusston sessians that emphasize the importance of cross-disciplinary and systems approaches

to developing a sustainable biofuels and bioenergy sector,
http://www.aiche,or

"~ TheGlabal

ICOSSE 'L6 Sustainability Conference Slated for China

2016, at Soochow University in Suzhou, China, co-chaired by Dr. Yinlun Huang of Wayne State University and Dr.
Xiag Dong Chen of Soochow University. ICOSSE 16 will focus on food technology and the food-energy-water nexus,

© syustainable manufacturing, nanotechnology, and energy and environmental sustainability, among other topics.

COSSE 17 is scheduted for Oct. 3-5, 2017 in Barcelona, Spain, collocated with the 10% World Congress of Chemical

! Engineering. Check www,icossa.org (http://www,jcosse.or for updates.

- — - -t IYNT S



December 2015 AAES Newsletter | American Association of Engineering Societies Page 10 of 12

: Partnership Produces New Conference for PEs '

NSPE and the Texas Society of Professional Engineers (http://www.tspe.org/) are partnering on a special conference

. for PEs and those on the path to licensure, The 2016 Professional Engineers Conference is schedulad for June 22~-286
: at the Fairmont Dallas and will give attendees the opportunity to connect with like-minded professionals, earn
continuing-education credits, and learn about the profession’s top issues. NSPE is now recruiting speakers

! (http://www.nspe.org/resources/pe-conferance/call-conferance-presentations) for the conference, with 30 planned
sessions on a wide range of topics, including a special track for young engineers. The deadline for proposals is Jan.

- 15,

;
1
4

MNational Society of
Professional Engincerse

http://www.nspe.or

NSPE Weighs in on Protecting the "Engineer"” Title

In a recent blog post, NSPE addresses “The Cheapening of the Engineering Title

¢ (http:ffwww . nspe.arg/resources/blogs/nspe-blog/the-cheapening-the-engineer-title),” spurred by a recent article in
The Atlantic that says computer programmers who call themselves "engineers" are undermining "a long tradition of

! designing and building infrastructure in the public interest.”

NSPE President Tim Austin, P.E., submitted a fetter to the editor in responsa to the article {linked from the bleg) and
! the post gives a good synopsis and timeline of the issue, which has been on NSPE's radar since the mid-1990s,

. NSPE Advacates Stronger Engineering Standards in Response to Gold King Mine Disaster

During the past several months, NSPE has been invelved in advocacy efforts surrounding the Gold King Mine
. disaster, & 3-million galien toxic spill in Colorada in August that raised guestions about standardization of EPA rules

! and having the preper engineering expertise onsite.

" To protect against similar disasters in the future, NSPE, in collaboration with Congressman Bruce Westerman, P.E.,
has been urging alt federal agencies to strengthen engineering standards by mandating the role of licensed
professicnal engineers in federal engineering projects. NSPE also created a Storify (https://storify.com/NSPE/gold-

\ king-mine-and-the-role-of-the-pe) to combine its advocacy efforts with other reports, stories, and social media posts

1

to paint the broader picture. ¢

4 . rr 1 1 AT E e et etttk e i— A ATC ATYArarm R ar TN 1’)1”71/7015



December 2015 AAES Newsletter I_American Association of Engineering Societies Page 11 of 12

{ MCEES Inks Partnership To Offer FE Exam in Egypt

NCEES has entered into a partnership with the Egyptian Engineers Syndicate (EES) to altow the NCEES
' Fundamentals of Engineering (FE) examination to be offered to graduates of Egyptian engineering programs. EES,

! the entity for Egyptian engineers, aspires to enact legisiation that will require all graduates of engineering programs
to successfully complate the FE exam In order to be admitted to the EES and thus be authorized to offer and provide
engineering services in Egypt. Currently, there are approximately 25,000 graduates from Egyptian engineering '

" programs each year. The FE exam will be administered at approved Pearson VUE test centers in Egypt.

E a g g g % {http://ncees.orgl)
advancing licensure for
engineers and surveyors

s STEM Qutreach

ISA Automation Appreciation Month Target

To encourage ISA members to get involved with young people on STEM initiatives—and to celebrate the importance
of automation careers—ISA dasignated Novernber 2015 as Automation Appreciation Month. Throughout the month,
* 1SA distributed emails to members and ran advertising that highlighted the value of four specific advocacy
Vinitiatives:

e Host a workplace tour for students (hitps://www.isa.org)

- e Organize an automation career fair or related event (https://www.isa.org/professional-
devaloprment/automation-appreciation-month-activity-2/} :

s Sponsor, participate in, or contribute to a robotics or STEM-related activity

activity-3/

te Be a mentor — Speak at a school or to others about automation-related careers

(https:// Wwww.isa.0ra/| professional-development/a utomation-appraciation-month-

activity-4/)

© Visit www.lsa,org/aam fhttp_s:[[www.isa.orgzgrofessionaI-develoQment/automkation-appreciation—month/?
: utm source=google&yutm mediym=email&utm campaign=af-aamtwo180CT) for more infermation.

New NSBE Campalign Promotes Surge in Black Engineering Graduates

The National Society of Black Engineers launched its “Be 1 of 10K Campalgn” in October, aiming to graduate 10,000
black engineers annually by 2025, The campaign invites students in grades 7-12 to pledge to prepare themselves
academically to graduate with a degree in engineering before that target year. parents and supporters are aiso
asked to pledge their help so that the young people in their lives can achiave this goal. The campaign has already

£ attracted donations, media. attention ( https: //www.youtube corm/watch?v=n2idfzZTMGD8), and nearly 3,000 people

to the Be 1 of 10K website {http://connect.ngbe.org/cam aign/araduatel0k/).

- ~ A AT I T YA mrvanThAan D0 1’7/'7]/2015



At the 2013 NCEES annual rheeting, the Advisory Committee on Council
Activities (ACCA) Committee presented a motion to allow early taking of the
exam as outlined above. The rationale provided by ACCA was:

Disconnecting the experience prerequisite from the timing of
taking the PE examination in the Model Law will bring it in
harmony with the definition of a Model Law Engineer in the
Model Rules. The intent of separating the two does not preclude
Jurisdictions from deciding whether the experience is required
prior to taking the exam,; any jurisdiction will still be able to add
the prerequisite requirement for experience prior to taking the
PE examination either through its law, rules, or policies. This
change will just make the Model Law and Model Rules consistent.
Currently, the Model Law is considered restrictive and may serve
to discourage many E.l.s from pursuing licensure. Requiring
experience prior to taking the PE exam is not the universally
accepted procedure for licensure, even though ACCA
acknowledges that it is likely the most widely accepted method.

The motion passed 41-24,

Philosophical Change

Without decoupling, the PE exam application is the de facto licensure
application. When a board approved an application, they were saying 'if you
pass the PE exam, we will issue your license’. With decoupling, the PE exam
application is just that - candidates seeking approval to sit for the exam;
nothing more. Once the PE exam is passed, and the appropriate experience
is obtained, the candidate could then apply for licensure. At that point, the
candidate will have a complete package inciuding passage of the PE exam
available for board review. :

Guidance

If your board chooses to adopt decoupling, the following are topics that need
to be addressed, along with some general guidance. This information was
accumutated from a 2015 survey of state Boards that have adopted
decoupling, as well as issues from states that are considering (and some
that have rejected) decoupling.

Educate your state professional societies - One of the biggest hurdles is

misunderstanding what decoupling is, and more importantly, what it is not.

2 — Decoupling Best Practices
MBA Committee 2016



Agenda Item 6a

Patterson, Kathzn

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Lance Kinney (Basecamp) <notifications@basecamp.com>
Tuesday, February 02, 2016 1:45 PM

Patterson, Kathryn

{MBA Link) Decoupling Best Practices

Write ABOVE THIS LINE to post a reply or view this on Basecamp

] :ﬁ Lance Kinney posted this massage on Bagsecamp.

Decoupling Best Practices

As part of our charges and discussions, the MBA Committee has compiled a paper on best
practices for decoupling of engineering experience requirements and the PE exam. This is based
on information provided to the committee in a survey on decoupling and includes some ideas and
processes you should consider if your jurisdiction moves forward with decoupling.

Several states have successfully completed the decoupling process and are now offering the PE
exam 'early’, and several states are considering making the move. Please review and share with
your agency and your Board. Let us know if you have any questions or need any clarifications.

For those attending the MBA Forum this weekend, we will also share this and discuss with the
group.

Thanks -
Lance

PS - A big tip-o'-the-hat to David Cox of Kentucky for rolling up the survey info and putting this
aper together.

= Decoupling pager_final 2018.pdf




Ll T iiii

Procedural Guidance for Decoupling

NCEES MBA Committee
February 2016

Purpose

The purpose of this paper is to provide general guidance and share best
practices if a board decides to adopt the decoupling of experience and the PE
exam. Such guidance cannot cover for all situations; each board will have
unique challenges and hurdles.

Definjtion

Decoupling is the disconnection of experience requirements for licensure
from the requirements for taking the PE exam. Candidates could apply to
take the PE exam after meeting the educational requirements for licensure
and passing the Fundamentals of Engineering (FE) exam. Experience
requirements would still have to be met before such candidates could apply
for licensure.

History

At the 2001 annual meeting, NCEES voted to change the definition of Model
Law Engineer (MLE) by deleting the requirement for completion of four years
of engineering experience before an engineering intern (EI) was allowed to
take the PE examination. This allowed a professional engineer to be
designated as a MLE even if he or she had not fulfilled the requirement of
four years of appropriate experience prior to taking the PE exam. This
action was taken based on the recommendations of the Mobility Task Force
and on the results of a strategic planning survey and straw poll taken at the
2001 Board Presidents’ Assembly.

The National Society of Professional Engineers (NSPE) Board of directors
adopted a resolution on July 20, 2013 (Position Statement 1770)
recommending and advocating that NCEES and state boards provide
flexibility for the optional early taking of the PE exam by candidates who
have met the educational requirements and passed the FE exam. The
candidates would still need to accumulate the required years of progressive
engineering experience in order to become licensed. .

1 - Decoupling Best Practices
MBA Committee 2016



At the 2013 NCEES annual rheeting, the Advisory Committee on Council
Activities (ACCA) Committee presented a motion to allow early taking of the
exam as outlined above. The rationale provided by ACCA was:

Disconnecting the experience prerequisite from the timing of
taking the PE examination in the Model Law will bring it in
harmony with the definition of a Model Law Engineer in the
Model Rules. The intent of separating the two does not preclude
Jurisdictions from deciding whether the experience is required
prior to taking the exam,; any jurisdiction will still be able to add
the prerequisite requirement for experience prior to taking the
PE examination either through its law, rules, or policies. This
change will just make the Model Law and Model Rules consistent.
Currently, the Model Law is considered restrictive and may serve
to discourage many E.l.s from pursuing licensure. Requiring
experience prior to taking the PE exam is not the universally
accepted procedure for licensure, even though ACCA
acknowledges that it is likely the most widely accepted method.

The motion passed 41-24,

Philosophical Change

Without decoupling, the PE exam application is the de facto licensure
application. When a board approved an application, they were saying 'if you
pass the PE exam, we will issue your license’. With decoupling, the PE exam
application is just that - candidates seeking approval to sit for the exam;
nothing more. Once the PE exam is passed, and the appropriate experience
is obtained, the candidate could then apply for licensure. At that point, the
candidate will have a complete package inciuding passage of the PE exam
available for board review. :

Guidance

If your board chooses to adopt decoupling, the following are topics that need
to be addressed, along with some general guidance. This information was
accumutated from a 2015 survey of state Boards that have adopted
decoupling, as well as issues from states that are considering (and some
that have rejected) decoupling.

Educate your state professional societies - One of the biggest hurdles is

misunderstanding what decoupling is, and more importantly, what it is not.

2 — Decoupling Best Practices
MBA Committee 2016



You can use this document as well as other material available from NCEES
and NSPE as a resource. Other states that have been through the process
will also be good sources.

We suggest developing a one page document briefly explaining decoupling
with an emphasis on the fact that the requirements to become licensed have
not changed. Be sure to include a paragraph on why your board believes
the change is beneficial. Following is an example from a member board
which can be adapted or used as a first draft:

The National Society of Professional Engineers (NSPE) Board of
Directors adopted a resolution on July 20, 2013 (Position
Statement 1770) recommending and advocating that the
National Council of Examiners for Engineering and Surveying
(NCEES) and state boards provide flexibility for the optional early
taking of the Principles & Practice of Engineering (PE) exam by
candidates who have met the educational requirements and
passed the Fundamentals of Engineering (FE) exam. The
candidates would still need to accumulate the required years of
progressive engineering experience in order to become ficensed.

At its annual meeting in August 2013, NCEES member boards
voted to amend the NCEES Model Law to allow the early taking
of the PE exam as outlined above. Also, the board of the {State
Name} Society of Professional Engineers unanimously ‘adopted
the NSPE resolution at its {Meeting Date} meeting.

The {Board Name} discussed this matter at its {Meeting Date}
meeting and voted unanimously to provide for the optional early
taking of the PE exam. Candidates ‘can now apply to take the PE
exam after completing the educational requirements and passing
the FE exam. However, candidates must still meet all other
requirements including the required years of progressive
engineering experience before applying for licensure.

The Board believes this action will provide a measure of
convenience and flexibility for potential licensees whose work
experience may be, or may become, narrowly focused. A young
engineer who passes the PE exam early may be more likely to
become licensed. This should also encourage more engineers in
manufacturing, industrial, and governmental settings to become
licensed. Increasing the number of licensed engineers improves
public protection.

3 - Decoupling Best Practices
MBA Committee 2016



R BT R T R TR

If you have questions or require further information, please
contact {Contact Information}.

One option when dealing with your state NSPE chapter is to suggest they
discuss adopting NSPE Position Statement 1770. That makes the issue more
than just a board driven initiative.

Are changes to vour law and/or rules necessary? - If so, follow your

jurisdiction’s requirements and procedures. Strongly consider involving your
state’s professional societies after the education process so they can join you
in dealing with your state legislature. Again, this will make it more than just
a board driven initiative.

Select an effective date for the new process - If a law or rule change is
required, the effective date will be determined during that process. If you

have flexibility, starting after the previous exam cycle closes is a good
choice. This gives you the “end date” for developing a time line. Other
dates along the time line will include application creation/modification,
instructions modifications, website changes and updates, etc.

Be sure to create the changes in advance and “hold” them until the previous
exam cycles under the old methods are complete. You can then immediately
post the new material.

Determine if your jurisdiction will allow the “automatic” approval
option for PE exams - NCEES offers an automatic approval option for PE

exams which boards can utilize. Your board can elect to offer this option
and then set up the approval criteria with NCEES. For example, if an
applicant has an EAC ABET accredited degree and has passed the FE exam,
then the applicant would automatically be approved after registering with
NCEES. NCEES would require the candidate to submit a transcript for their
review and would verify the FE exam through internal records. All others
would fall back to manual board review.

Develop an education plan to reach potential PE exam applicants -
For a significant procedural change such as this, communication is critical.

Potential test takers need to be made aware of the change so they can
consider early test taking. Develop a concise document explaining why
when and how; why you have made the change, when they can take
advantage of the opportunity, and how to apply. The document can be used
in different formats with engineering schools, state societies, board website,
internal EIT/EI listing, etc. Consider several formats including website
posting, social media, speaking engagements, mailings, etc. Be sure to

4 - Decoupling Best Practices
MBA Committee 2016



TENENTS RATESTT.

i
PSR T

. contact PE exam applicants who were denied in the past for lack of

experience, as weli as current EITs. They may now be qualified to sit.

Modify/create the necessary applications - Do this in advance; at least

six_months out. Remember, the application to sit for the PE exam will no
longer be an application for licensure. Previously, if they passed the exam,
the PE license was issued. This sounds like a simple statement but it really
is a cultural change.

For the PE exam application, you will just need the transcript and proof of
passing the FE. The application can be designed to first ask for your state
EIT/EI#, and no education or FE information will be needed since it will
already be on file. If they do not have an EIT/EI # from your jurisdiction,
ask for education and FE exam information. You would need to require
submittal of a transcript and you can verify the FE exam with the other
board or through the NCEES E3 system.

If you elect to use the “automatic” approval option with NCEES, those who
are automatically approved would not need to complete such an application
(or submit transcripts or FE exam verification); but you will need for other
candidates who do not qualify for automatic approval.

For the PE licensure application, be sure to add a field for applicants to list
the date and location where they passed the PE exam. Most applicants will
have taken the PE exam in your jurisdiction.. However, some may have
passed the PE in another state. Verification from another board or through
the NCEES E3 system will be needed for these applicants.

For some period of time, you will have applicants a'pproved under the old
system where they can be licensed upon passing the PE exam. You need to
identify them so licenses can still be issued upon passing the PE exam.

Update your website and any other materials for the new process. On your
website, consider listing the steps to licensure in order; how to apply for:

(1) The FE exam;

(2) An EIT/EI#;

(3) The PE exam; and
(4) Licensure.

Other gigclosurgs'—- Be sure to include a disclaimer on your website and
actual application forms/instructions. For example, if you already aliow the
automatic approval option for the FE exam, you should have language such

as:

5 — Decoupling Best Practices
MBA Committee 2016



FI R P PR [

"Passage of the FE exam alone does not ensure certification as an Engineer-
In-Training / Engineer Intern; future approval to take the PE exam; or
licensure as a Professional Engineer.”

You can adapt this same concept for the PE exam:

"Passage of the PE exam does not ensure licensure as a Professional
Engineer (PE). You must meet all requirements of {State statute reference}
including education, examinations, and experience and make apphcatron in
order to be considered for licensure.”

Another disclosure you should consider relates to potential comity issues. A
few states may still require applicants to retake the PE exam if it was taken
before obtaining the required experience. You can consider naming specific
states you are aware of or just make a general statement such as:

"Please be aware that a few states may require you to retake the PE exam if
taken before obtaining the required experience. You may wish to contact
the individual states in which you have an interest before deciding when to
take the exam.”

Other comiments - Expect a significant increase in takers the first cycle
because of pent up demand. You have potential applicants with 1-3 years of
experience now eligible to apply. After a couple of exam cycles, numbers
should return to previous levels.

Be prepared for an increase in takers from neighboring states who have not
decoupled if you have no residency requirements.

Understand the need to make adjustments after the new process starts to
identify better practices for the future.

6 — Decoupling Best Practices
MBA Committee 2016



Agenda ltem 63 2

Pattérson, Kathmn '

From: Len <Ineugebauer@midco.net>

Sent: Saturday, February 27, 2016 7:34 AM

To: Patterson, Kathryn

Subject: Early PE Testing

Attachments: pe20160304-145633152400089a6758b1c-pp.pdf; Points of Concern over Early PE

Testing 140428 final.pdf

Hi Kathryn,

I saw this attached article entitled "The Ultimate Test" in the recent March-April 2016 edition of PE News. | thought |
would share it with you and the Board, in case you have not seen it yet. On page 24 under "the experience factor”
heading, it says that nine states now altow early PE testing, which are AZ, CA, NV, NM, UT, WY (Western Zone), KY, SC
{Southern Zone) and IL (Central Zone). So far, there are no states in the Northeast Zone allowing early testing.

| again read the "white paper” that the SD Board prepared on the subject of early testing, which 1 have also attached for
your quick reference. | continue to feel that all of these points are still valid as well as feel strongly that early PE testing is
a faulty policy. Hopefilly, SD and most if not all of the other 40 states wili continue to require the experience to be earned
and approved prior to taking the PE exam.

Hope all is going well for you. | am glad to see that the two bills passed in the legislature and are signed by the Governor,
so the Board can now move forward with this after these law revisions take effect on Juiy 1st.

Take care,

l.en



'_'Professmnal engmeers play a crmcal m!e in des:gnmg PE exams: that can determine'
" | - Who has the right experience to protect the pubhc. '
BY DAN[ELLE BDYKIN’




R f-"‘rwas admlmstered in 1966'b'y the Natlonal Councﬂ of Exammers'
: ._"_}_..for Engmeermg and Suxveymg, 1t has served as a cr1t1ca1 step on’
- -_'5_-the path to becommg a hcensed engmee:r Over the courseof 50 0o
e _'-,.;years the exams have evolved to meet the dlstmct needs of. vanous' Cei R
_j3_1ndustr1es and sectors and to ensure that englneers have the_ :
_'expenence necessary'to protect the pubhe health, safety, and welfare.
: _' In order to make thlS happen NCEES needs the part101pat10n of PE" L
' volunteers to. serve as sub]ect-matter experts to wnte and evaluate_ e '_
o }'fexam:questlons andmalntaln the quahty ofthe exarn Th1s engage-f: CE By
e e _ment will be even more cr1t1ca1 as the counc11 prepares to convert’ S R e
R -the exam to a cnmputer—based format EEED

. THE WAGAZINE. FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS .



Each year, nearly 25,000 engineers take
the PE exam to show that they have the
knowledge and skills to become a profes-
sional engineer. Ensuring that all licensure
candidates have a quality examination is
no easy Ieat. Every gix to eight years, each
PE exam goes through a rigerous review
and updates via a process that takes 12 to
18 months, says NCEES Director of Exam
Services Tim Miller, P.E. This process
begins with a designated exam develop-
ment committes assessing the need for new
gpecifications and questions, *They deter-
mine the tasks, skills, and knowledge that
people with four years of experience and a
degree from an accredited program need to
know to be able to practice and protect the
publichealth, safety, and welfare,” says the
NSPE member.

Finger on the Pulse

NCEES Past President David Whitman,
B.E., believes this process is necessary to
keep up with changes in the profession.
"Historically industries ¢hange encugh
every six 1o eight years that we need to
keep our finger on the pulse of this change,”
says Whitman, a Wyoming licensing board
member and NSPE member.

Change is inevitable. In 1996, NCEES
voted to transform the single FE exam taksn
by all majors into multiple FE exams based
on six primary majors. The PE ezars have
also morphed over time into exams that are
more specific to enginesring specialties,
The single mechanical engineering PE exam
from 1995, says Whitman, doasn't reflect
what mechanical engineers are doing now
in 2016, There are now three different
mechanical engineering PE exams.

“If we are going to put a PE designation
o1 someone, we want to do that under the
current state of that particular industry,”
says the University of Wyoming professor,
“Once they get their Huense, they are
expected to participate in continuing educa-
tion ta keep up with industry changes.”

The exam review process reguires
the help of licensed engineers who have
a strong knowledge of the industiy to
participate in a professional activities and
knowledge study (PAKS). The study asks
patticipants to rate varicus tasks, knowl-

edge areas, and skills based on theirlevel .

of relevance. At least 200 respondents
are needed to ensure an accurate picture

24 PE MARCH | APRIL 2016

of current industry practices. NSPE and
other societies can help spread the word
about the studies, Whitman says. “If we
getless than 200 respondents, we may not
be building an exam that matches what’s
going on in these indusiries.”

The PAKS is an important part of the
process because of a FE’s responsibility
to protect the public, says Whitman. "Asa
hoard member, I have to be confident that
a newly loensed PE is taking the exam
under the current state of the industry,”
he says.

Once the study is concluded, the
committee analyzes the results with a
psychometyic consultant to gather the tap-
rated tasks, knowledge areas, and skills
to help establish exam specifications and
questions. Committee members also deter-
mine if there are ratings correlations within
different groups of respondents. “For
example, are engineers in the Northwest
tesponding differently than groups of engi-
neers in the Southeast,” says Miller. “Are
ratings differing among engineers with

differing years of experience? We wantto .

be thorough in this process.”

Once the new exam specifications
have been assembled and reviewed, the
Committee on Examinations for Professionat
Engineers must give the final approval for
the new specifications. This oversight
body also focuses on the exams’ long-
term quality, which involves pass rates,
cut scores, and viability of the questions.
Usually thers aren't major changes ir the
specifications, says Whitman, who serves
as chair of the committee. Over the last
decadse, hoth the electrical and mechanical
exams have bevome multiple exams. In the
electrical area, power is a completely sepa-
rate exam from computer engineering or
electronics. “This reflects the development
of the industry into a more concentrated
focus,” he says.

Wendy Lick, P.E., recently helped
complete the PAKS process for the
mechanical engineering exams. The goal
was to make sure they keep up with
current practices and ensure a smooth
transition into the future. “Mechanical
engineering is one of the oldest disci-
plines and isn't a rapidly changing field
like software engineering,” says the chair
of the PE Mechanical Exam Development
Committee. “We aimed to set up the sxam

for future success as we move toward
computer-based testing.”

In 2012, NCEES voted to transition the
PE exams to a computer-based format at
the earliest feasible date but no eatlier than
2015, The FE exam changed to a compiiter-
based format in January 2014, with seven
discipline-specific exams.

Lick adds, “Once alarge exam like ours
moves to computer-hased testing, the
computier assembles a diffsrent exam for
sach test taker. We wani to make sure there
is a good quality control process.”

The Experience Factor

In 2014, NCEES voted to remove from the
Model Law the requirement for a licensure
candidate to have at least four vears of exps-
rience prior to taking the PE exam. Arizona,
California, Hlinois, Kentucky, Nevada, New
Mezico, South Carcling, Utah, and Wyoming
no longer require four years of experience
before a candidate can take the exam.

Even if candidates can take the exam
early, says Miller, it is still designed for
an engineer who has four years of experi-
ence. "What we've found so far is that the
highest pass rate for first-time test takers
are candidates with four to five years of
oxperience,” he says.

Whitman says that the early examina-
tion option has increased the number of
Wyoming licensure candidates who ate
taking the exam before having the full four
vears of experience. Despite the option to
take the exam eaxly, candidates are still
strongly encouraged to gain three to four
years of experience first. “Are there some
people that seem to absorb everything
quickly? Absolutely; they can manage
to pass,” he says. “But the vast majority
would struggle in that exam after just cne
year of experience.”

Whitman adds, “Even if you pass the
sxam after three years, you can’t get
licensed until you have acquired the full
four years of experience.”

NSPE recommends that state licensing
boards provide flexibility for optional early
taking of the PE exam by candidates who
have met the educational requirements
for licensure and pasged the FE eXam.
The Scciety also believes, however, that
the four years of progressive engineering
experience recommended by the Model
Law should remain unchanged.



' 'TRUTH Kll gxaminses’are .
- graded tothe ‘same standard
" of mifnirirt: compe’tence I
“locking at the pools of exam
g kers the fEl’ST ttme taker

e é.mmees When the exam
*is given; most of the: high- = -
-:_'ab;hty exammees some of - o

o the exam,

= - Examinees. who fail the "
- exatn move 1o the repeat--.
-7 taker peoi Unless they
- s:gmflcantly change :
- preparation method_ >
~history has.shown tha hey
owill fail agam When Ihe
‘take the next exam, soms of
"/ the mid-ahility examiness.
pass.and: perhaps a few of
ihe %ow-amh‘ty exammees
‘who made a SInglcant

Energy and Dedication

The exam development process runs on
the energy and dedication of its volunteers,
says Lick, who has served as a volunteser
in various capacities since 2001. NCEES
malkes every effort to ensure that the exam
committees consist of a group of licensed
engineers diversified by age, gender,
ethnicity, geographic location, and years
of practice, adds Miller.

Lick believey that her voluntesr activi-
ties have given her a greater appreciation
for the profession and the exam. “Before
I took the PE exam, I thought they were
just throwing in this extra hurdle to become
licensed,” she recalls. “1 helieved that Thad

i the exam jsless difficult,
~ the requ;red passing score

¢, Tis'ralsed: An examinee

oo istheither penallzed NOF o
g --"'rewarcled for the dlfﬂculty of

that ac[mmlstratlon

proved myself by getting a degree and
gaining work experience. | also had people
who could vouch for me.”

Lick's mindset changed after she volun-
tesred for the PAKS. “1 saw the need for the
exam because people who had managed to
get their degrees and the necessary years of
experience were getting questions wrong
that they should have gotten right,” she
says. “We weren't asking peopls to do
anyihing outstanding or be super engi-
neers, but only to demonstrate minimal
competence. We really do need this extra
layer of protection for the public.”

She adds, “We know that there are
people who are not competent, and it's

TRUTH The passing
- . score does. not vari frord
s state to state Exammees _

" isgere for the;r__d|5o|phne.for S

' State hcensmg boards
. to.determiné minimuim;

- competency: State llcensmg
; _-.boards grant. ifcenses o
S cand dates in thelr ]urlsdic-'

| THEPE EXAM: MYTHS ANDTRUTHS

o TRUTH Before resuits o

. -were reported as pass faril,
< eXaminees receaved scaled

: '._scores The passlng raw

--.._.:tratlon based ‘on dlff ty) SR
*. was "set” "at 70, and al ’
- scores wete scaled accord-- !
“ingly. tn' 2005, NGEES voied
-, ~to provide ohly pass- -fait;
'results Somehow aver::
_ _‘---—_tlme an “wrban: }egend deVeI-
" ‘opéd and the scaled s¢are.
Lo g0 erroneously tumed
JHintoa 70%-raw score belng
o reqwred to pass

our respensibility with this exam process
to keep them from being in responsible
charge of enginesring projects.”

Another reason that Lick continues to
volunteer: the professional comradery.
“We actually get into arguments and deep
discussions about technical questions and
topics,” she says. “I get a huge kick out
being in a room full of people who are not
embarrassed about being nerds.” B8

Do you want to give back to the profession
by voluntesting your time and expertise
for the exam development process? Get
more information at hilp//ncees.org’
gudience-landing-pages/voluntests.

THE MAGAZINE FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS 25



Points of Concern over Early PE Testing
Prepared by South Dakota Board of Technical Professions
April 28,2014

For over a half century, the practice has been for engineering interns to complete the required experience for
licensure prior to applying for and then being reviewed and approved by the licensing board in order to be eligible
for taking the PE examination. Upon passing this “final” examination, the applicant is normally licensed fo practice
as a professional engineer in that initial jurisdiction. Change in this procedure is now being proposed, which would
allow an applicant to take the PE examination at a time of their own choosing. This time could be prior to
completing the experience requirements as well as could be prior to completing the education requirements and/or
even prior to passing the FE examination.

Change can be necessary in some instances to adapt to a changing profession. However, changing from a practice
that has been employed for over a half century needs to be fully evaluated and assessed to be certain that the change
is warranted in order to solve underlying problems with existing procedures. The following identifies concerns
which we have regarding this proposed change.

1. Model law states that an applicant who passes the FE examination and provides proof of graduation with a
qualifying engineering degree may be certified or enrolled as an engineering intern. Internships normally
span a period of time until the intern qualifies for and is approved for licensore. If an individual passes the
PE examination shortly before or after graduation with an acceptable engineering degree, what then is the
status of that individual with respect to internship in or possible practice of the engineering profession?

2. It seems that carly taking and passing of the PE examination brings into serious question the value of the
PE examination in terms of testing the knowledge gained during the required experience prior to becoming
a licensed professional engineer. If the PE examination can be taken shortly before or after graduation,
what examination will be used to test this practical knowledge gained during the internship and prior to
being issued a license to practice as a professional engineer?

3, During internship, it is desired that the individual begin a practice of career-long learning. If the PE
examination is given carly, there may be a reduced incentive to begin developing carcer-long learning,
since the PE examination has already been taken and passed. Employers may even feel that continued
education during the internship is not as necessary since the PE examination has already been passed,
which would reduce the time and expense involved with such continued education of interns.

4, Early taking and passing of the PE examination conflicts with the need for the Masters or Equivalent
(MOE) program set by current model law to begin January 1, 2020. If the BS engineering program is
sufficient to pass the PE examination even with little or no practical engineering experience, then why 18
the MOE program needed? Even if the MOE program is instituted, the PE examination could be taken
shortly before or after graduation with the BS degree and far before completion of the masters degree or
equivalent education (BS+30). What examination will test the knowledge gained in the masters or
; equivalent education if the PE examination is taken and passed shortly before or after the BS degree is
obtained?

5. If an individual takes and passes the PE examination in a certain discipline (i.e. Transportation) shortly
before or after graduation and then during his/her experience switches to a career in another discipline (i.e.
Environmental), does he/she need to retake the PE examination in the second discipline arca? Thisis
particularly important in jurisdictions which are discipline specific. The engineering intern who waits until
the end of the internship with the acquired four years of experience is much more likely to know which
engineering discipline he/she will be practicing and which is the appropriate PE examination that he/she
needs to tale.




6. NCEES data proves that PE examination pass rates are highest for individuals who first gain the four years
of experience during their internship. The early PE testing pass rates which have been presented in support
of early PE testing may not be a true indication of the entire engineering intern population, since it is
logical that higher academic achievers will likely be more highly motivated to take the PE examination
early and the lesser academic achievers will likely be less motivated to pursue early testing.

7. Completing the 4-year internship prior to taking the PE examination promotes the importance of retaining
engineering knowledge far beyond the completion of the degree. Waiting to take the PE examination also
promotes the need to perform periodic review of previously acquired knowledge not only to pass the PE
examination, but also to practice the engineering profession.

8. What happens if an individual passes the PE examination shortly before or after graduation and then
acquires four years of experience which the board will not accept? There will be a lot of pressure put on
the board to grant the engineering license in spite of the experience defects, since the applicant has already
committed the effort, time, and cost of taking and passing the PE examination. The betier scenario is to
complete the required engineering education and experience and have it approved by the board prior to
taking the PE examination, so upon passing the PE examination the applicant will be licensed as a
professional engineer.

9. Early PE testing does not promote comity licensure, where some jurisdictions allow such early testing and
other jurisdictions require that the engineering experience be obtained before the PE examination is taken.
Some of the following questions come to mind.

a. Will a comity applicant who took the PE examination shortly before or after graduation in an “carly™
state have to re-take the PE examination when applying for licensure in a “wait” state where the
experience must precede the taking of the PE examination?

b.  'Will individuals who live in a “wait” state be inclined to apply in a neighboring “early™ state so they
can take the PE examination early? If so, then what happens when they later apply for licensure in the
“wait” state in which they live and work?

c. How can a “wait” state accept comity applicants from “early™ states where the PE examination was
talken and passed shortly before or after graduation, but require their own in-state applicants to obtain
the required acceptable experience before being approved to take the PE examination? Is thisnota
double standard?

10. What is the impact on the definition of “Model Law Engineer”, if some take the PE examination before or
shortly after graduation and others take the PE examination after carning the four years of experience? For
those jurisdictions which do not accept early testing with comity applicants, will they need to scrutinize all
MLE comity applicants to determine when they took the PE examination?

11. If the FE and the PE can be taken back to back and the PE can be taken before the FE, is it possible that the
need for two examinations so close together may be chalienged in the future, and these two examinations
would be combined into one single examination? Also, if two examinations or one combined examination
are offered before or shortly after graduation, will some jurisdictions see a need to create a third “practice”™
examination which would be taken at the end of the internship and prior to licensure? Would these
jurisdictions need to create their own “practice” examination for this purpose?

12, Could taking and passing the PE examination shortly before or after graduation be a possible incentive tO
such individuals to perform engineering work which should be performed only by licensed professional
engineers, which possible incentive might lead to another form of unlicensed practice?

These are some of the concerns that we have identified at this time. There may be other concerns as vs{cll. We _feel
that these and any other concerns should be taken into consideration and mitigated prior to implementing a policy
of early taking of the PE examination.



ETINETTIN B RSN IPRT P

Agendaltembb -

Patterson, Kathryn

From: Len <lneugebauer@midco.net>
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2016 12:57 PM
To: Patterson, Kathryn

Subject: RE: DPC update

Thank you. | believe the fact that SB40 and $B41 went through 56 smoothly was a credit to ail of the work the Board did
io coordinate and get input from all of the constituent professional organizations before taking these issues to the
legistatura. | am glad they have passed and will likely become lew with the governors signature soon. Then after the laws
go into affect on July 18t the Board can formally adopt and distribute the guide document for certifying, signing and '
saaling professional documents, which should be a great halp 1o all licensed professionals.

Have a good day,

Len

From: Patterson, Kathryn [mailto:Kathryn.Patterson@state.sd.us]
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2016 11:13 AM

To: 'Len'

Subject: RE: DPC update

Thank you for the information. $B37 to adopt the 2015 Uniform Plumbing Code (Plumbing Commission); SB40 revise
signature and seal (BTOP}; and 5841 housekeeping {BTOP) have passed the House and Senate so they should be ready to
go to the Governor for signature soon.

Kothngn Pattenson

Executive Director

South Dakota Board of Technical Professions
2526 W. Main St., Suite 211

Rapid City, SD 57702-2438

Phone: 68(05-394-2510

Fax: 605-394-2509

Emaif Address: Kathryn.Patierson@siate. sd.us
Web Address: hitp:/idlrsd.goviedcommibip

Frem: Len [mailto:Ineugebauer@midco.net]
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2016 10:09 AM
To: Patterson, Kathryn

Subject: FW: DPC update

FYi

From: Justin L. Bell [mgilto:iLB@mayadam.net]
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2016 1:07 AM

To: Boddicker, Gail L.; Monty Miller (mentvm@savreasscciates.com); Jeff Hines (jeff.hines@bariwest.com); Albert
Berreth; Chad Kucker; Diane Aas; MBSDD 1 @aol.com

Cc: Len

Subject: RE: DPC update

All -



SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS
2040 West Main Street, Suite 304, Rapid City, SD 57702-2447
Phone: 605/394-2510  Fax: 605/394-2509
Email: sdbinmsiate.ad.us  Website: hitp:/dlr.edoov/bip

DRAFT 7/31/14

GUIDELINES FOR CERTIFYING, SEALING, SIGNING AND DATING DOCUMENTS
PREPARED BY LICENSED TECHNICAL PROFESSIONALS IN SOUTH DAKOTA

Introduction. This document was prepared to provide recommendations and guidance to licensees regarding
certifying, sealing, signing and dating various documents prepared by licensed technical professionals. Except
for direct excerpts from South Dakota Codified Law (SDCL) and Administrative Rules of South Dakota
(ARSD) contained herein, this guide document is not intended to be prescriptive in nature. If any person has
any comments or suggestions regarding this guide document, please forward such comments or suggestions
preferably in writing to the Board office at the addresses provided above.

Which technical professionals are required to use a seal in South Dakota? According to SDCIL 36-18A-44,
architects, engineers, land surveyors, and landscape architects who are duly licensed in South Dakota are
required to procure and use a professional seal on appropriate documents prepared by them or under their direct
supervision. Although also licensed in South Dakota by the Board of Technical Professions, petroleum release
assessors and petroleum release remediators shall not obtain and use a professional seal indicating licensure as
assessors or remediators. However, assessors and remediators are still required to certify, sign and date
appropriate documents prepared by them or under their direct supervision.

Why do we certify, seal, sign, and date technical professicnal documents?

- A certification statement may be required in some cases and may otherwise be optional. The
certification statement is used to stipulate that to which the signer is certifying or attesting,

- The seal is used to authenticate a document for its intended purpose by using a mark (seal) which is
unique to the person who is authenticating it and shows the authorization (license) held by the individual
which enables the individual to prepare and authenticate the document.

- The seal provides basic information regarding the person who is authenticating the document, which is
the name, license number, technical profession in which the license is granted, and the state granting the
license.

- The name on the seal is supplemental to the written signature, which written signature may not be
sufficiently legible to the reader for correctly identifying the name of the signer.

- The written signature validates and authorizes the document for its intended use, as well as verifies that
the seal has been applied personally or as specifically directed by the licensee whose name appears on
the seal. :

-~ The date provides the day on which the document was authorized for its intended use by the licensee by
sealing and signing the document.

What does application of the seal, signature, and date with or without a certification statement mean?
According to SDCL 36-18A-45, “the application of the licensee's seal and signature and the date constitutes
certification that the work on which it was applied was done by the licensee or under the licensee's responsible
charge.”

Why is a certification statement sometimes used? Although not generally required by laws and rules,
certification statements can be used by licensed technical professionals to stipulate that to whic_h they are
certifying and, in some instances, may also stipulate items or conditions which they are excluding from th_e
certification. In some cases, specific laws or regulations relating to a specific type of document may requit©a
certification statement to accompany the seal, signature and date of the technical professional who personally
prepared or was in responsible charge of the preparation of the docurment.



Why is a “Purpose” declaration sometimes nsed: Where appropriate, it is recommended that licensees
indicate the intended purpose of the document in bold letters on each sheet of the document. Examples of
purpose declarations follow: PRELIMINARY; FOR REVIEW ONLY; PRELIMINARY-NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION; FOR BIDDING ONLY; FOR BIDDING AND CONSTRUCTION; AS-BUILT
DRAWING; RECORD DRAWING; etc. This list is intended for examples only and is not intended to be a
comprehensive list of all “purpose” declarations that might be appropriate or that any “purpose” declaration is
needed at all. '

“Prepared By” information: It is recommended that all sheets of drawings contain “Prepared By”
information, which at a minimum should include the words “Prepared By”, name of licenses, title of profession
and SD license number (i.e. PE-SD#00000), phone number, and date. Other optional information could include
name of firm, email address, and mailing address. The “Prepared By” information is intended to identify the
licensee who is signing and sealing the document, as well as provide minimum contact information to the
reader/user of the document. '

Single-profession plan documents with one licensee in responsible charge: Single-profession plan
documents which only require the seal/signature of one licensee in responsible charge of the entire document
need only be sealed, signed and dated on the cover sheet along with a certification statement stating that the
licensee is in responsible charge for the entire document, providing that all other sheets in the document are
identified to be part of that document by name of project, project number, and sheet number corresponding to
the list of sheets on the cover sheet; and each sheet after the cover sheet contains “Prepared By” information on
that sheet. If appropriate and needed, each sheet should also include a “Purpose” declaration fitting the purpose
of the document.

Single-profession plan documents with two or more licensees in responsible charge: Single-profession
plan documents which require the seal/signature of two or more licensees in responsible charge of portions of
the document need only be sealed, signed and dated on the cover sheet along with a certification statement for
each licensee stating which sheets that each licensee is responsible for, providing all other sheets in the
document are identified to be part of that document by name of project, project number, and sheet number
corresponding to the list of sheets on the cover sheet; and each sheet after the cover sheet contains “Prepared
By” information on that sheet. If appropriate and needed, each sheet should also include a “Purpose™
declaration fitting the purpose of the document.

Multi-profession plan documents with two or more licensees in responsible charge: Multi-profession plan
documents which require the seal/signature of two or more licensees in responsible charge of the various
professions of the document should be sealed, signed and dated on the cover sheet by the “prime professional”
who has overall coordination responsibility for the multi-profession project, along with a certification that
stipulates that said licensee is the “prime professional” responsible for the project. Each sheet or the first sheet
of each plan section should then be sealed, signed and dated by the licensee who has responsible charge for that
sheet or plan section. All sheets in the document should be identified to be part of that document by name of
project, project number, and sheet number corresponding to the list of sheets on the cover sheet and/or list of .
sheets on the first sheet of each plan section; and each shest after the cover sheet should contain “Prepared By
information on that sheet. If appropriate and needed, each sheet should also include a “Purpose” declaration
fitting the purpose of the document.

Specifications documents: Specifications documents which often accompany plan documents typically
contain various documents related to the bidding and contracting for construction of the project, as well as
specifications for the various components which are part of the project and performance requirements for
constructing the project. For single-profession projects, it is recommended that the title page or other ' _
appropriate page contain a certification statement stipulating the licensee(s) in responsible cfharge of e-1ther the
entire document or specified portions of the document in the case of two or more licensees in responsible
charge. For multi-profession projects, it is recommended the title page or other appropriate page contain 2
certification and seal for the “prime professional” responsible for coordinating the entire project and thef portion
of the specification prepared by the prime professional. For sections of the specifications prepared by licensees



SIZE AND TYPES OF SEALS

Size of seal: According to SDCL 36-18A-44 {as proposed {o be revised), “the seal shall be legible and shall
have an outer circle with a diameter measuring at least one inch and no greater than two inches as well as an
inner circle with a diameter measuring five-eighths of the diameter of the outer circle.”

Rubber stamp seal: A rubber stamp seal has in recent history been the most commonly used type of seal.
“With this type of seal, the seal is imprinted on the document by first wetting it with ink on an ink pad and then
pressing the rubber stamp seal onto the document.

Computer-generated seal: A computer-generated seal is an electronic seal image (commonly created in CAD
software) and included on the CAD drawing of the sheet. :

Copied seal: A copied seal is a reproduction of the seal which results from photocopying, blueprinting, or
digital scanning the original document which bears a licensee’s seal.

Digital seal: A digital seal is an image of a seal which is encoded and linked to a digital signature (as described
below) in an electronic document in such a way that if the electronic document file is altered in any way, both
the digital signature and the digital seal are invalidated.

Embossed seal: An embossed secal is a device which crimps the paper to imprint the seal. This type of seal is
rarely used for documents sealed by technical professionals.

TYPES OF SIGNATURES

Wet-ink signature: A wet-ink signature is the hand scribed signature of the signer on the document typically
using an ink pen of some approptiate type. Wet-ink signatures are normally used on the original copy of the
document, or on multiple original copies when multiple originals are required.

Copied signature: A copied signatute is a reproduction of the signature which results from photocopying,
blueprinting, or digital scanning the original document which bears a wet-ink signature.

Digital signature: A digital signature is an electronic image of the signer’s signature which is encoded yvith the
electronic document in such a way that if the electronic document file is altered in any way, the digital signature
is invalidated.

SECURITY OF SEALED DOCUMENTS

Security concerns might consist of possible altering of sealed documents by unauthorized parties as w.ell as
forgery of the seal and signature. In the past, best business practice has been for the tecl‘mical professional to
keep an original copy of the signed and sealed document on file. In some cases, thf: project owner may also
require an original copy of the signed and sealed document for the owner’s file. Digital signature tfzchnolo gy
may also be used to enhance security of signed and sealed documents that are delivered as electronic files.



in the other professions involved in the project, it is recommended that the licensee in responsible charge of
each profession certify and seal the first page of that section of the specification. Finally, since it is common for
portions of the specifications to be extracted from the specifications book and transmitted to specific interested
parties during the bidding and construction process, it is recommended that consideration be given to using
either a header or a footer on each page, as appropriate, to provide basic identification and contact information.
At a minimum, it is recommended that consideration be given to including the following in said header or

footer: project number, name and location plus “Prepared By” information as described above. With the
header or footer, if any page(s) are extracted from the entire document, it will always be possible to identify the
source document from which that portion was extracted as well as contact information for the licensee preparing
that portion of the specification.

Report documents: Report documents are often prepared for studies or preliminary investigations performed
by technical professionals. It is recommended that the title page or other appropriate page contain a
certification statement stipulating the licensee(s) in responsible charge of the entire document. If there is
concern that portions of the report may be extracted from the report book and transmitted to specific interested
parties, then it is recommended that consideration be given to using either a header or a footer on each page, as
appropriate, to provide basic identification and contact information. At a minimum, it is recommended that
consideration be given to including the following in said header or footer: report name and location plus
“Prepared By” information as described above. With the header or footer, if any page(s) are extracted from the
report document, it will always be possible to identify the source document from which that portion was
extracted as well as contact information for the licensee who prepared the report.

Record plams: Record plans (sometimes also referred to as as-built drawings) are often prepared by the
technical professional after construction of the project has been completed. It is recommended that a disclaimer
statement be used describing the source and accuracy of the record information. Record plans are not normally
signed and sealed, unless specifically required by the Owner.

Shop drawings: Generally speaking, shop drawings are not required to be sealed. However, if the person
preparing the shop drawing is a licensed technical professional, then it would be appropriate for said person to
seal the shop drawing. Also, if the specifications specifically require that a shop drawing be prepared by a
licensed technical professional, then the shop drawing should be sealed and signed by the licensed technical
professional who is in responsible charge of the preparation of the shop drawing.

Survey plats and other recordable survey documents: Single sheet survey plats will normally contain the
surveyor’s certification which is signed, dated and sealed by the licensed land surveyor, as well as the prepared
by information required for recording. It is recommended that multiple sheet survey plats contain the title of the
plat along with Sheet # of # Sheets and the prepared by information required for recording on each sheet ofthe
plat and that multiple sheet plats then be signed, dated and sealed by the licensed land surveyor in the

surveyor’s certification only. Other recordable documents, such as easement exhibits and certified corner

records, are normally sealed on each sheet.



APPENDIX A

EXAMPLES OF SEALS
(refer to SDCI, 36-18A-44 for specifications and alfowable variations)

Large-size seal (2.07 0D, 125 ID): The large-size seal is most appropriate for larger sheets (i.e. 22"x34” or larger), which typicelly
have room for the 2 OD seal and which sheets may possibly be printed at reduced scale (up to haif size reduction) at some later time.

Wity L, Wity
\\\\\\\\“ Wy, N iy W Ty,
SXRED. 427, N 0\3;5;5.5,/04% @@,.!-Mo%
§§'... 0600'",% §@e°n° 00:0%-,..{ .«% §£"§§‘,ﬁ- ”a-aesf'%%
S TwZ S ZZ Swy W0 T=Z
Swi NWEOF I0Z S MMECF = S5 MMEQF im=
= wLiCENSEE < 5 2% UCENSEE  J5S  Sus  LICENSEE ‘o=
'.% '°Q¢H D ﬁ\ﬁoo § %// &D{%‘H D wﬁ a"? ‘%j%???ﬁ D p&@a'oiés
/2:7 vagno? \\\\ -&/7 Sobaso?" \\‘:\\ /f/'//’ °°ﬂson°'. \\"\\
% N\ Z \ Z N
WS i WSS it TS
) Ty, AW Wy
S\ MDSCa0.7, SNeoOFESS /0,7,
SO B S 2
N o' . + ° /{; "‘:“ ﬂ°° X * °,° /.;
SE& o0 "Bz S&7 00000 g2
Sea:  NAMEOF == S MNAEOF ==
=g, UCGENSEE :mS 28 d’LlCENSEE < EBS
X WS =, oy
S WS Ty oSS
- ° H Dg . N ~ ( 26 H D e
Yy, S 20 SIRERN

Mid-size seal (1.5” OD, 0.94” ID): The mid-size scal is appropriate for general use on all docaments, as long as the sheet size will
most likely never be reduced or will not be reduced by more than two-thirds of the original size cansing the seal size to be less than 17

OD on the reduction.

LT Sy, i g, S,
SN, S, SN A, SN\WSGel,  S0tEsS gy

SRkt 0y, SN My, SR B2 SO0 K2 SO NG
§ Y G“ S ///' %@o‘ %&G' ”0, .u( % ,_':‘:..'? QI-. ‘%& * A '.&% -"..‘_-\éla. ‘EG' w no‘%‘//é §'§" Q& . - %
S o000 A2 S& 0000 L2 547 000 2 S W00 g S 0000 °f

Swi NMEOF S S&H; MMEOR S S50 NAMEOR imZ S0 MMEOF SES2 NAVEOR

==, lceNsee S S  UCRNSE iES 2w, LCENSEE iSS 2o LCENSEE ms 2 LICEMSE%r
= - "o § = &:-. oy F = ".n .-° g Z0v ’o% .-'\ﬂ § Z -'. -°.
%, o § 2 S YW oS 2 I S %f’q%ﬂgﬁ‘@
% ..... \\{{\ ’?///- apyon %’\\\ //// van \\Q\ //// one \\% ///// SU \\\
i Uty g L A

Small-size seal (1.0” 0D, 0.63” I): The
Ttis size is appropriate for small size documents generally ranging in size from 8.

will likely never be reduced.

o, S, SN
SHukY  SSREg SRt

aF N §57 "2 S “oo00 B3
F=Fweid mun %é =3 0000 -udg Bt [
S5 meEr =2 S5 MMEGF wnE BT WAMEOE =2
%": UCENSEE SRS 2.0t LGEMEE, o5 2§ LICENSEE _ zm =

2, z %;. oS Ty &
s e R p

), A )

“ W ® L——

&
Uy LT

SSRRESS/
SR
ge din

g,

48
0000

\

A0 SUR
Dy

small-size seal is the smallest seal size which is desmed to remain legfble to the naked eye-
57¢11” to 117%17”, as long as the original sheet size

S

N
I

43

Z,
%
Wity



APPENDIX B
EXAMPLES OF CERTIFICATIONS

The foliowing certifications are provided as examples only. The wording of certifications may be adjusted to fit the
purpose of the document and the intent of the licensee in certifying, sealmg, signing, and dating the document. Since such
certifications have possible legal impacts as part of the sealing and signing process, licensees may choose at their ewn
discretion to seek legal counsel on the wording of certifications which they are signing and sealing.

General Certification _

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was prepared by me or under my direct personal supervision and that
Iam a duly Registered (insert fitle of profession) under of the laws of the State of South Dakota.

(this certification is then followed by typed name of licensee and Reg. No., signed, dated, and sealed)

Prime Professional Certification

Lhereby certify that this plan, specification or report was prepared by me or under my direct personal supervision and that
I'am a duly Registered (insert title of profession) under of the laws of the State of South Dakota serving as the prime
professional in responsible charge for coordinating all professional activities related to this project.

(this certification is then followed by typed name of licensee and Reg. No., signed, dated, and sealed)

Certification for a section of plans (multi-profession projects) ‘

1 hereby certify that this (insert title) section of these plans was prepared by me or under my direct personal supervision
and that | am a duly Registered (insert title of profession) under of the laws of the State of South Dakota. The plan sheets
covered by this certification inchude (insert list of sheet numbers or refer to an index of sheets printed above or near the
certification).

(this certification is then followed by typed name of licensee and Reg. No., signed, dated, and sealed)

Survevor Certification on a recorded subdivision plat

L, (insert name), a Registered Land Surveyor of the State of South Dakota, do hereby certify that I did on or before (Zrnsert
date), survey a portion of the parcel of land described as “(insert legal description)” and platted the same into (insert
description of parcels created) with the area and dimensions shown on the plat along with the street right-of-way also
shown on the plat. The same shall hereafter be known and described as “(insert legal description for the platted
subdivision)”, containing 7.77 acres in the ?7 lots shown on the plat and 7.7? acres in street right-of-way. I further certify
that the above described property was surveyed by me or under my direct personal supervision, that the above plat
correctly represents the same to the best of my knowledge and belief, and that this survey was performed at the request
and under the direction of the Owner for the purpose of transfer.

(this certification is then followed by typed name of licensee and Reg. No., signed and sealed)

Note: Land surveyors should consult with specifications for plats and certifications by the surveyor, property owner, and
approving agencies which may be contained within subdivision ordinances or other requirements of the jurisdiction within

which the property being platted is located.



Agenda ltem 6c 1
AN ACT

ENTITLED, An Act to revise signature and seal requirements for the Board of Technical

Préfessions.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA:

Section 1. That § 36-18A-44 be amended to read:

36-18A-44. Any licensed professional engineer, architect, land surveyor, and landscape architect
shall use an appropriate seal. The seal shall contain the following information:

(1) The néme, South Dakota;

(2)  Licensee's name;

- (3) License number; and
(4)  The appropriate title or combination of titles: Professional Engineer, Architect, Land
Surveyor, Landscape Architect.

The seal shall be legible and shall have an outer circle with a diameter measuring at least one
inch and no greater than two inches and an inner circle with a diameter measuring five-eighths of
the diameter of the outer circle. Titles may be prefixed with the words, Licensed or Registered. The
seal may be an embossed seal, a rubber stamp, a computer-generated seal, or other facsimile found
acceptable to the board. The licensee's signature and the date shall be adjacent to or across the seal.
Petroleum release assessors and remediators, or interns, may not use a seal.

Section 2. That § 36-18A-45 be amended to read:

36-18A-45. The application of the licensee's seal and signature and the date constitutes
certification that the work on which it was applied was done by the licensee or under the licensee's
responsible charge. The seal, signature, and date shall be placed in such a manner that can be legibly
reproduced on the following:

(1)  All originals, copies, tracings, electronic submittals, or other reproductions of all final

SB No. 40 Page 1



2

&)

drawings, specifications, reports, plats, plans, land surveys, design information, and
calculations prepared by the licensee or under the licensee's responsible charge when
presented to a client or any public or governmental agency. A licensee may not review or
check technical submissions of another licensed professional or unlicensed person and
seal the documents as the licensee's own work;

Preliminary work shall contain a note that the submittal is Not for Construction,
Preliminary, or other such explanation that it is not final; and

In the case of documents for projects which involve multiple licensees of more than one

- technical profession, the title or index sheet shall be sealed, signed, and dated by the

prime professional in responsible charge of coordinating the various technical professions
involved in the project. In addition, each sheet shall be sealed, signed, and dated by the

licensee or licensees who prepared or who are in responsible charge of that sheet.

Section 3. That § 36-18A-45.1 be amended to read:

36-18A-45.1. Each drawing, report, or document that is signed and sealed using a digital

signature shall have an electronic authentication process attached to or logically associated with the

electronic document. The licensee's use of a digital signature is optional and, if used, shall be:

(D
2)
3)
(4)

Unique to the licensee;
Capable of verification;
Under the sole control of the licensee using it; and

Linked to a document in such a manner that the digital signature is invalidated if any data

in the document is changed.

A digital signature that uses a process approved by the board is presumed to meet the criteria

provided in this section, Any hard copy printed from the transmitted electronic file shall bear the

facsimile of the signature and seal and shall be a confirmation that the electronic file was not altered

SB No. 40 Page 2



T L TR PTG T ok T CoRTls LI LG AN ET TR T )

after the initial digital signing of the file. Any alterations to the file shall cause the facsimile of the

signature to be voided.

SB No. 40 Page 3



s T T L T S PP

An Act to revise signature and seal requirements for the Board of Technical Professions.

I certify that the attached Act
originated in the

SENATE as Bill No. 40

Secretary of the Senate

- President of the Senate

Attest:
Secretary of the Senate
Speaker of the House

Attest:
Chief Clerk

Senate Bill No. _40
File No.
Chapter No.

Received at this Executive Office

this day of ,

20 at . M.

By

for the Governor

The attached Act is hereby
approved this day of
LAD,20

sS.
Office of the Secretary of State
Filed , 20
at o'clock M.
Secretary of State
By

Asst. Secretary of State



Agenda Item 6¢ 2
AN ACT

ENTITLED, An Act to revise certain provisions related to the Board of Technical Professions.
BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA:

Section 1. That § 36-18A-4 be amended to read:

36-18A-4. For the purposes of this chapter, the term, practice of land surveying, means the
practice or offering to practice professional services such as consultation, investigation, testimony
evaluation, land-use studies, planning, mapping, assembling, interpreting reliable scientific
measurements and information relative to the location, size, shape, or physical features of the earth,
improvements on the earth, the space above the earth, or any part of the earth, and utilization and
development of these facts and interpretation into an orderly survey map, plan, report, description,
or project.

The practice of land surveying includes any of the following:

(1) Locates, relocates, establishes, reestablishes, lays out, or retraces any property line or
boundary of any tract of land or any road, right-of-way, easement, alignment, or elevation
of any of the fixed works embraced within the practice of land surveying;

(2) Makes ény survey for the subdivision of any tract of land;

(3) Determines, by the use of principles of land surveying, the position for any survey
monument or referel_lce point; or sets, resets, or replaces any such monument or reference
point;

(4) Determines the configuration or contouf of the earth's surface or the position of fixed
objects on the earth's surface by measuring lines and angles and applying the principles
of mathematics;

(5)  Geodetic surveying which includes surveying for determination of the size and shape of

the earth utilizing angular and linear measurements through spatially oriented spherical

SB No. 41 ' Page 1



geometry; or
(6)  Creates, prepares, or modifies electronic or computerized data, including land formation
systems and geographic information systems, relative to the performance of the activities
in subdivisions (1) to (5), inclusive, of this section.
Section 2. That § 36-18A-5 be amended to read:
36-18A-5. For the purposes of this chapter, the term, practice of Jandscape ar_chitecture, means
the practice or offering to practice landscape architecture projects, including preparing prelimiary
studies, providing Jand-use studies, developing design concepts, planning for the relationships of
physical improvements and intended uses of the site, establishing form and aesthetic elements,
analyzing and providing for life safety requirements, developing those construction details on the
site which are exclusive of any building or structure and do not require the seal of an engineer or
architect, preparing and coordinating technical submissions, and conducting site observation of
landscape architecture projects.
Landscape architecture, for the purposes of landséape preservation, development, and
enhancement, includes: investigation, selection, and allocation of land and water resources for

appropriate use; feasibility studies; formulation of graphic and written criteria to govern the planning

and design of land construction programs; preparation, review, and analysis of master plans for land

use and development; production of overall site plans, landscape grading and landscape drainage
plans, irrigation plans, planting plans, and construction details; specifications; cost estimates and
reports for lan& development; collaboration in design of roads, bridgés, and structures with respect
ﬁ) the functional and aesthetic requirements of the areas on which they are to be placed; negotiation
and arrangement for execution of land area projects; field observation and inspection of land area
construction, restoration, and maintenance.

Section 3. That § 36-18A-9 be amended to read:

SB No. 41 , Page 2



36-18A-9. This chapter does not apply to:

(1)

)

()

(4)

(5)

Any person engaged in military engineering while rendering service exclusively for any
of the armed forces of the United States or this state;

Any person engaged in the practice of engineering, architecture, landscape architecture,
or land surveying in the employ of the United States government but only while
exclusively engaged as a United States government employee on such government project
or projects which lie within federally-owned land;

Any person engaged in the practice of engineering, architecture, landscape architecture,
or land surveying in the employ of the state and any of its political subdivisions but only
while rendering service exclusively to such employer. Any building project resulting froim
the practice of engineering, architecture, landscape architecture, or land surveying under
this subdivision is subject to the size limitation imposed under the exemptions in
subdivision (8) of this section;

Any employee who prepares technical submissions or adn:;jnisters construction contractsl
for a person or organization lawfully engaged in the practice of engineering, architecture,
landscape architecture, or land surveying, if the employee is under the direct supervision
of a registered professional engineer, architect, landscape architect, or land surveyor;
Any full-time employee of a corporation, partnership, firm, business entity, or public
utility while exclusively doing work for the corporation, partnership, firm, business entity,
or public utility, if the work performed is in connection with the property, products, and

services utilized by the employer and not for any corporation, partnership, firm, or

‘business entity practicing or offering to practice architectural, engineering, landscape

architecture, or land surveying services to the public. The provisions of this subdivision

do not apply to any building or structure if the primary use is occupancy by the public;

SB No. 41 Page 3



{6) Any person engaged in the preparation of plans and specifications for the erection,

enlargement, or alteration of any of the following buildings:

(a)

(b)
(c)

(d)

(¢)

Any dwelling for a single family, and any outbuilding in connection therewith,
such as a barn or private garage;

Any two, three, or four family dwelling;

-Any five to sixteen family dwelling, inclusive, located in a governmental

subdivision of this state which provides a detailed building code review of building
projects by a building inspection department which is a governmental member of
the International Code Council (ICC) or an ICC certified plans examiner;

Any farm or ranch building or accessory thereto except any building regularly used
for public purposes; or

Any temporary building or shed used exclusively for construction purposes, not

exceeding two stories in height, and not used for living quarters;

(7)  Any person who prepares detailed or shop plans required to be furnished by a confractor

to a registered professional engineer or architect, and any construction superintendent

supervising the execution of work designed by an architect or professional engineer

registered in accordance with this chapter;

(8) Any person engaged in the preparation of plans and specifications for the new

construction, the enlargement or the alteration of any of the following buildings:

(@)

(b)

SB No. 41

Any building occupied as a hospital, hotel, motel, restaurant, library, medical
office, nursing facility, assisted living facility, jail, retirement home, or mortuary,
if the gross square footage of the new construction, the enlargement, or the
alteration is four thousand square feet or less;

Any building occupied as an auditorium, church, school, or theater if the gross

Page 4



square footage of the new construction, the enlargement, or the alteration is five
thousand squate feet or less;

(¢) Any building occupied as a bowling alley, office, shopping center, bank, fire
station, service station, or store if the gross square footage of the new construction,
the enlargement, or the alteration is seven thousand square feet or less;

(d  Any building occupied as an industrial plant or public garage if the gross square
footage of the new construction, the enlargement, or the alteration is eleven
thousand square feet or less;

(¢) Any building occupied as a warchouse if the gross square footage of the new
construction, the enlargement, or the alteration is twenty thousand square feet or
less;

()  Any building with an occupancy other than those listed in subsections (a) to (¢),
inclusive, of this subdivision if the gross square footage of the new construction,
the enlargement, or the alteration is four thousand square feet of less; or

(g) Any preengineered or predesigned building, or any preengineered or predesigned
building with a predesigned system, designed for the intended use of that building,
including building structure, electrical, plumbing, and mechanical systems, if the
buildings and systems are supplied directly, or indirectly, by a company engaged
in the business of designing and supply such buildings and systems and if the
company has in its employ one or more engineers or architects licensed in South
Dakota, who prepare all designs for such buildings and systems.

No person exempted may use the title of professional engineer, architect, landscape architect, Or
land surveyor, or any other word, words, letters, or signs in connection with the person's name thaf:

may falsely convey the impression that the person is a licensed professional engineer, architect,

SB No. 41 Page 5



landscape architect, or land surveyor.

Section 4. That § 36-18A-37 be amended to read:

36-18A-37. The license shall be displayed in a conspicuous place in the licensee's principal
office, place of business, or place of employment within the state. A duplicate license to replace a
lost, destroyed, or mutilated license shall be issued upon payment of a fee established by the board
pursuant to chapter 1-26.

Section 5. That § 36-18A-46 be amended to read:

36-18A-46. No person other than an architect may provide construction administration services
on an architecture portion of a project that is not exempt pursuant to § 36-18A-2. No person other
than a professional engineer may provide construction administration services on an engineering
portion of a project that is not exempt pursuant to § 36-18 A-3. The architect or professional engineer
ofrecord, or another designated architect or professional engineer without conflict of interest, shall
provide a written report of observed deficiencies or variations from the submitted plans and
speciﬁcaﬁons to the building official, owner, and builder before project completion. The board may
promulgate rules pursuant to chapter 1-26 to establish construction administration services criteria
including coordinating and prime professional criteria for persons licensed by the board.

Section 6. That § 36-18A-46.1 be amended to read:

36-18A-46.1. If a licensee in responsibie charge of the work is unavailable to complete the work,
a successor licensee may take responsible charge by performing all professional services to include
developing a complete design file with work or design criteria, calculations, code research, and any
necessary and appropriate changes to the work. The nonprofessional services, such as drafting, need
not be redone by the successor licensee but shall clearly and accurately reflect the successor
licensee's work. The burden is on the successor licensee to show compliance. The successor license€

shall sign, date, and seal all original documents. The successor licensee shall have control of and

SB No. 41 Page 6



ol b ez, ‘-\m ‘<-‘|-Ju.<w-|-«|u.-

responsibility for the work product and the signed and sealed originals of all documents.

SB No. 41

Page 7



An Act to revise certain provisions related to the Board of Technical Professions.

I certify that the attached Act
originated in the

SENATE as Bill No. 41

President of the Senate

Attest:
Secretary of the Senate
Speaker of the House

Attest:
Chief Clerk

Senate Bill No. 41
File No.
Chapter No.

Received at this Executive Office

this day of ,

20 at M.

for the Governor

The attached Act is hereby
approved this day of
,ADL 20
Governor
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA,
8s.
Office of the Secretary of State
Filed , 20
at o'clock M.
Secretary of State
By

Asst. Secretary of State



-Agenda ltem 6d

{ 8ey

06 39V 40 ingep Suuosdn sy pup

wipdoud aouaiadxg Joanoayyary pellou-ai/pabyieAc
Jpauniupadis 2yl Suiloaled siusllpuawip Swdaayasnoy
pup suipifoid g pa1oiSayuy, ut sjundioniod o3 553000
JHY voipnpeiS-aid Sumao)e iLcibonpa Bunuiuo

Ul 585002 24D4)3pA K1BJ0S ‘YLIDH 404 DI 841 O
SIUBLIISNIPD MDT |BPOW (pUbDaz MapN PUB DIDAISNY YLiM
wistiaSuply UoRIUBODEY [pIINW MaU b Ol ‘LuedBoud (vIg)
1o8liyosy paduailadey ApDodg a4l S0 UMOLD AjjUatin
‘siBWalinbas UoLIDINPE UM 80UGHAWOD 2A1IDUIBYD

404 Yaod BY1 BLNUDS41S 51 SSUIBPING LUCIEDINLIED ayl
BensiAzd wicdf I8 a1 und SU1aay ssauisng NIy
auny ay} 32 s810A Uoinjosal pasodoid ioj s3zalgns sy |

‘suopnosad pasodoid

85943 JO SILIBW PUD JUBIUOT 341 LD dji5iap0a] GYVIN

PUD SI2GUIBWN PIDOY JBGLUIBIN USBMIBG LIGISSNISIP 404
seryuniiodde ajdiynus apiaoad jm o) YoUUDADS U} JuLunG
jpusi8ay ysiopy 8yl spapog Jequuiap o asondun) funtoddns
puD sipap SUInss AQ pamoyo) Kipniqgad ui sio1oadg Jo
§ i g\fﬂ papog ay) Kg pamairad

a aq o1 a8on8up) Yoap 404

5 dlais ixau Ay “SUIUOW

‘BoayD sADP aAloNposd 10) SaYSIM 3589 SUIUIOZ 2yl U} LOJSSNOSID
48Y14ry 401 SUOIIAj0S2.
pasododd Jjo nual ing
D palanljop sHY HUILLING
J@JHUNLIOT 3L 2D
XJUBOUJ L} S33]LNJ0A
NG JO JIOM Bif ]

Buonswiiy 3w

AYNDBY PUE JLUDIGIA SUIDWISS UCHIDSIZALIOD 8Y] 'SUCLIN|OSSE.
uo andojoip Supucs auy1 YSNouyl Mou pub SpoLad JUBLLILLIOD
Y2naull pivog ayy o §a0qpaa) Loty dpek |0IsH o Jo joy
I50) BU1 O JBlus PUD Jpak JppUs|nD ay] Lings 01 Aom 10ass

O 51 SIY | SIHOYS MO Sa10BLISd JOUL JA0MUWIDB) JO B5USS
ay3 pup ‘uotbinSad enl3age dof Lios Kaya voissbd alya
'SIFOUNJOA NG JO JUBLLIIUILOD B4} 285 OF SUIpInMa. St ) ‘sandeayos A0ag

{1e-£ Aaenuer)
HUILING 2T PUB YO 37V S0l -

(91-g1 Arenuef)
Sunasyy JuUsWaFeSug IGI YD ‘OISDURLE URS -

QvoY¥ 3IHL NO O30

-
“0
_si”

07 Asenue(

=
—
=

amind




7 a8ey

n“x&_ m‘_:yuwﬁ;uhm% :o_mmmuﬁo& i
._0m wmcm;u m>Emoa ‘_wr_ubcm mx< EmEm gy 44t 8uoyos

m_.__u:_a@m@

‘PRULIOJUI-IB1Ia] PUR JDIIBWS JLIODSG
[1m uolssa304d au3 pue uolre)NBal INOYe UOIIPSIIALOD 33
‘spaeoqysep eep oyizads-ucisipsun| UM ‘A3IAILOR D3RS
UBUL S3Lj3R] BUIOBUO U 03Ul sIsAjELe PUE LOIRSE]0D elep
SABGUUNNG 2L43 AG Gy VDN INO LN 01 HI0M 3M sy “SI030R)
AiojenBas-Lou o Jo jrinynd o3 BNp aq Aell (aI4M
“yaed aunsuadl) auyy ul sauiod Susddiy pue siuaupadiLy
SUILLIZISP 01 SLIOUS MBU JO IXSIIOS BUL Ul PaOUDISal
Usaq sey elep qyyON Uolssajoid sy ul Asioap pue
Aunba Suipiefal suonesiaauos |euOIYRU LD O}
sanuLoD elep Suleiuspai Suizijenuad jo [ecg ing

2ignd ay1 Jysusq jim pue Aiessadsu

S1 JuaLIIsaAUl ue Yans saunpadold pue sapijod a3e3s o1
mmm:m__m;u pug 'ssinodsip mmu_u__oa 'MBIAS) 1iNoT) awardng
40 242 S1U3 U} "8210A gy 493Uculs e poddns o1 soounosal
papiaosd sey qUYON sHOYS Jay YBnouyz pue ‘s103daii
30 pleog gyv4 BY3 SIIeuD A3USLIND BSNOS op AR 33140
dunelado JaiD sUYIN sleuoissajoid pIsUSo| JO
uol3e)nBaJ 3)qisuas 4o anjeA aul Suizowoud uoleziueio
A2ES0APE U 03U} 9A10A8 O (gyvd) spJeog LioiejnSay

40 sUOHEDOSSY JO UGIEIAPR] BUL JO SHI0LD Y1
Auiiioddns o1 papuUaIXs 2ARY S1IOYR BA|NRIOGR]|OD NG

553204d WG Y. L) JUBLLIBAIOAUL d3BP L3M
siaployosels 43 yim FuidnoaBal se (lam se ‘Jupeaw
ssausng {enuuy saunf ase) Je 3ulzca sy Supmo)og
JUSLILIOD JO NS4 1031P € 5] YIg a4 SUpjLIealls 01
Jesedoud pasiAal 8yl puy Uaquuadac Ul pieog sy g
pazijeuy 3ulaq 2i042q |esodoud a3 03 spuswysnipe
Feuolppe 1noge 18ncig syuawalinbes scusadxe
duikjsies 0} sajeusale oljojuiod- aya Buipselal
IUBLILLAD PIRGY JOQUISW “JWLING 3511ILIWCD) 3U3

40 3502 BU2 38 XIUSOY4 Ul 310A 5,pIROg L)

PBULIOIUE saLfapInND LUooinpd oyl 03 aBuey> pasodoud
© SuipieSa) JUSLILLIOD JUOIIBIOGE]0D [BUISIL ING
513150 SPIEOY JBQUIBIN WOl JDBgPI3) UDLOS 0} Hoya
PONUIILOD BUL '1LOL JSYICUER LD '[2OS SIYL Sassaippe
'G10T sun{ 818} aAldaYs ‘(X Y) WeiSold aousiiadxg
jeInisaliyly auyy 03 (dai) wedSoud wawdoaag wiey
341 331381 OF 8104 5pIROY 34 "UOI30R JO4 A3a1e1s
395UNS € PAPN|oUl 82104 Ys5B) BJML 24NN 10T 343 Jo
SUOTIPPUSLILIONSI 341 1UaWs|dul) 01 JUSWHLIUCD
5PIROQ A4 “SIUSWIHWILIOD IO U Loljeiuaiua)di
SALIDBLE Sapn|aul UoHERIOGE)0 BULI33SO

sweaBosd Bunsixe Sulugureans 6l susUoaIge
[uCeUIBIU) MU wiol) SiBue) 'UoIRY|{DE) UG SODO4 313
A3y YRy SLUSY! [BISASS SPNJDUE HWLING S93HUIWOT
alf3 40 1ho Buieiod suolnjosal pasodoid Jo nusw sy
"BINSUSSI) JO UGIIEMIIDES O IUBULHUILIOD INO BURI05UIs
‘seade Jie u Y3y suiewas uoitedizipsed Jeyl srensuoluap
juslededus wesfoid Jno Suiplelal soumew ay )

MY Ed JIDILVHLS

2107 Adenuef

m>>.mz ...ZmUmm_

958l wpesy - 9g aeys

€5 ispusuiwo) 458 S,
. Exﬂ EEmo._n_

. wucw_._mn_xm _EEuw«EE,« m£ pauleuasaq M-
1391e5 193 4o 538835 A}iea 1) YBnoiyy sosTILpIe
Surndse m_u_zm o) pausisap WweBoid ; ClTRA T TR

1504 NOO0TIIVE UYVINOd ISOW

%O T AUNMIAOT O IYY
%09 agnyno,
%G wesSeysuy
B\& i 1 s P e e 4 e e mmm& =_1§=md
vﬁ‘-a AT (3R b 4 AR Py e mso&w =mvam=_lm
%e Hooqeaed
%l 4233l

1s13Mmo)|03 ur s3ueyD JuSDISg -

{53d) SINCLSTNW VIGIW TVIDOS °

41vddn ©32




¢ o8ed

SpIEOg Jaquisiy 01 papiaaid saolalas

pue sionpoid auyy Yuam SUIop S5 aM Mol aInseaw o3

25N am |00l e §f 51y ‘Amrenigay Aues uy Aaains pieog
J2quIaiA 9107 3Y1 JO LOBNQUISIP 10f paUNL ABIS ©

iajyoud c_ﬂmv_:.s Auluo sureu A ssye
$12039] 2I0W DAY SIBYL |PAYIHED TYVINAIYC
o - Yiveespineas

SpieGy L@QEM_\/_
e 304 SHLT| LAa} pUe SULISY UO UoJeasau Ppadjdio] «

‘G107 Jeak Jepua)ed

30 pUB Jo se uordIpsUn{ Yoes Ul $235U3DY) JO Jaquinu

B BUILLISISP O3 $BAINDINAT pUeCY Jaguua 01
$1081YDIY PIR1SIBaY JO ASAINS GIO7 3 PAINGIISIT .

‘sanjea arelodio] pue syling o 5197, Aq pasdsu
saouziadxe aanlsod sealep pue siulod yonos
JBGLUSLS PUE JSLUoISNS 531 @oUeyUS pue saoidul

11} 2INSURDM JelrmaauyDly UeD QUYON MOY UO seapr 12848 aulos pauaalsp

0ol Lumm ﬂwum._mwu_.c_ ay1 jo :DEE._.._WEW_QE_ 404 MOTe m&OLmV_._O__S ayy .mn_OLmvm._O>> uoijeaoud] jnjssaaans
pINoa 1ey: s8en2ur| PapUILILLIODISS PUR BMO[ pue a2y} YBnouyy Jels pes) o} paisulied siopessequie
BUJJCIRD YINOS Ul SUCHRINES] PUE SAINIELS PAMBIASY o 9107 pe1ees Apmau pue siopessequie pueiq §I07 343

RIS 1SOW BULIng 09 5,197, Jo eap| Suzuedio
212uIS JNO B Jjam s ,/Ssaisay Pue 'daisucdssy ‘usdo,
Jo sanjep 21es0dio) sgYYIN UC PISNIC) els
‘SUOLIDINSSY 13POW,/MDT [BPCI GV ON Uilm uslje daan| 0z Ayzedes jeUoRPRE UE Ul 3A49S O J933UNI0A
prom 1=l mmmcmgu papuswwosal pue mco_,wm_:mw._ Oy mwmxo_n_Ew alE m‘_OUMmm.mDEm puelq gU¥YIN ©
pJeoy BILIBIA JO M3IADI BLI-AQ-2ul) pa1aNPpUoD @

uoSalo u
suoipenBas pasodosd o) seBuey> papuslULIOIdY

'R07 2UN[ UENGIUL palaAap 9 01 SNUIILOD 1M UV
DU JO HOISIBA JUDLIND DY JBLUILLNS SiLf). 25B|AU IO

RRETE IS0 usta ssaiunuioddo
W0} UoleUIUEXS palepdn Jo jeacidde pue maimas . SSILILIOD EEYON 0l SV B7EUS 10 MBIA OF 537105341
Jeuy pard|diuoD S1WLOAGNS BURLA WS OF WY ¢+ £Lnd 104 saueondde 10 2> painguasiq s SUOREDIUNULILIOT g BURSHBIN St pue SUCREIY
‘uoijeujulexe sinsuaol} jeuoiieu J3LI01ISNT) Y1 Ul SSIOURIPA {BISADS | O3 MC_V_QWm. o
JUB[2LYS PUE 3AILDBYS 24O & JaARRD puE dojasp #oBse)D A2)sBupy J0IRNA IEN . .
ow..mm_ WUNLo gmo aiYON mUSoh._ 144 A80j0U33 Aq payelnioe) 'sUOISSas siuauIaZesus 3gw 23 JO sunf ut Sups
) . : 150U BU3 PPUSLIE SAANNDEXT PUEOG JAGUIDI UDBIS = pJeog |enuue-1sad au1 te parcidde aq |m 108png

BuiBiaue MO 21E31352AL 0] S1BJI013| S B
Uiim 20U2iau00 ASO|oUYDS] [PUOHEU B PSPUBLYY < "7V XUSOUY Ly JHWng
2IUWLIOD 07 SYL 0y suopesedaid paziedl e

feuy 3y "y Ul RBQRSS) 104 MBIARI [[IM SI010B4IC
1O pIrOg pUe 3211IUIRLOTD SARNDSXT 34| YJew

YU W a3e) Ul MBIAB J|iM 108)3-1uapiseid pue Usinses.
Bunsal pauued Jo punod 3xau ayl jo 1oddns Uy Bupsapy uopeasiEsy ‘03D 3y 1sedal04 Buluueid a8ues-auo) pue 188png
SLa1sAs G TyY 0) SyUaLISUYe) oM] ased ueEag o JEDIULDS] JO pIROg 2181G BUOZIY 3U1 PapUBLY o 10T 4224 JeDsl4 AU JO JUSWCORASD HO Pl =
NOLLYNIWY X3 SNOILYTIY TIDNAOD NOLLVYLSINIWGY

s1y8iusSiH s3es032241Q

ol07 Adeniuef

= 11lvddn




1 28ed

I 0 G . )
Gluuyserey pIeap
- 000 000’ SIUURQ'S, QUYVING- 51 H Ao 3y Aes onb smes auy -
- BUma) 4eau + preanioy Buinowl s| diysispes] o e, -
WNUCASYIVE-
- 000°0L 0000l :
=| 0005k 0on'sL
= 000°0T 000°0T
= 0005 :
Arenuef—A|n{ ¢ fienue—Anf - 000'ST
SUISLU| Slemalizy SIDAUDIY SIEMBUSY
PA0OSY GYVON P4cooY FUVON
HeIS pleog Jaquisiy
0 - 0 MaU Jo Bulpleoquo um disy o) pasedaid st weay
SUO|IRJFY JBIOISIT) BUL ') ) Jo Lied sy spieog
0001 -1 000 ISGUISIA O} SIdLSLURL} PUR €IRP 193HLDIE pUR
) 3IepipuEDd 2Jnsuany Jo Buljpuey pue juswaieuew
000 -1 0007 31 01 pajejas salnbuy pa1eUIPIoCD sUOIYe|aY
, 43U3035ND) "SINSS) 21eplpuUe dgads paylee pue
000 - 000 sas52004d pugIsiEpUR Ljels pieog mau padiay
. o 1uswededus 3] "pieog Jaquapy U0 YIm Jjed
000 i Suzlilesy & PaIdNPUOD 'UOIIEINDS + SdUaladX] Yuan -
000 - 000 "9DIAJSS JBLIOISND
pue Sululel] Weal 22UBLLS 0} SI3)Ed BUILLIODU;
~ 0009 ~ 0009 W04 Sjle3dp pUe 4oRgpRaa) Uol3des)]es JIaliolsnd
Arenuef-Ajn( Asenuef-Anf oy1e8 01 Aonns suoydaip mau e Sunuawaiduy e
sjeapwisuel ] Ayooudpay suopeoijdely wsiu SHNOILIVITY YIWCISHD

s3ys1jySiH 23ei0333iqg

@;W_ : < U Z 9107 Azenue]




G o8ey

VIv20ssy#
jOF o1 alow § Ajuo mEmpmxmmc__um_:n_m passedy Aepol

3021UPIR LR B)i] 210U 3)13) & Bulpa) sem | TUYING Suey L
B|PARILIENG

‘yaeyy ul aseyd Sunsal jond
2y Woddns o3 (rg YV U0 senunued wawdopasg e

“SLIS)SAS Aoe8ay

SEXS) 'eplIo)]
‘BaIysdUiEH MBN JUDULISA S1ISIA PIEOY JSGWSIN -

51004S5RID) Y
UMDY 3INSUSDT BUBSING'| 1S20UAISJUOD -

WISNY |y 'IUOIUY UBS ViV ‘S3]98UY SOT ViV
SHOA MEN [BIIUSD VY Siusuodwod Yy -~

0°S YV 1SI0sIApY 2uIsUadr
159UV 'UOBRI0) JO AUSIDAIIN SIRUIGSM -

odxy usisag
= Ae(g 102480 Uoa| eluiBaA Kusiaaiun Anag
‘sesURNLY JO AUsIaAU KUsI2AMN [eAiBojouypal
adualme] A4y Jodad 4o AYIsdaaun ‘uiasny
sexa] 4O ANSIIAUN ‘OlUCIUY UBS SEX3) JO
ASIDAIUN "DINIDSUYY JO SINIISU| BILIOHED
WiaLaNos ‘AYsioAun AINGPooA ‘sajeduy 507
pLIOJED) JO ANssaALN ‘Ausiaaur asndeg
BILIOHED PUBIAIRY JO AUSISAIUN AHSIBALLN
asnoeIAS “AUSISAILN Yauiop 38200 21815
auBay ANSIRAILN F1BIS UBRIOW SSIUSISAIUN -

BLOZLY SHISIA PJEOY JeQUisiN -

XHsoyd vIv
2B A UIBUMON VIV Siusuodwod viy -

s3uiias adualiadxy SIOSIAPY
RUISUSDIT 10SHUDY MNJOUOH V1Y SIBLIGSM, ~

BUOZUY JO AUSISALLN
‘2NY2BUYDIY JC |00UDS 14BLIAA PAOTT djuEL
ANSISAIUM DIBIS BUCZUY SSUUSISAIUN -

fenuef o
YoERIING HoUnoD

SAUYIPIND XV 90T SY3 4O Isesial

2L YHM 9107 ‘67 SUN[ LO dALDYS 3G jIIM SLIEU MU
alL {dx v} weiSold suauadxd [eIn1oalydy weldoud
souapedxe sgYYON JO alleu mau SY] 35E0131

G SUGIIEDIUMUILIOD) 8 Bunlasjiepy YUm palsulied

PACEY YVON
A UR Y1 1081y 3uiidse pue s1apjoy

wpmvc_tmu DHYON L0} a1 st SRS UHEIRGIGR
iRl oy 35S0 C GBS
303 'ydesBouow-guiut tm\smc ﬁmmmw_wm

“SLUSNLISLOD 153 18isse 03 siosiape auedaid djay o3
pue sweidcsd Ino uo uogeuLIo]; Pasno0s opiacid ol
Aywots pdY 2Je S1SEDCSM ISBU | "SISEIGaM JOSIAPe
Fu|sUBDY) 193UYDIE JO 591IS B Ul PUODSS B3 PaTeLIde]

‘9|07 Y/ |1udy anp ale

s|esodeLd "9INsUSDI {RINIdAULDLY ©) Lled pazyesgai|
S guUYIN Ul a1edinipied 01 SJUapnIs sl 10} uondo
ue SuidotaAsp Uy P1saJa3Ul 3 ARl JBUL 3in1oalyde

Po-1ea-07 JO BUIUOISSILILIODSD D1} PALRIGRRD »

{51} SWIISAS NOILYIWNYOINT

10 5100425 0 Sjesodoid 104 15anbay 9107 Pasealdy o

MOLLYDONJI + IDMNANIALXNI

Arerugad Uy Burwoodn o

s3Y31ysiH 2140332

davVION

907 Asenuaf

11¥dd()




9 a3ey

sa282p pareiSaiu eoiss e Kynoidipal
U SUORMOsal TIYON Sumalasy Busiow poos
' PSRy YIS

SIBQUINN B2
Ag @dvON $107 a4 uo wawidopasp uelaq
'STIEI0IDAUIP JSLIO PUE SWSISAS LOJRULIOI| YUAN =

“AaAins auoyd S01AI8S JISWOISND Ma HBL1 Jo
WaWdo)@aap ayl UHM suclle|@y Jawoisn) pauoddng «

{dxv) werlold scuanadx] [eNIdaXUY
a4z 01 (dai) wesdo.d Juswdoasg LIS 843 4O
Surareuss ay) BupunouUe sses)al ssaud pangLIsIa e

5340408 Sulpasell J1ayl 40y
s|eoyas upedicnied o) paplacsd aq M Yorgm 1xs1
Bunuoddns jepwo pue jeas pajdanoe Tyd| padojpasq -

"s}oaylye Suidse
104 J213EMBU KYIHOUW-IG SEMYDN 1232y 2ly
Lol1eu(]saQ JO 3Nsst PAIYL POINGIISI] «
SHOIEVIIRMAIWOD B DNILINAVIN

s1y31yBiH 3340302417

9in7 Arenuef




Agenda ltem 6e

Patterson, Kathryn

. From: NCARB <customerservice@ncarb.org>
; Sent: Friday, February 05, 2016 6:09 AM
To: DLR SDBTP
Subject: Nationai Architect: Innovative Ways to Drive Up Billings

Get a sneak peak of what's to come for the renovation of the
Mies van der Rohe designed MLK fibrary in downtown
Washington, DC.




Grab some popcorn and unwind with one of these inspiring
architectural films.

areas.

Earning continuing education hours (CEH) has never been
easier, thanks to NCARB's online Mini-®Monostranh
Sarigs—free for Certificate holders! Here's a sample of our
latest releases:

Rerant News

MCARR in Rename the Intermn Develooment Prodram

MNCARD Offors Fres Continying BEducstion Donoriunities
o Customers '




Agenda ltem 6f

Patterson, Kathmn

From: NCEES <noreply=ncees.org@cmail20.com> on behalf of NCEES <noreply@ncees.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2016 12:25 PM
To: Patterson, Kathryn
Subject: Proposed changes to NCEES Bylaws
El]

Dear Member Board Members and Associate Members,

The proposed changes to the Bylaws have been posted as a PDF on MyNCEES under Board
Resources/Publications/2016 Bylaws proposed changes.

The Special Committee on Bylaws will propose these changes as motions at the 2016 annual meeting in August.
This email serves as notice of proposed changes in accordance with Bylaws Section 12.02. Please take some
time to review the revisions.

Committee members or designated NCEES staff will make presentations at each zone meeting.
Sincerely,
Nancy Gavlin, P.E., S.E.

Chair
Special Committee on Bylaws

Unsubscribe from future NCEES correspondence.



s enda ltem ..
Volume 20, Issueﬁg B3 %bruzrysggmo

NCARDB

Celebrating over

90 years of protecting
the healih, safety, and
welfare of the public.

Suite 700K
Washington, DT 20006
202/783-6500

Y NCRrD.org

The Evolution of the Path to Licen
Traditional Path to Licensure

To become licensed, aspiring architects are required to document completion of the
“three Es:" education, experience, and examination. Historically, this path has been
linear, requiring candidates to complete education, experience, and then examination
components. Over time, this path has evolved through votes of NCARB leadership and
membership.

First, by allowing enrollment in the Intern Development Program {IDP} at the point
of college matriculation and later at the time of high school graduation. Next, by
a resolution that gave candidates the ability to take the Architect Registration
Examination® {ARE®) prior to completing the IDP. And potentially, with the
implementation of the Integrated Path to Architectural Licensure (iPAL)—and a
resolution to be presented in June—which would allow candidates in an approved
NAAB-accredited degree program the ability to sit for the exams before graduation.
The addition of educator licensing advisors as an accreditation requirement, the
shortening of the ARE retake period from six months to 60 days, and increased
awareness of the licensure path through outreach and a growing licensing advisor
community have all contributed to advancing the progress of aspiring architects.

Early Eligibility Testing

In 2008, an NCARB resolution paved the way for a policy granting access to the

exam prior to the completion of the IDP. A new section was added to the NCARB
Legislative Guidelines and Model Law/Model Regulations stating that applicants

could begin taking the ARE if they fulfilled the requirements for eligibility established
in their jurisdiction and are enrolled in IDP. Although each Member Board has the
autonomy to decide if they wish to adopt the model regulations and allow concurrent
completion of IDP and ARE, the majority of jurisdictions allow applicants who hold a
NAAB-accredited degree and are enrolled in IDP to start testing for the ARE. To date,
49 of the 54 NCARB Member Boards have adopted some form of “early eligibility.”

Jurisdictional Adoption of Early Eligibility (in blue)

Alabama ndiana Nevada South Dakota
Alaska iowa MNew Hampshire Tennesses
Arizona Kansas s 8 Texas
Arkansas Kentucky MNew dMexico Utah
California Louisiana MNaw York .
Colorado North Careling /a.mo;n
Tl Maryland North Dakota zini
Delawars Massachusetts Ohic Wasnington
Florida Michigan Oklahoma West Virginia
Ceﬂrcfia Minnesota Oregor YWisconsiy

, Mississip i Pennsylvania Wyoming
Ha\fva'éi Missouri Puerto Rizo
ldaho Montana Ri ofje istand
fflinois pabraska outh Carolina

continued on page 2



Votume 20 fssue b & February 2076

Earlier Eligibility: The Integrated Path to Architectural Licensure {IPAL)

In 2014, NCARB established a special Licensure Task Force to explore additional
pathways to licensure. The distinguished group of volunteers included former and
current leaders of the Council, the National Architectural Accrediting Board (NAAB),
the American Institute of Architects {AlA), the Association of Colleges and Schools of
Architecture (ACSA), and the American Institute of Architecture Students (AIAS), as
well as aspiring architects, recently licensed architects, program deans and instructors,
and jurisdictional licensing board representatives.

in 2015, a Request for Proposals was distributed to all NAAB-accredited degree
programs. To date, 15 schools have been accepted into NCARB's IPAL program. These
programs have proposed approaches that will result in students completing the
requirements of the IDP while providing the opportunity to take each division of the
ARE before graduation. Passing all ARE divisions prior to graduation is not required.
Below is a list of the schools that have been accepted by NCARB:

= Boston Architectural College; Boston, Massachusetts

» Clemson University; Clemson, South Carolina

o Drexel University; Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

« Lawrence Technological University; Southfield, Michigan

» NewSchool of Architecture and Design; San Diego, California -
« North Carolina State University; Raleigh, North Carolina

» Portland State University; Portland, Oregon

= Savannah College of Art and Design; Savannah, Georgia

» University of Cincinnati; Cincinnati, Ohio

= University of Detroit Mercy; Detroit, Michigan

= University of Kansas; Lawrence, Kansas

« University of North Carolina-Charlotte; Charlotte, North Carolina
= University of Southern California; Los Angeles, California

* Woodbury University; Los Angeles, California

o: ] - 2y B
continued o DAgE 5 g



Volume 20 Issue b & February 2016

NCAR R

Implementation: Impact on Model Regulations

Critical to the successful implementation of these programs is the ability for students
to sit for the ARE prior to completing their degree. Therefore, a resolution will be
presented to add language to the Modef Law/Model Regulations that would allow
jurisdictions to implement [PAL.

Next Steps for IPAL

A new Request for Proposals for the second round of institutional participation was
distributed in late January and will be repeated on an annual basis. The evaluation and
selection of schools will be managed by the Integrated Path Evaluation Committee,
which will include diverse geographic, age, demographic, and collateral perspectives.

For more information about pre-graduation ARE eligibility, IPAL, and the propésed

As many of you are aware, in an effort to continuously improve our programs and
services, we embarked on the ambitious endeavor to create a national registry of
architects several years ago. It was our desire to lead this data sharing program,
and through your contributions, establish a platform to serve as the only central
repository and clearing house for architectural credential data.

some of our Member Boards have expressed concerns that sharing data with NCARB
may require sharing sensitive information. Other Member Boards do not have the
capacity to collect data in a manner that compliments the NCARB system, or do not
have access/control over some of the data sets requested by NCARB. As a result of
these concerns and issues, we have received a lukewarm response to this initiative. In
response to these concerns, we have decided to adjust our approach to establishing
the national registry of architects.

continued ON page




Volume 20, issue 1 B February 2016

NCARB

In addition to our ongoing efforts to receive data from our Member Boards, our
Information Systems team has developed processes that will enable us match to
records utilizing publicly available information. Therefore, for those unable to
respond to our original data sharing request, we have been able to change our
approach and would request the following information:

« lLast hame
+ Llicense number
= lIssue date
« Expiration date
» Current status {This will help us analyze licensure throughout the state)
» Optional
o License type: base or reciprocal
o - Address
o Middle name or initial

o Disciplinary actions (linked by license number)

Over the course of the next few months, we will be reaching cut to each Member

Board individually, where applicable, to officially ask for this publicly available

information in a format that can be easily compiled by your board. If you have any

questions or concerns in advance of receiving this correspondence please do not

hesitate to reach out to Guillermo Ortiz de Zarate (¢ siz) or Derek Haese
arb.ore).

REMINDER: Annual Member Board Survey

As we begin to plan for the next fiscal year, we would like your feedback on key
aspects of your relationship with NCARB, including the quality of service and
communications you have received over the last year. This survey was launched last
year to serve as an annual “NCARB Performance Review,” which will assist in allocating
resources, improving services, and demonstrating accountability to our Members.

If you have not already done so, please take the time to answer this year's survay by
February 16. Your responses will be anonymous, and will help drive improvements,
new discussion, and course correction regarding our services and approaches. We

will be sharing the results of the survey at the Regional Summit in March, as well as in
written form to all of our Member Boards.

continued O [PEge » 3



el L2 b b

Yolume 20, Issue T 58 February 2036

NCARB

When: March 10: MBE Workshop {for MBEs and legat counsel only)
March 10: New Member Board Member Orientation
March 11-12: Regional Summit

Where: Hyatt Regency Savannah
Savannah, Georgia

Registration ,

As a reminder, NCARB will fund up to two delegates and one Member Board
Executive. In addition, there is a scholarship fund available for public members. If you
have not submitted names for your funded delegates or public member, please do so

T N
rer@ncarh o).

Member Board Members who are not funded by NCARB or their region will be |
charged the registration fee.

of passed and proposed legislation and regulations monitored and reported on
throughout this past year. Many jurisdictions proposed and adopted legislation
related to the implementation of NCARB programs, licensure for military spouses, and
adjustments (often reductions) in fees collected.

LA TITE Doy s s HOVTEL B A by SR ST I S EXSRL VI TS
NCARD lanuary 2016 Monthly Legislative Update s Avaliade

The January 2016 Monthly Legislative Update is available for viewing. This information

allows you to review pending legislation in other jurisdictions. The January update
contains bills and regulations addressing topics such as:

+ Expediting reciprocal or temporary licensure for military spouses
» Potentially amending board composition

+ Amending fees

In Wisconsin, there is a proposed bill that would eliminate the individual sections

of the Examining Board of Architects, Landscape Architects, Professional Engineers,
Designers, and Professional Land Surveyors and reduce the membership of that board.
In Delaware, licensees are now allowed to carry over up to four continuing education
credits every calendar year.

...................................

well as visit the ‘Legislation Tracking’ library of the Registration Board Section. Please
contact Council Relations (counsii-relations@opcarh.oig with any legislative issues you
would like us to monitor and track.

I,

continued o Dage © &

o3



NCARB

\/o!m“e JU Issu'-[ # February 2018

Soliration

NCARB is currently seeking volunteers for service on its FY17 committees (July 1, 2016
through June 30, 2017). Please see this impc j ze from President-elect Kristine
A. Harding, NCARB, AIA, who will oversee the selection process For all committee
appointments. Interested applicants should complete an zpplica:
29, 2016. Please note that preliminary work will begin on the appointments in February,
so you are strongly encouraged to submit your application ASAP.

r\-»

Y7 Committee

E l

2016 Annual Business Meeting
June 15-18

Fairmont Olympic Hotel
Seattle, Washington

Funding Opportunities for Annual Business Meeting

NCARB will continue to offer funding for Member Board Executives, as well as funding
for each Member Board to send up to two delegates to the meeting. In addition, in
order to maximize participation by our public members, the Board of Directors has
agreed to extend the scholarship fund for public members who wish to attend the
meeting. This witl be a limited program with funding being made available on a first-
come, first-served basis.

Details about the meeting will be released to the membership early this spring.

f'ﬂuf? {' FOU" i

[el ": et )L,y‘ffuai!\




Agendaflggm blof 5

To view this email as a web page, go here,

COUNCIL OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURAL
REGISTRATION BOARDS

February 2016

Important Dates and Reminders

February 22 - Region 3 webcastat 11 am. ET/10am. CT

February 23 -- Region 5 webcast at 11 a.m. PT

February 24 -- Region 2 webcast at 10 a.m. CT

February 29 -- Region 1 webcastat 1 p.m. ET

March 24 - "In the Know" Webcast: Mid-Year Review

March 25 - Registration closes for the April L.A.R.E. administration
March 29 - "In the Know" Bonus Event: Social Media Virtual Workshop
April 4-16 -- April L.A.R.E. administration

8 o o8 & & © o @

Visit the CLARE website for information about Board of Directors mestings and minutes.

Help Defend Licensure by Encouraging Participation in the Task
Analysis

This Spring, we will be conducting a "task analysis" of the practice of landscape architecture to
ensure that what is tested on the Landscape Architectural Registration Exam (L.A.R.E.) accurately
reflects the knowledge and skills required to _practice as a licensed professional.

How you can help now

We need your help in reaching licensees! As we prepare to send the survey to landscape
architects, we need contact information for licensees in your jurisdiction. CLARB and Professional
Testing Inc., the company that conducts the survey on CLARB's behalf, will only use this contact
information for the task analysis.

Please send your licensee's first names, last names and email addresses in Excel format to
Andrea Elkin as soon as possible to ensure that your jurisdiction's voice is heard!

What to expect in March

Once the survey is open, we need your help in communicating the importance of your landscape
architects participating. Prior to the survey opening, CLARB wilt provide your Board with
messaging and information to help efficiently promote the task analysis to your licensees. Stay
tuned!

How your licensees' participation helps your Board

The results of this research will also be used to help define and defend the scope of work that can
be performed by landscape architects at the state/province level. With the recent North Carolina

it et AR AAA MOAEA £ Ooem a0 1 AN ETOTTATE LS ] v 7/2016



Page2 of 5

State Board of Dental Examiners v. FTC, the landscape architecture community has seen an
increase in threats to licensure. By helping promote the task analysis to your licensees, you are:

« Strengthening the case for licensure: The task analysis is a defensible presentation of
corr;petencies that landscape architects rely on fo protect the public's heaith, safety and
welfare. :

+ Ensuring public protection: The resuits are critical to your Board's ability to protect and
serve the public through relevant and effective regulation.

= Promoting task analysis validity: The more participants that complete the survey, the more
valid the results will be.

+ Ensuring that the voice of your jurisdiction's licensees is heard and reflected in what is
tested on the LA.R.E. ‘

if you have questions about the task analysis, please contact Andrea Elkin.

A Look at Upcoming “in the Know" Events

February: Regional Meetings

i you missed the email about your regional meeting and how to
access it, please gmazil Missy Sutton.

= Region 1: Monday, February 28 at 1 p.m. ET

Region 2. Wednesday, February 24 at 10 am. CT

Region 3: Monday, February 22 at 11 am. ET/10am. CT
Region 4: Tuesday, February 16 at 10 a.m. MT

Region 5: Tuesday, February 23 at 11 a.m. PT

2 & 0o @

March 24: Mid-Year Review

Mark your calendar and plan to join CLARB leadership and staff on Thursday, March 24 at 3:00
p.m. ET / 2:00 p.m. CT/ 1:00 p.m. MT / Noon PT for a mid-year review of CLARB's strategic and
operational activities including:

« Board of Director decisions from the November 2015 and March 2016 meetings;
Finances including the results of the 2015 audit;

Key takeaways from the regional virtual meetings;

A sneak peek at the Annual Meeting agenda;

And more!

» o @ @

Visit the CLARE website for access details.
BONUS EVENT on March 29: Social Media Virtual Werkshop

During the "in the know" phone conference on Tuesday, January 26, members expressed interest
in learning how to use social media to enhance their boards' communications efforts. Join us on
Tuesday, March 29 at 3:00 p.m. ET/ 2:00 p.m. CT /1:00 p.m. MT / Noon PT to learn practical -
tips about what your Board can share via social media (hint. it's content you already have); how to
efficiently develop, implement and execute a social media plan using free tools and only a small
amount of staff time; and how to evaluate and refine your efforts. Plus, you'll develop and share
your social media plan for the month of Aprill Visit the CLARB wabsite for access details.

About CLARB's "In the Know" Series

This series is designed to ensure that you are "in the know" about key issues, programs, activities
and processes that are part of CLARB's work on behalf of you, our members. The events are
prepared for your benefit and exclusive use and we respectfully ask that access information for
these events not be shared with the public. Visit the "in the know™ archive to access recordings
and documents from previous events.

Ibbone Herioar mermmttmnrat nornlOefa’T1 ~T0TIEN01TRTS | A& M=FeAR1570716701747515&1s...  02/17/2016



Page 3 of 5

2015-2016 Nominations and Elections Timeline

o  Candidates g .
Sy 4 . Interviewed, P
Kk ol e, Bios Finslized > Reglonal L]

ek & g e awams Directors ™ =

L
¥
L)

) " Completed Bceche
ey

Mum:iajmﬁgf? f;agegg:f:;g_ ey gﬁ: ;:; ;:f Jh

 Ballofs Due

Landscape Architectural Peers Continue
Development of "Data Dashboard;"™
Regulatory Organizations Discuss
Professional Ethics

Last month, CLARB leaders met with other landscape
architecture and regulatory organizations to address
important issues and share relevant information for mutual
benefit.

President Randy Weatherly and Chief Executive Officer Joel
Albizo attended the Inter-professional Council on Regulation
(ICOR), which is made up of elected and staff leaders from
CLARB, NCARB and NCEES . Each group discussed

strategic issues relating to stresses on professional licensure,
diversity and governance as well as progress on important
operational initiatives such as the evolution of exams and credential database services. It was
noted that NCARB will unveil a new exam (ARE 5.0} that incorporates and enhances the
innovative items pioneered by CLARB in 2012.

Randy and Joel also participated in an NCARB task force on professional ethics, where they
shared the state of ethics regulation within the CLARB community based on a recent survey of
MBEs, a review of the CLARB Disciplinary Database and case study provided by the Minnesota
Board.

Tattem o £ ivrs

o pea 1 ATOTIRNOTTRT A AR m=Fa6RT1STOT16701TATS15&]s...  02/17/2016



President-Elect Chrls Hoffman and Senior Director of Member Engagement and Strategic

Governance Veronica Meadows attended the Presidents Council meeting, which includes elected
and staff leadership from ASLA, CELA CSLA, CLARB, LAAB and LAF (see picture above)}. In
addition to updating each other on critical organizational issues (individual and shared) the group
continued important work on the development of a joint "data dashboard” to help all understand
the "health" of the professicn and enable each group to better think about and plan for the future.
Of particular interest to CLARB and the licensure community is a better understanding of those
entering the "licensure pipeline” (e.g. entering and completing landscape architecture programs).

Page 4 of 5

Updated Student
Presentation Available for
Outreach Efforts

Help your jurisdiction's candidates succeed

exam process early results in greater
success! Research shows increased sucoess on

This month, CLARB partnered with ASLA to to graduation,
present to ASLA student chapter presidents. =,

- ; In mast. jurisdictions, candidates can begin the
by getting the message out that starting the exam process immediately after graduation. g

Sections 1 & 2 of the exam when taken chser

£

We have updated the recent studsnt
preseniation to reflect commonly asked

of becoming licensed and starting the process as soon after graduation as possible.

If you have guestions or would ke more information about this presentation, please contact
Sutton.

guestions while still providing a concise, easy to understand presentation that explains the value

fMisey

This email was sent to; Kathryn.patterson@state.sd.us

This email was sent by: Council of Landscape Architectural Registration Boards
1840 Michae! Faraday Drive, Suite 200 Reston, VA 20190 USA

httn+/Aview exacttarpet.com/2i=fe571¢79726001787516&m=Ffc681570716701747515&Is...

02/17/2016



Agenda ltem 6i

From: : Hillegas, Kathy <KHillegas@ncarb.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 3:49 PiM
To: Hillegas, Kathy

Cc Haese, Derek; Carver, Nefertari
Subject: ARE 5.0 Press Release

Attachments; ARE-5.0-Details.pdf

Importance: High

Good Afternoon Member Board Executives!

The attached press release will dropped to the architectural press tomorrow and a subsequent message containihg new
details related to ARE 5.0 will be distributed to all exam candidates in the next two to three days.

Please Teel free to share this with vour staff. As always, do not hesiiate to contact me should you have any guestions
Regards,
Kathy

Katherine E. Hillegas, CAE
Councll Relations Director

FETS 0 FURTHER

National Council of Architectural Registration Boards
1801 K Street NW Suite 700K

Washington, DC 20006

Direct: 202/879-0540

Cell: 202/744-3283

Customer Service: 202/879-0520

Connect with us: www.ncarb.org
Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn

-NCARB Disclaimear- )
The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not an llntended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
comimunication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, piease reply to the
sender and dastroy all copigs of the message.



February 18, 2016 MEDIA CONTACLT:

FOR RELEASE: IMMEDIATELY Samantha Miller

' 202/469-4866
smiller@ncarb.org

NCARB Releases ARE 5.0 Details and Question Type Demos

Each divisiont of ARE 5.0 will have between 80 to 120 questions and incorporate the latest testing technology.

Washington, DC—The next version of the Architect Registration Examination® {ARE®), ARE 5.0, will include six
divisions with test durations ranging between three and a half to five hours—a substantial decrease from ARE 4.0.
Each division will include at least 80 questions, one to two case studies, and incorporate new testing technologies.

This news is the latest in a series of updates from the National Councit of Architectural Registration Boards
(NCARB), designed to prepare aspiring architects for the launch of ARE 5.0 later this year.

ARE 5.0 Question Types and Case Studies

In December 2013, NCARB znnpunced that the exam would replace vignettes with new question types: hot spots

and drag-and-place, plus the incorporation of case studies. In addition to these new testing methods, the exam
will continue to use multiple choice, check-all-that-apply, and quantitative fill-in-the-blank:

“Case studies are a collection of questions that are used to assess a candidate’s ability to synthesize multiple
pieces of information, which is how architects solve problems on a daily basis,” said NCARB Director of
Examination, Jared Zurn, AlA, NCARB. “By incorporating the latest testing methods, the exam will more closely
align with modern architectural practice”

To help make the transition to ARE 5.0 as smooth as possible, NCARB created a series of short videos about the

o

new question types, available on YouTube at wwwyoutube com/user/MCARBONg.

o Case Studies
= Hol Sbhots

s Drag-and-flace

ARE 5.0 Test Durations

With the adoption of enhanced testing technologies and a more focused content strategy, exam developers were
able to shave eight hours off the current exam, saving candidates time away from work and family. ARE 5.0 will
also include six individual divisions, compared to seven in ARE 4.0,

Developed by NCARB, the ARE is used to test an aspiring architect’s knowledge and skills, and is required for initial
licensure in all U.S. jurisdictions.

NCARB will begin the final stages of ARE 5.0 exam development and administration testing this spring, which will
determine the official launch date of ARE 5.0 in late 2016. ARE 4.0 wilt be available until June 30, 2018.

For more information about ARE 5.0 visit wermocarbore /ARED.




ARE 5.0 Test Durations

s Division _ : Number of Questions Test Duration hl
! Practice Management 80 3 hours 30 minutes H_
Pr(;J;C;M;;g;;;nt,_ e e e - - oo M: ,w__,:;;ur;ﬁﬁ S _
‘ Programming & Analysis 95 ! 4 hours R
ProjectPlarming&Design | o T b
Project Dévelopm;:nt & Documentation B 120 ; 5 h;urs ) |
Construction & Evaluation 95 | 4 hours

Total Seat Time: - 25 hours 30 minutes

ARE 4.0 Test Durations

Division Number of Questions Test Duration ‘ —
rPrcgrarr;;;ng, Planr:ing & Practice 85 4 hours
ﬁ;—ite Planning & Design 65 4 hours 30 minutes :
Bulding Design & Comstruction Systems | 8 | Shous30minues |
Schematic Design 2 vignettes 6 hours
Stucmlsystems | s Shours 30 minures
Building Syst;‘ns o 95 4 hours m.i
CO;;r;c‘;;n;ocume;tS & Service; | 100 4 hours N
—Total Seat Time: 33 hours 30 minutes i

- e -



HHHE

About NCARB

The National Coundil of Architectural Registration Boards’ membership is made up of the architectural registration
boards of all 50 states as well as those of the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, Guam, and the U.S. Virgin istands,
NCARB assists its member registration boards in carrying out their duties and provides a certification program for
individual architects. - : '

NCARB protects the public health, safety, and welfare by leading the regulation of the practice of architecture

through the development and application of standards for licensure and credentialing of architects. In order

; o achieve these goals, the Council develeps and recommends standards to be required of an applicant for

:' architectural registration; develops and recommends standards regulating the practice of architecture; provides
to Member Boards a process for certifying the qualifications of an architect for registration; and represents the
interests of Member Boards before public and private agencies. NCARB has established reciprocal registration for
architects in the United States and Canada.

FECHU W T W AT




Patterson, Kathryn

From: NCARB <customerservice@ncarb.org >
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 12:06 PM
To: DLR SDBTP

Subject: ARE Update: ARE 5.0's New Item Types




om.athe'AR 4_0 Commumty Be sure to jem the éﬁﬁ e

-iNCARB wi bigm the ﬂna} stage of. & '_m‘;_development "'nd adm,nistratlon". '
allow us to. determme the ofﬂdal Iaunch date'.-r :

ur raferances

fadidenl

I
|
]
!




Agenda Item 6j

Patterson, Kathryn

From: Jerry Carter <jcarter@ncees.org> ,

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 218 PM U
Subject: ABET EAC Criterion Changes

Attachments: Proposed Revisions to ABET Criterion 3 and 5.docx

All:

ABET is proposing revisions for EAC Criterion 3 and 5. During its meeting last week, the NCEES Board endorsed
recommendations concerning these revisions as offered by NCEES Past President Dave Whitman who serves as NCEES'
representative on the ABET Board. The Board has requested that each member board be made aware of the proposed
revisions and of the Board’s endorsement of Past President Whitman’s recommendations. Attached is some
background information, the recommendations of Past President Whitman and the link to the ABET Web site to provide
public comment. The Board request that this information be distributed to the members of your board and that all
NCEES members take advantage of this opportunity to offer a voice to ABET from the licensure community.

If there are questions or if [ can provide additional information, please let me know.

Jerry

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of,
or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient
is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the information from all

computers.



advancing licensure for
engireers and SUrveyors

Proposed Revisions to ABET Criterion 3 and 5

In 1996, ABET transitioned to an outcomes-based process for the accreditation of engineering
programs. EC2000 shifted the basis for accreditation from inputs (such as what is taught) to
outputs (what is learned). The criteria specify 11 learning outcomes and require programs to
assess and demonstrate their students’ achievement in each of those areas.

At the October 2015 ABET board of delegates meeting, the Engineering Area Delegation
approved revisions to General Criterion 3 (Student Outcomes) and General Criterion 5
(Curriculum) of the criteria for acerediting engineering programs. Criterion 3 contains the well-
known student outcomes a-k, which are being consolidated into student outcomes 1-7.
Criterion 5 sets the minimum curriculum requirements for all Engineering Accreditation
Commission (EAC) programs. This would be the first significant change to general criteria for
the accreditation of EAC programs since the move to the outcomes-based assessment process.
The recommendation from the Engineering Area Delegation was approved for a first reading,
and the proposed changes are now open for public comment. The deadline for public comment
is June 30, 2016. Information concerning the proposed revisions to Criterion 3 and 5, including
the rationale for the changes, can be found on the ABET website at

bitp: //www.abet,ore/blog /news/abet-releases-criteria-proposal-for-publie-commant/.

Any proposed changes to the criteria for the evaluation of engineering programs should be of
significant interest to all NCEES member boards. The NCEES Model Law and most member
board requirements for licensure as a professional engineer require the following:

Graduation from an engineering program of 4 years or more accredited by the
Engineering Accreditation Commission of ABET (EAC/ABET), or the equivalent, or an
engineering master’s program accredited by EAC/ABET

NCEES Past President David Whitman, Ph.D., P.E., serves as the NCEES representative to the
ABET board. Dr. Whitman has been involved in the discussion of the proposed changes as a
member of the ABET board and recently participated in a panel discussion hosted by the
National Academy of Engineering (NAE) for the purpose of “fostering constructive dialogue of
the ABET Engineering Accreditation Commission’s proposed revisions to the General Criteria
on student outcomes and curriculom (Criteria g and 5).” :

In his presentation, Dr. Whitman expressed general support of the proposed changes but offered
the following observations and suggestions in his report to the NCEES board of directors:

It is my view that NCEES would like to see something added to Criterion 3 that would
specifically encourage institutions to expose students to professional licensure and relate
the importance of taking the Fundamentals of Engineering exam during their senior

year.



ABET does not define a minimum number of semester credit hours for an accredited
bachelor’s degree in engineering since one academic year is defined as “the lesser of 32
semester credits or one-fourth of the total credits required for graduation.” As we know,
legislatures and academic administrators in many states have forced engineering degrees
down from the mid-130 credit hours to 128 or even all the way to 120 credit hours. Will
this downward trend continue into the future to 115 or 110? We can either hope that it
doesn’t or we can implore that ABET EAC re-examine the concept of requiring a specific
minimum such as 128 semester credit hours (where, I believe, the majority of
engineering programs are currently) or at least specify a minimum of 32 semester credit
hours of math + science and a minimum of 48 semester credit hours of engineering
topics. Specifically, we should remove the definition of “one year” in Criterion 5 and
modify (a) to read “a minimum of 32 semester hours {or eguivalent) of a combination of
college-level mathematics and basic sciences. ... We should also modify (b) to read “a
minimum of 48 semester hours (or equivalent) of engineering topics. ... Since these only
specify 80 semester hours, an institution could still have a 120-hour curriculum without
reducing the technical content of the engineering degree. Having a more specific
reguirement proposed from an accreditation organization that is, I believe, respected by
employers, academic administrators and legislators alike would go a long way to halt the
declining trend.

In conclusion, while I have strong concerns about adding additional emphasis on
licensure and maintaining a specific number of minimum credit hours for the technical
portion of an entry level engineer’s curriculum, from the perspective of providing
minimum necessary entry level skills for the professional practice of engineering and for
future licensure of engineers, the changes to criterion 3 and 5 will be aceeptable and will
not impact the long-standing status of the ABET EAC BS degree as the gold standard for
licensure.

At its recent meeting, the NCEES board of directors considered Dr. Whitman’s report regarding
the action by the ABET board of delegates to revise Criterion 3 and 5 of the general criteria for
the accreditation of engineering programs as well as a copy of Dr. Whitman’s presentation at the
NAE forum and his recommendations. At this meeting, the NCEES board voiced general
support of the proposed changes to Criteria 3 and 5 and unanimous support of Dr. Whltman s
proposed recommendations as enhancements to the evaluation criteria.

The NCEES board directed staff to alert all NCEES member boards of ABET’s proposed changes
to Criterion 3 and 5 of the general criteria for the evaluation of engineering programs and to
recommend that each board visit the ABET website and provide remarks during the comment
period, which is set to expire June 30, 2016. The NCEES board noted that this is an opportunity
for NCEES member boards to have ABET hear the concerns of the licensure community and
that the next opportunity to provide comment might be some time in the distant future, '
Accordingly, each member board and its individual members are encouraged to visit the ABET
website and express their views.



Agenda item 6k

Patterson, Kathryn

From: Hillegas, Kathy <KHillegas@ncarb.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 11:16 AM

To: Hillegas, Kathy

Subject: Dental Ruling Update and Action Memo_0216
Attachments: Dental Ruling Update and Action Memo_0216.pdf
Importance; High

Good Afternoon Member Board Members and Member Board Executives!

Please see the attached important message from CEO Michael Armstrong which provides some insight into legislative
activity we are seeing and actionable steps the Council is taking as a result of the North Carolina Dental Board Ruling
that came out of the Supreme Court last year.

As always, do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.

I hope to see many of you in Savannah at the Regional Summit.

Regards,

Kathy

Katherine E. Hillegas, CAE
Council Relations Director

1801 K Street NW Suite 700K  Washington, DC 20006
202 783 6500 Main 202 879 0540 Direct 202 783 0290 Fax
202 744 3283 Celf

khillegas@ncarb.org

The National Council of Architactural Registration Boards protects the public health, safety, and welfare by feading the regulation of the
practice of architecture through the development and application of standards for ficensure and credentialing of architecis,

The information contained in this emait may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has been sent for the sole use of the intende‘d
recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized revie-'w, use, disclosure,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please reply to the sender and destroy all coples of the message.

-NCARB Disclaimer- .
The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. If the reader of this
message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, ‘
disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to the sender and destroy all

copies of the message.



MEMORANDUM

To: Member Boards and Executives

From: Michael J. Armstrong, Chief Executive Ofﬁcr Vg

Date:  February 18, 2016

Subject: Strengthening the Voice for Reasonable Regulation

Many of you have been tracking the national conversation regarding the role of licensing authorities and
the regulation of various disciplines, flowing from last year’s U.S. Supreme Court ruling against the
North Carolina Dental Board which overturned the NC board’s decision to issue cease and desist orders
against unlicensed teeth whitening vendors. Some jurisdictions are now moving to react to the decision
through legislative and executive branch actions.

e Oklahoma: the governor issued an executive order requiring review of all licensing board
decisions by the state attorney general before the decisions become final.

e Florida: the state’s risk manager has issued a preliminary opinion that governmental immunity is
suspended for any litigation resulting in an award of damages to plaintiffs suing boards for anti-
trust violations, meaning individual licensing board members would be held personally liable with
no coverage by the state. Efforts are underway to persuade the governor and/or the legislature to
restore insurance coverage to all actions taken by licensing authorities.

» Arizona: the govemor plans to support legislation in the Arizona House of Representatives to de-
regulate landscape architects and geologists based on a belief that a national credential such as a
certificate is a sufficient basis for the consumer to discern quality and competency, elimmating the
need for state licensure. The stated intent is to systematically deregulate all practices within the
design arena. o ‘ '

e Connecticut and Georgia: legislation is being introduced to establish authority to independently
review, including modification and veto, all decisions of state licensing authorities.

The Supreme Court decision is being seen by some as a new opportunity for old opponents of licensing
and related regulation to push legislation and create political momenium toward the elimination of
cifizen participation in the regulatory process. Our position is that other actions short of deregulation can
address the issues raised by the Supreme Court and can protect our Member Boards from any finding of
anti-trust violation.

Accordingly at NCARB we have decided to invest some of our resources to assure that the conversation
includes proponents of reasonable regulation when the health, safety and welfare of the public is at stake.
We want to make sure you are aware of our efforts, and invite you to work with us.

A key partner for us and for other organizations like NCARB, across the community of licensed
disciplines, is the Federation of Associations of Regulatory Boards (FARB). NCARB is a full, dues-
paying member of FARB; many of you have benefitted over the years from hearing FARB Executive
Director Dale Atkinson present workshops on legislative and case law trends in licensure and regulation.
Last year we purchased a FARB Top Regulatory Cases subscription for each of our Member Boards.

We are fortunate that NCARB’s own Chief Operating Officer, Mary de Sousa, was elected last vear to a
two-vear term as the FARB President/Chair of the Board.



Memorandum to Member Board Members and Executives
Strengthening the Voice for Reasonable Regulation
February 17, 2016

Page 2

I have recently reallocated NCARB resources to strengthen the ability of FARB to evolve from merely a tracking
and analysis organization to one who can serve as a strong advocate for its membership and our collective mission
to protect the public. Our investment in a stronger FARB includes:

e Deployment of our legal team at Venable Associates to interact with officials at the Federal Trade
Commission (FTC), the plaintiffs in the North Carolina case, the National Association of Attorneys
General (NAAG), and other key players to assure that the argument for reasonable regulation is being
effectively made. Part of Venable’s work will include development of a white paper with analysis
regarding potential impacis and strategies arising from the NC Dental Board decision.

e Detailing NCARB Senior Architect/Advisor to the CEO Stephen Nutt as a part-time loaned executive to
the FARB in a new position as Chief Advocacy Advisor, with the intent to establish a strategy of
monitoring public comment and seeking advocacy opportunities with elected officials, the media, and
special interest groups. Stephen is in Arizona this week to attend their legislative hearing on deregulation
of landscape architects and geologists, and is talking with other advocates for licensed professions
regarding a united approach at the state and federal levels. We also dispatched two NCARB staff o
monitor arecent U.S. Senate Judiciary Committes hearing addressing perceived economic impediments of
occupational licensure.

o Working with FARB leaders to increase FARB membership and investment from other national
organizations like NCARB. '

The discussion of possible next steps at the legislative and/or executive level is occurring in several of our
member jurisdictions. Accordingly, the time is ripe for a discussion at the upcoming Regional Summit in
Savannah next month. I will be facilitating a panel discussion during the plenary session to explore where the
future may be taking us. The panel will include NCARB legal counsel, legal advisors for several member boards,
and a member board executive. We look forward to hearing queshons and comments from Regional Summit
attendees representing each of our member jurisdictions,

We want you to know that NCARB is committed to assuring that reasonable regulation is promoted and protected.
Should your legislature and/or. governor embark on a path addressing the role of your Board, and as you see media or
other commentary regarding this topic, please let us know. An effective strategy, inchuding all of us and our larger
FARB community, will insure that the public health, safety and welfare remains protected for future generations.



Appendix A

Board Meeting Examinee Report

FE Examinees Passed FE Exam

Meeting Date: March 18, 2016

Page

of_g?

01/28/2016 |Beck, DeidreL. | E-11981 12

01/28/2016 [Brown, Caleb Stephen E-11979 FE 01/05/2016
01/28/2016 |Carda, Brandon Michael E-11976 FE 01/09/2016
01/28/2016 |Case, Laura E-11975 FE 01/09/2016
02/17/2016 |Chavez, Christian E-11985 FE 02/06/2016
02/17/2016 |Christensen, Tyler Lyle E-11984 FE 01/29/20186
01/28/2016 |Coffee, James Dean E-11973 FE 01/06/2016
01/28/2016 |Danielson, Justin E-11972 FE 01/02/2016
02/17/2016 |Hudson, Kyle E-11986 FE 02/06/2016
02/17/2016 |McLaughlin, Cody Ray £-11987 FE 02/06/2016
01/28/2016 |Newcomb, Skyler E-11978 FE 01/09/2016
01/28/2016 |Preszler, Shaun Adam E-11974 FE 01/09/2016
01/28/2016 |Prosser, Bennett Curtis E-11980 FE 0114/2016
01/28/2016 |Rohlik, Thomas Paul E-11977 FE 01/09/2016
01/28/2016 |Stevenson, Luke E-11982 FE 01/23/2016




Appendix A
Board Meeting Examinee Report

FS Examinees Passed FS Exam

Meeting Date: March 18, 2016 Page 07 of 07

01/28/2016 |Anderson, Kristopher Kenneth | S-11983 |  FS Siem0TE




Appendix B

Board Meeting Examinee Report

. For FE Examinees To Be Approved

H Meeting Date: March 18, 2016 Page l of \/
Ackermann, Kendall Lee FE
Amoako, Archibald Allswell FE
Anderson, Austin FE
Arkema, Nicholas Derek FE
Artz, Tyler Robert FE
Baker, Micah Kyle FE
: Beckham, Joseph Tanner FE
4 Benitez Gonzatez, Juan Pablo FE
: Berens, Isaac FE
Besmer, Daniel Scott FE
Bierle, Austin James FE
Blotske, Tyler Paul FE
Bollinger, Ryon Wayne FE
Botzet, Anna R. FE
Breckenridge, John FE
Brunstad, Rachel FE
Bughman, Andrew James FE
Burke, Logan James FE
Butcher, McKenzie Judy FE
; Caballero, Salvador Juarez FE
Carey, Kyle Grayson FE
Chapin, Eric FE
Chavez, Christian FE
i Clemen, Andrew Joseph FE
Clemen, Phillip J. FE
Clemens, Joshua Lloyd FE
Courter, Ethan Joseph FE
Cronk, Will James FE
Cuperus, Jacob FE
Davison, Jay FE
De Groot, Matthew Dale FE
De Kam, Monte Lee FE
De Souza, Beatriz Luiza FE




TR ST I RS SRR

Appendix 45

Board Meeting Examinee Report

For FE Examinees To Be Approved

Meeting Date: March 18, 2016

Page ﬂ? of i

DeWit, Jordan Rae FE
Dibb, Tory FE
Dick, Nathan Marc FE
Dorfschmidt, Matthew James FE
Drake, Joshua T. FE
Duial, Rohit Vinod FE
Dunn, Dustin Steven FE
Duque, Luis Felipe FE
Effling, Zachary FE
Fedders, Eric FE
Gebhart, Cole F. FE
Giddings, Trenton FE
Grass, Andrew David FE
Green, Jacob Darrel FE
Halling, Brock Michael FE
Hanson, Max FE
Harders, Kristen Amber FE
Harris, Jr., Vanoy FE
Heaps, Justin Taylor FE
Heath, Garret David FE
Hill, Samuel Richard FE
Hirschey, Travis James FE
Hocking, Crystal Marie FE
Hoellein, Alexander Craig FE
Hoffman, Matthew James FE
Holtguist, Miranda Rose FE
Howard, Kevin Richard FE
Imran, Navid Mohammad FE
Kallas, Douglas John FE
Kegiey, Mason Jay FE
Kelley, Colin Ray FE
Kelley, Taylor Carson FE
Ketcham, Josh Roger FE
Ketterling, Chase FE




Appendix 6

Board Meeting Examinee Report

For FE Examinees To Be Approved

Meeting Date: March 18, 2016

Page 3 of é

Kielstra, Benjamin Johannes FE
Kirsch, Cody Zan FE
Knofczynski, Michael Thomas FE
Koepsell, Ceri Lynn FE
Kohles, Joehn Michael FE
Kreuzer, Jena Maire FE
Lang, Emmet Forrest FE
Letempt, Samuel James FE
Linneman, John Ryan FE
Longtin, Adam David FE
Mack, Shawn Arnold FE
Makousky, Christopher James FE
Meinders, Josh FE
Mellgren, Samuel FE
Mitler, Ryan Dale FE
Moore, Sara Ann FE
Moreira, Mateus FE
Morris, James Barry FE
Munsterman, Jesse FE
QOdegaard, Tanner York FE
Qlson, Jill Annette FE
Pagel, Alex M. FE
Pedersen, Marscus Lee FE
Pelletier, Joseph Edward FE
Pereira, Lucas FE
Peterson, JJacob Raymond FE
Pfenning, Sarah Jayne FE
Pierce, Ryan Michael FE
Rau, Alex James FE
Reichert, Nathan Joel FE
Reuer, Nathan FE
Rolschau, Jonathan Michael FE
Ruggles, Daniel FE
Saeed, Baseem Saeced FE




Appendix l i

Board Meeting Examinee Report

For FE Examinees To Be Approved

Meeting Date: March 18, 2016 Page f% of :2

'§avageau, Matthew Aaron FE
Schmitz, Nathan Joseph FE
Schramm, Adam Joseph FE
Schrankler, Brandt Thomas FE
Shearer, Mitchell FE
Smith, Alexander FE
Smythe, Kurt FE
Sokuiski, Kyie Steven FE
Sonne, Jacob Daniet FE
Strubel, Thomas Michael FE
Taschner, Tyler John FE
Tew, Kathleen FE
Tolliver, Branson FE
Torrez, Joshua FE
Tuhin, Istiague Ahmed FE
Turbak, Jonathon Paul FE
Vande Vegte, Loken Lee FE
Vermeer, Travis FE
Wampol, Calvin William FE
Weiss, Kody Kinyon FE
Wenzel, Matthew Steven FE
Whiteman, Thomas Alexander FE
Williamson, David FE
Zelecki, Zachary Leon Thomas - FE




Appendix ,! 5

Board Meeting Examinee Report

For FS Examinees To Be Approved

Meeting Date: March 18, 2016 Page ..{ of _ {

Boock, Aaron David FS
Brooks, Troy Thomas FS
Christianson, Eric Joseph FS
Grosz, Daniel Lukeus FS
Kasuske, Tyler Steve FS
Klinger, Andrew Wayne FS
Kurkowski, Grant Steven FS
Menking, Ross Danigl FS
Snow, Dalton James FS
Spondur, Jeff Steven FS
Wetzel, Ruth C. FS
Zimmerman, Lucas P. FS




APPENDIX é ,’,

Board Meeting Examinee Report

License by Exam

Meeting Date: March 18, 2016

Sanders, Aaron Robert

Rapid City

SD

AR

Page / of 3

Simonyak, Joel Patrick

Betle Fourche

sSD

AR




APPENDIX é

Board Meeting Examinee Report

. License by Exam

Meeting Date: March 18, 2016 Page % of 5

Salzwedel, Mitchell Sioux Falls

Henry

Jesl




appenpix . O

Board Meeting Examinee Report

L.icense by Exam

Meeting Date: March 18, 2016 Page 5 of \3

Davsdséh, Mark Gestur |Bismarck ND R

Prann, Robert Aaron  |Rapid City _ SD R




O WA T TRTERET I B SO

Meeting Date:

For Individuals by Comity

March 18, 2016

Appendixz
Board Meeting Comity Report

Page / of }'L

érumback, Joseph M Cincinnati OH AR
Casey, Timothy D. Marine on St. MN AR
Croix
Coleman, Kip Danville CA AR
Harding, Shawn Weston Overland Park KS AR
Humphries, Dennis Richard |Denver COo AR
Kimball, Jr., James Robert  |Duxbury MA AR
Kramer, Chase Daniel Sioux Falls SD AR
Krych, Michael Jerome Minneapolis MN AR
Mack, Murray Anthony St. Cloud MN AR
Merchiori, Marco_Francesco Highiand IL AR
Sallade, Markham David Saint Albans wv AR
Schutte, Vanessa Quinn Omaha NE AR
Tayrien, Douglas Scott Tulsa oK AR
Tracey, Timothy Robert Chicago IL AR
Tweedy, John Alan Highlands Co AR
Ranch
Viltares, Gonzalo St. Paul MN AR
Wallin, Donald J. Chicago iL AR
Wasmoen, Thomas P Minneapolis MN AR
Carlson, James George Mitchedl sSD LA
Langel, Andrea Lynn Le Mars IA LA
Atterton, Chad Bailey Surrey ND LS
Duryea, Mitchell James Spokane WA LS




Meeting Date:

Appendix 2

Board Meeting Comity Report

For Individuals by Comity

March 18, 2016

Page A of ¢

lilg, Robert Michael Bismarck ND LS
Roddy, Kyle J Cambridge MN LS
mﬂwm%g@
Bakken, John Arne Mill Creek WA PE
Bell, Richard A Rapid City SD PE
Bolinger, Tyler Austin TX PE
Boyd, Jr, Steven Hook Eagle Cco PE
Bulut, Yigit Beverly Hills Ca PE
Burns, Daryl D. Endwell NY PE
Carson, Joseph Seattle wa PE
Cheronis, Jason George Uniontown OH PE
Cloud, Jerry Joseph Fort Pierre SD PE
Conn, Adam Shane Clive 1A PE
Cullen, Sean Lawrence Maple Grove MN PE
DeWilde, Dermrick Ray Mendota MN PE
Heights
Fiegen, Melanie Roseville MN PE
Fischer, Cynthia H. Golden CO PE
Foster, Donald B Elkhorn NE PE
Garcia, Rene R. Houston TX PE
Horeczy, Grant A Boise iD PE
Hunt, Natalya Cedar Rapids 1A PE
Indman, Yuriy CHICAGO il PE




Meeting Date:

Appendix _:_D__

Board Meeting Comity Report

For Individuals by Comity

March 18, 2016

Page 5 of 4

thahhing,ﬁshahhbn D “[Union PE
Kavanagh, Kristen A. S. Philadelphia PA PE
Bowman

Kawlewski, Michael Lyn Vergas MN PE
Lanphier, Mark Centennial co PE
Liu, John T. Durham NC PE
Martin, Timothy Todd Plano TX PE
MeCoy, Richard Wayne Chattanooga TN PE
McVey, Jennifer Lorraine Topeka KS PE
Mensay, Nathan B Albuguerque NM PE
Nicholson, Joseph Albin Alexandria MN PE
Olsen, Charles Bickinson ND PE
Partridge, Toby Michael Beaver Falls PA PE
Patterson, Mark Louisvilte KY PE
Patziaff, Quinton Alexandria sSD PE
Peterman, Richard Lewis Cape May NJ PE

Court House

Pram, Amber Michele Aurora CO PE
Rometo, Michael Atlanta GA PE
Ruff, Michael Westlake OH PE
Rutter, Charies Christopher |Summit MS PE
Sarkinen, Garrei D Independence MN PE
Schell, Gabriel Joseph Bismarck ND PE
Schrauben, Corey Atlanta GA PE




S

Meeting Date:

For Individuals by Comity

March 18, 2016

Appendix —D

Board Meeting Comity Report

Page _b_é__of _%__

Step enusdl‘n,:}amés M ' Nasﬁ\}ille ™ PE
Stewart, Ben Rapid City sD PE
Strandjord, Brian Nels Aurora coO PE
Trasher, James Frances Baldwinsville NY PE
Tucker, David Franklin Denver co PE
Van Gerve, Donald J Unionville CT PE
Van Winkle, Randy Leroy Coralville 1A PE
Volkari, Andrew C Eagan MN PE
Walla, Chris Lynn Cheyenne WY PE
Wanner, Sherwin Bismarck ND PE
Whitaker, Keith Rapid City SD PE
Wirries, John Fargo ND PE




Appendix _é
Board Meeting Firm Report

For Business to Approve

March 18, 2016 Page _/ of d’

Meeting Date:

EIT P T

erx tﬁic Lra edar Rapids 1A PE
Audubon Field Solutions, LLC |Houston TX LS
Benchmark Engineering LLC | Dickinson ND PE
CB Engineering, Inc. Union MO PE
Chavez-Grieves Consulting Albuquerque NM PE
Engineers Inc.

Colgan Engineering Hermosa sb PE
Delta Engineers, Architects, Endwell NY FE
and Land Surveyors PC

Dewberry Engineers Inc. Fairfax VA PE
Donald Van Gerve PE Unionville CT PE
Duryea & Associates, P.S. Spokane WA LS
Firm Ground Architects & Minneapolis MN AR
Engineers, Inc.

Flow Science Incorporated Pasadena CA PE
Griffin Dewatering, LLC Houston ™ PE
Ground Effects Sioux Center la LA
Hagen Engineering Owasso oK PE
International

Hilaire W. Peck Laramie wy PE
HMA Architects, Ltd. Saint Cloud MN AR
HOBAS Pipe USA Houston X PE
Hollaway Bridge and Culvert, |Pierre SD PE
Inc

Humphries Poli Architects, P.C. |Denver co AR
JERRY J CLOUD Fort Pierre Sb PE




Appendix é

Board Meeting Firm Report

For Business to Approve

Meeting Date:  March 18, 2016 Page A of d

Kip Coleman Architecture Danville CA AR
Korte Design, Inc. St. Louis MO AR
Markham D Sallade AIA PLLC |Saint Albans Wy AR
Miller Engineers, Inc. Albuquerque NM LS
Miller-McCoy, Inc. Chattanooga ™ PE
Phase Zero Design, Inc. Simsbury CT AR
Power of Design Group, LLC  |[LOUISVILLE KY PE
| Reese Tower Services, Inc. PA PA PE
Structural Design Group Nashvilie TN PE
Sustainable Environmental Rapid City sSD PE
Energy Engineering
TEEG, Inc. Denver CcO " PE
Van Winkle Schmidt Palmer Coralville A PE
Engineering
Wallin/Gomez Architects, Litd. |Chicago IL AR
Wasescha Associates, Inc. Saint Paul MN AR




Agenda ltem 13

TRAVEL
MATRIX
BOARD MEMBERS
01/01/2016 through 06/30/2016
DATES MEETING PLACE BOARD NAME PAID BY
2016
024052016 NCEES-MBE Meeting Atlantar GA Katheyn Not-Attending
02119203016 2016 NCARB-MBE New-Orleans; Kathem NCARB—fond MBE
Engacement Session LA
03/10-12/16 2016 MBE Workshop & | Savannah, GA Jeff, Steve W, NCARB — fund MBE and
Regional Summit — Drake ?; Kathryn up to 2 delegates; plus
NCARB scholarship fund for
public members of Board
05/05-07/2016 NCEES Central Zone Kansas City, MO | Dennis, Mike, Steve | NCEES pays 2 funded
TInterim Meeting P, Steve T, Kattuyn | Delegates (Dennis &
Steve P} Deadline for
other than funded
delegates to register is
April 1
06/15 -18/2016 NCARB Annuat Seattle, WA NCARB - fund MBE and
Meeting up to 2 delegates; plus

scholarship fund for
public members of Board




MBE Engagement Session
February 19-20, 2016
New Orleans, LA

Meeting was attended by five Member Board Executives from AR, KY, OK, OR, and SD;
the NV Deputy Director; and a member of the Ml Board Staff. Representing NCARB was the
MBE Director, and two for Member Board Council Relations.

Discussions were held on the Mission, Vision, and Values of NCARB along with a short
history of the organization and the structure and governance. Collateral organizations to
NCARB were noted for information only.

The role of the MBE was discussed in how it has evolved over the years including
aspects of budget; human resources; business systems; strategic planning; outreach projects,
and NCARB events and volunteering.

The ARE 5.0 calculator that has been added to NCARB website was discussed and how
it will help exam takers in knowing which exams will constitute the new make-up and what they
will need to complete to get all of the exam requirements. The Intern Development Program was
discussed in how it has transitioned to less categories. The new name for the program going
forward will be AXP (Architectural Experience Program (formerly known as IDP).

In light of the SCOTUS ruling the FL Board immunity is suspended for any litigation
resulting in an award of damages to piaintiffs suing board for anti-trust violations. Meaning
individual board members would be held personally liable with no coverage by the state. The AZ
governor plans to support legislation to deregulate LA and geologists based on holding a
national credential such as a certificate is enough for the consumer to note quality and
competency, eliminating need for licensure. Oklahoma has issued an executive order requiring
review of all licensing board decisions (approvals and denials) by the attorney general before
they can become finai, According to MBE from OK they have backed off from approvals to only
denials.

Short discussion on Architect Licensing Advisors Community (formerly the IDP
Coordinators Program) to facilitate the flow of information to architecture students, interns and
architects about licensure and reciprocity. In South Dakota they are Tom Hurlbert at Co-Op
Architecture and Charles MacBride at SDSU.



Agenda Item 14a

Patterson, Kathmn .

From: Patterson, Kathryn

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 9:35 AM
To: "Laura Kendall'

Subject: RE: change of address

Attachments: ICON-01272016093520.pdf

ICON Architectura! Group LLC was sent a letier on January 12, 2016 regarding the opening of an office in Brookings, SD.
To date, our office has not received a response 1o this letter. | am attaching a copy of this letter for review and response.

ot Pottenson

Executive Direcior

South Dakota Board of Technical Professions
2525 W. Main St., Suite 211

Rapid City, 8D 57702-2438

Phone: 805-384-2510

Fax: 605-394-2509

Email Address: Kathryn. Patlersoni@siate.sd.us
1Web Address: hitp./idir.sd. gov/bdeomm/bio

From: Laura Kendall [malito:laurap@iconarchitects.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 9:26 AM

To: DLR SDBTP

Subject: change of address

Our company has moved. Our current address is:
ICON Architectural Group, LLC

4000 Garden View Dr, Ste 101"

Grand Forks, ND 58201

(we just moved next door, so only our street numbers changed)

Architect ~ Todd Mitzel
Engineer — Scott Fournier

Thank you for making this update!

Laura Kendall

Oy I
0. 701-772-4266 | f. 701-772-4275
www.iconarchitects.com { www.iconHD.com




January 28, 2016

Kathryn Patterson, Executive Diréctor

South Dakota. Board of Technical Professions
2525 W. Main St., Suite 211

Rapid City, SD 57702.

RE: RESPONSE TO LETTER DATED JANUARY 12, 2016

Dear Ms. Patterson:

In response to the letter referenced above from the board, | offer the following explanation. The office located
in Brookings is an office for a related entity we own called ICON Holdings, LLC. ICON Heldings is a developmaent
and reat estate holdings company, which is headguartered in the Broakings office. The sign on the door of the
office is clearly labeled “ICON Holdings”. ! have also attached with this fetter a certificaté of authorization from
the State of South Dakota for ICON Holdings, for your reference.

in reviewing your letter, | did some investigation into if we may have represented this office in any way as an
architectural office, providing architectural and engineering services, In reviewing some of our marketing
material, | was able to find that we may have on occasion represented this office as part of ICON Architectural
Group, although typically that occurred when we were also presented services provided by ICON Holdings.

Please rest assuréed that | have reviewed with our marketing and business development staff the requirements
outlined in your letter, and have directed them to notinfer that the office in Brookings is associated with ICON

Architectural Group, LLC.

{ would like thank the Board for bringing this deficiency to our attention so that we could take immediate action
to explain and remedy the situation. 1 will await further action or correspondence from your office regarding

this matter.

Sincerely,

Gl 74

Todd D. Mitzel, AIA

4000 GARDEN VIEW DRIVE, GRAND FORKS, NI 58201 » www.ICONARCHITECTS.COM * WWW.ICONHE.COM ¢ v, 701.772.4266 + F. FOLT72.4278



LPEEI0D @

S o

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE
Certificate of Authority
Limited Liability Company

ORGANIZATIONAL ID #: FLO07026

I, Jason M. Gawnt, Secretary of State of the State of South Dakota, hereby certify
that duplicate of the Application for a Certificate of Authority of ICON

HOLDINGS, LLC (ND) to transact business in this state duly signed and
verified pursuant to the provisions of the South Dakota Limited Liability Company
Act, have been received in this office and are found to conform to law,

ACCORDINGLY and by virtue of the authority vested in me by law, I hereby issue
this Certificate of Authority and attach hereto a duplicate of the application for
certificate of authority.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREQF, !
have hereunto set my hand and caused
to be affixed the Great Seal of the
State of South Dakota, in Pierre, the
Capital City, this August 9, 2013.

Sorcfet

Jason M. Gant
Secretary of State

CertAuthLLC Merge




Agenda Item 14b

" Patterson, Kath:xn ,

From: Mike Blount <mikeb@skylineltd.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 5:19 PM
To: Patterson, Kathryn

Subject: RE: Energy Analysis

Thank you for the quick response, Ms. Patterson. If you don’t mind, 'l give you an example of the type of energy .
analysis I'm concerned about:

An individual or firm examines one or more segments of energy use in a commercial office building. They determiine
demand and usage of energy-related utilities, either by direct measurement or theoretical calculation. They gather
other relevant information, such as energy rates and maintenance costs. They devise Energy Conservation Measures
{ECMs) that would reduce the energy consumption, demand, and/or cost. They approximate the cost of the ECMs,
potential changes to utility bills, increase or decrease in maintenance costs, and other costs {cost of capital, tax credits,
ete.) Using this data, the individua! or firm calculates a lifecycle cost, return on investment, and/or simple payback
period for the ECMs and reports their findings to the owner, operator and/or lessee.

As you might have guessed, | believe that this does fali under the purview of "practice of engineering” or “engineering
studies.” It's not that | am interested in making work for the mechanical or electrical engineers in the State. This is not
our favorite or most profitable type of service. However, | have seen some faulty analyses in the recent past that did not
yield the promised benefit, and it would be in the public’s best interast to make sure those performing energy analyses
are competent.

Mike Blount, PE LEED AP
Mechanical

Skyline Engineering LLC
615 12" Street, Rapid City SD 57701

605.737.3800 — phone
605.737.3826 — direct
605.737.3858 — fax

wwnw. skylineitd.com

From: Patterson, Kathryn {imailto: Kathryn.Patierson@state.sd.us]
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 1:16 PM

To: Mike Blount

Subject: RE; Energy Analysis

With the limited information that you have provided below it would be difficult for the board to make either an official
or unofficial determination. If you could please provide more information as to the energy analyses the Board would be
able to review and give you a more definitive determination at their March meeting.

7 :I‘;i-"":‘;f-"r‘
Executive Diractor

South Dakota Board of Technical Professions
2525 W. Main St., Suite 211

Rapid Cily, SD 57702-2439

Phone: 605-384-2510

Fax: 605-394-2509

Email Address: Kathryn.Patierson@siate.sd.us




Weﬁ Address: htip//dir.sd.gov/bdcomm/bip

Frém: Mike Blount r'rhai!tb:miiaeb@siwliheitd..com]
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 9:28 AM

To: DLR SDBTP
Subject: Energy Analysis

Are energy analyses, such as lifecycle cost analysis of energy conservation measures, considered “practice of
engineering” or “engineering studies” as defined in 36-18A-3? Has the board made any official or unofficial
determinations or comments about this? If no, how would | go about requesting such an interpretation?

Mike Blount, PE LEED AP
Mechanical

Skyline Engineering LLC
615 12" Street, Rapid City SD 57701

605.737.3800 - phone
605,737.3826 — direct
605,737.3859 — fax

wwy. skylineltd.com



@ NCEES

advancing licensure for
engineers and surveyors

.

NCEES Principles and Practice of Engineering Examination
MECHANICAL BREADTH and HVAC and REFRIGERATION DEPTH
Exam Specifications

Effective Beginning with the October 2008 Examinations

The mechanical exam is a breadth and depth examination. This means that examinees work the
breadth {AM) exam and one of the three depth (PM) exams.

The three areas covered in the mechanical engineering examination are HVAC and Refrigeration;
Mechanical Systems and Materials; and Thermal and Fluids Systems. The breadth exam contains
questions from these three areas of mechanical engineering. The depth exams focus more closely on
a single area of practice in mechanical engineering,

Examinees work all questions in the morning session and all questions in the afternoon module they
have chosen. Depth results are combined with breadth results for final score.

The exam is an 8-hour open-book exam. It contains 40 multiple-choice questions in the
4-hour AM session, and 40 multiple-choice questions in the 4-hour PM session.

Questions in Sections I-IV of the breadth module will be in either USCS or SI units. Questions in
Section V of the breadth module will be in USCS units. Questions in the depth module will be in
USCS units.

The exam is developed with questions that will require a variety of approaches and methodologies,
mcludmg design, analysis, and apphcatlon Some problems may require knowledge of engineering
economtics.

The knowledge areas specified as examples of kinds of knowledge are not exclusive or exhaustive
categories. :

The specifications for the AM exam and the HVAC and Refrigeration PM exam are included
here.

MECHANICAL BREADTH Exam Specifications

Approximate
Number of
Questions
Basic Engineering Practice 12
A. Basic Engineering Practice 12
1. Engineering terms and symbols
2. Economic analysis
3. Project management
4. Interpretation of technical drawings
5. Electrical concepts
6. Units and conversions
Mechanical Systems and Materials 8
A, Principles 5

1. Statics and dynamics
2. Strength of materials
3. Stress analysis
4. Fatigue theory



.

B. Applications
1. Mechanical components {e.g., springs, gears, pressure vessels)
2. Joints and fasteners (e.g., welding, bolts, adhesives)
3. Vibration/dynamic analysis . ,
4. Materials selection (e.g., corrosion, weight, strength)

Hydraulics and Fluids

A. Principles
1. Compressible flow
2. Incompressible flow

B. Applications .
1. Hydraulic and fluid equipment (e.g., pumps, turbines,
COINPTessors)
2. Piping systems and components

Energy/Power Systems

A. Principles

Thermodynamic cycles
Thermodynamic properties
Energy balances

Mass balances

Heat transfer

Combustion

Uk w R e

'B. Applications

1. Power conversion systems
2. Energy/power equipment (e.g., turbines, boilers, engines)
3. Heat exchangers

HVAC/Refrigeration

A. Principles
1. Psychrometrics
2. Refrigeration cycles
3. Heat transfer

B. Applications
1. HVAC/refrigeration systems
2. HVAC/refrigeration components {e.g., air handlers,
COIMPIessors)
3. Heating/cooling loads



MECHANICAL-HVAC and REFRIGERATION DEPTH Exam Specifications

Approximate

Number of
Questions
Principles 22
A, Thermodynamics : 3
1. Cycles '
2. Properties
3. Compression processes
B. Psychrometrics 6
1. Heating/cooling cycles
2. Humidification/dehumidification
3. Heating/cooling loads
C. Heat Transfer 5
D. Fluid Mechanics 3
E. Compressible Flow 1
F. Energy Balances 4
Applications o 18
A. Equipment and Components 8

i

1. Cooling towers and fluid coolers (e.g., configurations, conditions, flow

rates)

Boilers and furnaces (e.g., configurations, efficiencies, fuel types)

Condensers (e.g., configurations, conditions, flow rates)

Pumps/compressors/fans (e.g., laws, efficiency, selection)

Evaporators/chillers (e.g., configurations, conditions, flow rates)

Cooling/heating coils (e.g., configurations, conditions, flow rates)

Control systems components {e.g., valves, dampers}

Refrigerants (e.g., properties, types)

Refrigeration components (e.g., expansion valves, accumulators)

Systems 7

1. Air distribution (e.g., duct design, system type, terminal devices)

2, Fluid distribution (e.g., hydronic, oil and/or gas distribution design,
system type, steam distribution)

3. Refrigeration (e.g., food storage, cooling and freezing)

4. Energy recovery (e.g., enthalpy wheels, heat pipes, run-around systems)

Supportive Knowledges 3
1. Codes and standards (e.g., ASHRAE, NFPA)
2. Air quality and ventilation (e.g., filtration, dilution)
3. Vibration control (e.g., transmission effect, isolation)
4. Acoustics (e.g., sound control, absorption, attenuators, noise
level criteria) .. ..
. Economic amalysis® = -
Electrical concepts (e.g., power consumption, motor ratings,
heat output, amperage)

© 0N PGB e



Agenda Item 14¢

Patterson, Kathﬂn

From; Dan Turner, Ph.D, P.E, P.LS. <ssaunders=ncees.org@cmail20.com> on behalf of Dan '
Turner, Ph.D., P.E, P.LS. <ssaunders@ncees.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 12:15 PM

To: ' Patterson, Kathryn

Subject: NCEES 201617 committee preference survey

e

Dear NCEES Members, Associate Members, and Emeritus Members:

I am honored to serve as NCEES president-elect this year. A significant task for the president-elect is to make
appointments to the Council’s standing committees and create special task forces as needed to address topical
issues that are important to the Council’s membership.

Being a part of a commitiee or task force is a unigue opportunity to contribute to the engineering and surveying

professions and to work with other professionals from across the country. Individuals who are interested in

serving on a committee or task force are asked to complete the committee preference survey (see link below) by

February 26, If you are currently serving on a committee and would like to continue, you will stili need to.

complete the survey to be considered for 2016-17. Go to ncees.org/commitiees to read about the current
committees and task forces and decide which might be right for you.

Committee assignments typically involve atiendance at one meeting in the fall or winter, enabling committee
work to be completed in early spring and reports to be published in the Council’s annual meeting reports. The
exam committees (EPE and EPS) are required to meet twice a year. NCEES funds attendance at authorized
committee meetings, with reimbursement provided in accordance with Council policy.

I invite each of you to become involved in this process by completing the online survey indicating your first,
second, and third choices for committee/task force assignment. ‘

Click bhere to complete the committee preference survey,

Committee appointments will be emailed to selected individuals by July 1, 2016. If you have any questions,
please contact Davy McDowell, P.E., NCEES chief operating officer, at dmcdowell@ncegs.org or 864-624-
5463. ' .

Sincerely,

Dan Turner, Ph.D., P.E., P.L.S.
NCEES President-Elect

Unsubscribe from future NCEES correspondence.



NCEES: Committees and voting Page 1 of 2

CEES e "

. o AZindex MY NGEES
adwanci ligmsure for Contactus  QUIGK LINKS
engimeers dd R VYERS

Committees and voting

Home > About NCEES > NCEES committess and

oting Commitiees and task forces

NCEES has a number of committees that meet throughout the year to address
NCEES business and licensure issues. The president appoints merbers to the
committees each year. The president also has the authority to create task forces
with limited terms to address timely issues as needed; there is one task force for
the 2015-16 fiscal year.

.

Advisory Committee on Council Activities: ACCA makes

recommendations on policy issues that axe not assigned to another standing

committee or that involve several committees. It also reviews the NCEES

Manual gf Policy and Position Staternents and recommends neadied

Tevisions.

Awards: This committee collects nominations for NCEES service awards to

be presented during the annual meeting and recommends recipients to the

board of directors.

Edueation: This committee serves in an advisory role for education issues

related to ABET, requirements prior Lo initial licensure, continuing

professional competency, and forelgn degree or unaccredited program

evaluation,

+ FExamination Audit: This committee conducts regular audits of the
NCEES sxam program.

+ Examination Policy and Procedures: EPP reviews the effectiveness of

the NCEES exam process and recommends revisions to exam policies and

procedures.

I

o F inations for Professi

I Fngineers: KPE oversees the
development and scoring of the FE and PE exams. It reviews item
performance, monitors the training of exam development volunteers, and
recommends changes to exam policies and procedures,

» Examinations for Professional Surveyors: EPS oversees the

development and scoring of the FS and PS exams. Tt reviews item

performance, monitors the training of exam development volunteers, and
recommends changes fo exam policies and procedures.

Finances: This copunittee studies the finances of NCEES and makes fiseal

regommendations to leadership. It works with NCEES Jeadership te

recommend an income and expense budget each year.

Law Enforcement: This committee promotes greater uniformity and

cooperation among member boards in the enforcement of Heenstre laws. It

also maintaing the NCEES Investigation and Enforcement Guidelines and

Investigative Training Manual, hest practice manuals for enforcement

activities and training. '

Member Board Administrators: This commitiee is responsible for

organizing the conference of MBAS at the NCEES annual meeting and zone

interim meetings. The committee also facilitates cooperation between MBAs
and assists with any member board efforts to address licensure pracesses
and practices.

Nominations; This committee submits the nominatious for the NCEES

president-elect and treasurer for Counefl vote at the annual meeting.

Uniform Procedures and Legistative Guidelines: UPLG looks for

ways to strengthen the licensure process by proposing changes to the Model

Law and Model Rules, the documents that provide member licensing

beards with & model for their own practice laws to regulate the engineexing

and surveying professions.

Special Committee on Bylaws: This committee is convened as needed

o propose changes to the NCEES Bylaws.

Financial Reserves Task Force: This task foree is developing guidelines

regarding use of existing reserves to support ongoing initiatives of the

Couneil and to further promote the mission and vision of NCEES. It is also

developing recomrmended guidelines for use by the NCEES board of

directors in responding to requests for funding non-NCEES activities that
promaote the engineering or surveying professions.

hitn: Hineess oralahani-ncees/ncees-committees-and-voting/ 02/25/2016



NCEES: Committees and voting Page 2 of 2

+ Future of Surveying Task Force: This task force is evaluating

the current state of the surveying profession in terms of what NCEES can do
to mitigate the low number of candidates seeking licensure as professienal
surveyors and better market the value of a career in the surveying
profession,

Technology Task Force: This task foree is studying the isste of electronic
seals and signatures on desipn plans and related documents. It is also
evaluating the process of building information modeling and the ability of
multiple professionals to work on design plans simuftaneously.

Voting

i NCEES is composed of 76 member Heensing boards from each 17.8. state, the

: District of Columbia, Guam, Morthern Mariana Islands, Puerto Rico, and the U.S.
Virgin Islands, These member boards {the Council) attend an annsal business
meeting each August to vote on motions and resolutions presented by NCEES
comimnittees, task forces, zones, the board of directors, and individual boards.
NCEES boards alse vote to fill open spaces on the board of directors. Most items
voted on by the Couneil require a simple majority; changes to the Counci'

s Bylaws require a two-thirds majority,

Full details about the Couneil’s governance and voting precedures can be found in
the NCEES Bylauws.

Home Caontactus  Privacy slalement  Terms of use
National Council of Examiners for Engineering and Surveying ®
280 Senaca Croek Road | Seneca, SC 29678 | B00-250-3196 | 64-654-6824

( Chat now _4’—‘1

http://ncees.org/about-ncees/ncees-committees-and-voting/ 02/25/2016



Agenda ltem 14d

From: Tracy Snyder <tsnyder@ncees.org>

Sent: . Monday, February 08,2016 720 AM .
" Susbject: ' o EAS Board Visitors for April 15 - 16, 2016 Exam Administration

Importance: High

EAS Boards,

The NCEES exams wilt be held on April 15 - 16, 2016.

In order to properly list any site visitors for our chief proctors, please let me know if your board inj[ends on
sending anyone by Friday, March 18, 2016, Of course, if you have a late board meeting, please just let me
know.

Once any site visitors have been identified, I will send you more detailed site information for exam day.
Let me know if you have aﬁy questions.

Sincerely,

Tracy Sayder
Manager of Exam Administration Services

NCEES

T: 800-250-3196, ext. 5458
F: 864-654-6966
TCees.org

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material, Any review, retranstmission, dissemination or other use of,
or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient
is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the information from all
computers.



Agenda ltem 14e

Patterson' Kath T e B 300 (o i = w3 o

From: ' Jerry Carter <jcarter@ncees.org>

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 7.29 AM

- Subject: : ' 2016 MBA Me—etinQ ' ot e
Attachments: CESB.pdf
Alk:

We had a very successful meeting of MBAs this past weekend in Atlanta, GA. There were a number of presentations by
NCEES staff concerning impending changes to the E3 system as well as the launch of a new and improved NCEES Web
site. Both change's will take place this June at the time that we open registration for the Fall exams. We have posted the
presentations to MyNCEES and you can find them at hitp://resources.ncees.org/member boards/ieha_forum.

During the discussion Saturday afternoon about foreign programs and accreditation, | noted that several years ago, the -
NCEES Board of Directors directed that graduates of Canadian engineering programs accredited by the Canadian
Engineering Accreditation Board {CEAB) would be treated as equivalent to an EAC/ABET degree for the Council records
program and, therefore, no evaluation of their education would be required. This determination was made based upon
the long-standing relationship between NCEES and Engineers Canada and an appreciation for their accreditation process

for engineering programs. | have attached a copy of that 2009 memo for your information.
Please let me know if there are questions or if | can provide additional information.

Jarry :

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of,
or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient
is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the information from all
computers. :



- NATIONAL COUNCIL OF EXAMINERS
'FOR ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING

_ T.o.: NCEES MErnbe'rBoerds

- ._#rem; J_er'ry;arter', Ek_ec_uti've__D_'irectoléizl |
| ~Re: '___‘_V_Wasningtbn'Acg'o.rd Prngr'e'rns' o
: [:')a{e? M March 18, 2009 |

One of the important toplcs d:scussed durmg the recent Board Presrdents Assembly (BPA) concerned

- the equwalency of degrees from Washmgton Accard. programs to these of. degrees from EAC/ABET-

accredrted programs Thrs rnemo isto share that mformatron wath you and to mform you abeut a.

C resultmg actron at the Feb' 'ary Board of D:rectors meetmg

- There has apparently Iaeen some confusmn as ta the: purpase of the Washmgton Accord and s

: -apphcatton with respect to licensure: The Washmgton Accord, srgned in 1989, isan mternatmnai o

L -__-srgnatones have

R ':'on colleges unwemtres employers, or. lrcensmg agencres

agreement among accredltatmn bodies responmble for accredatmg engmeermg degree programs at.
natronally recogn_i' d degree~grantmg mstrtutto Accordmg tothe Washrngtcn Accord Web site, ”The S
; -anged informatien on, and have exammed thElr‘ respective poli _es and '
o procedures for granting: accreditatio of enginee
' _(www washrngt _nactord org}. e

-en level Srgnatoﬁes agree. td recdmmend that :
;.same nghts and pnwleges asithose gradua_tes inthe heme country

: e agreements are not bmdmg

AS noted ahove, the Washmgtan Accord isan agreement-between the srgnatory countnes recogmzmg
: the substan“ al equrvalency of the various: accredlt__atlo stems,. Far ashmgton Accord programs,
ttsite visits to determing ‘these

' ‘.an AC/AB' _degree his | is 1mp0rtant to hcensure Becatise an EAC/ABET de eeisa threshold,

- gvaluated datd on, graduates from six ¢

deter'mma'tton for mc!st Member Boards to aliow a candldate to pursue !:censure tn that jurrsd:ctron

'The N(‘EES Center for Professronal Engmeermg Educatron Servrces {Center) recently co!lected and i
i the. eteven countries thet are: srgnatones to the Washmgton _

' Accord After canductmg this: research the Center determmed that
of Washmgton ﬁccord programs are. not substantiaily equwalent ta a degree from n'EAC/ABET- R
' accredlted program many of these programs were foursd to be def‘crent in hu:'namtles math, or basic
science. All programs pvaluated for four of the eieven countries were determrned not comparable toan -

EAC/ABET pregram

2803 Stm.u(n,d. Road » PO Box iﬁkﬁ ( l¢l 'un: SC ’96"53 1636 U:A

i academrc pragrams, and have concluded that these g L

.grams degrees are substant” 1 equivatent o e

degrees awarded to. m: VY. graduates o

Telephote Bl GRd-6HF I i S 6“4 t‘\()'H' www BeceR.ob



CNCEES Member Board Memc
- Washmgton Accord '
o 'Page 2

. _As a result of thns :nformatlon presented at the BPA the NCEES Board of Directors toak the followmg

- action atits Februarv meetmg

: .Apphcants forthe. Counc;l Recora’s progmm wrth fore:gn degrees thcrt are not EAC/ABETor CEAB -
_ _-..accred:ted ond who have not had an evaluatmh of their educatmn performed prror to March 1 o
R _20‘09 witl be reqwred to have an evaluatio onducted by-the Center for Profess:onu/ '
o :Engmeermg Educatron Serwces (Center).;m orde O;abtam aiC nc# Record ‘ :

o In takmg thns ac’uon, the NCEES Board of Durectors acknowiedged the Iong term re!at;onship between

s ‘*(l QLnect(mok Roa

Tt.lephmu: B63: u:-4-6




Agenda ltem 14f

From: Jerry Carter <jcarter@ncees.org>
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 1.14 PM

 ‘Subject: ~ DaveGibson -
All:

Below is a link to Dave Gibson’s obituary:

Witn:/fwww.ncaswsonline.com/obituaries/dr-david-wylis-gibson/article S08LE1f3-0205-5485-85e5-1979fab8ald5 himl

Jerry

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of,
ot taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient
is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the information from all
computers.



Dr. David Wylie Gibson, 71, of Evinston, Fla., passed away on Sunday, Jan. 31, 2016, in
Gainesville, Fla., after a long battle with ALS. ' :

Dave was bomn in Youngstown on Oct. 5, 1944, to H. Donald and Josephine Wallace Gibson. He
grew up in New Bedford, Pa., and was a longtime resident of Gainesville, having moved there in
1974 from West Palm Beach, Fla. He had resided in nearby Evinston since 1980.

it losledapan oss

He is survived by his loving wife of 42 years, Betty Fitch Gibson; his daughter, Amy (Ryan) Lovelady:
his sons, Evin Gibson and William (Katherine Sayler) Gibson; his grandson, Landon Loveiady; his
brothers, Bruce (Ligia) and Robert (Johanna) Gibson; and many wonderful cousins, nieces and

nephews.




David was an avid musician, academician and active member of Mcintosh UMC and Evinston UMC.

He began his academic career at the University of Cincinnati, where he received a bachelor's
degree in civil engineering, and continued learning through earning a master's degree in civil
engineering from the University of Miami and a Ph.D. in civil engineering from the University of
Alabama.

He taught at Palm Beach Junior College and joined the University of Fiorida faculty in 1974, where
he was integral to the establishment of the geomatics program and provided significant contributions
nationally to that field. He remained at UF as a member of the faculty for 40 years, where he retired
in 2008 as a professor emeritus in geomatics, but continued his love for teaching until 2014. He was
abie to fulfill a lifelong dream of performing research as a visiting research scholar in 2012 at Ecole
Superieure des Geometres et Topographes (ESGT) in Le Mans, France.

His spirit and zest for life carried him through all of his endeavors even until the end. He had the
Gibson eyes and a beautiful smile.

A celebration of life service will be held at 10:30 a.m. Saturday, Feb. 13, at the Evinston United
Methodist Church, 8505 SE 182 Ave., Micanopy.

The family requests that, in lieu of flowers, memorial contributions be made fo the Evinston UMC,
Box 344, Evinston, Fla. 32633, or Mcintosh UMC, Box 689, Mcintosh, Fla. 32664.

Arrangements have been entrusted to the Milam Funeral and Cremation Services, 311 S. Main St.
Gainesville, Fla. 32601 (352) 376-5361.



Agenda Item l4g

From: Jerry Carter <jcar§er@ncees.org>

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 12:12 PM
§ubject: Enginéeriné Competency Model |
All:

As was announced last year, NCEES has been a large part of the effort by the American Association of Engineering
Societies (AAES) to work with the U.S. Department of Labor to create an Engineering Competency Model. The model is
designed “as a resource that provides a lifelong learning template of the core competencies and skills necessary for
entry into the engineering profession as well as for maintaining proficiency during one’s career.” You can find the model
at the U.S. Depart of Labor’s Web site a hitoy//www, careeroneston.org/CompetencyModel/compeienty-
models/enginesring.aspx.

To promote the model, we have used remaining funds from a grant authorized by the United Engineering Foundation
and created a short video highlighting the benefits of the model. The video has now been finalized and can be found at
hiios:/fwww.dreobox.com/s/co8ksouvbsiudon/AAES animation FIMAL HD.mov?il=0.

I wanted to provide you with the link to both the competency model and the promotional video.
if there are questions, please let me know.

Jerry



Competency Model Clearinghouse - Technical Difficulties Page 1 of 2

SR

B A proud partnar of the serilaolcier aetwork, Search CaresrOneStop

JACLEARINGHOUSE

Get Started industry Modeis Models in Action Tools Find Resources
Competency Model Home
R User Guides Unforiunately your request cannot be pracessed at this ime. An emor message has been sert i0 our

technical staff for revisw. We apologize for any Inconvenience.
+  Find Resources

Modeis in_Action

ndustry Competency Models
« Tools

- Bullding Blocks Mode]
- Advanced Manufacturing
= Asrospace
. «  Automation
i » Bioscience
« Construction: Commercial and
Industrial
»  Construction: Heavy Highway Civil
= Construction: Residential
+ Cybersecurity
"+ Energy: Advanced Gommerclal
Buildings &33!
«  Energy: Generation, Transim
and Djstribulion
«  Energy: Renewable Enpe
+  Enqineering "4
» Entefprise Security "4
+ Entrepreneursiip
+ Financial Services
+ Food and Beverage
Senvige i
« Geospatial Technology “&5
+ Health: Aliled He,
« Healih: Electronic Health Records
+ Hospitality, Teurism, and
Events “4&p
« Information Fechnology

+ Long-term Care, Suppors. and
Services

« Mechatronics

* Retall

= Transportation, Distribution. and
Logistics

* Water Sector

Tutorials
= How to Use Competency Models
» Searching the Resource Database

oo prlibodtess

General Instructions

+ Frequently Asked Questions

» Technical Assistance Guids

»  Build a Compstency Made!

» Build & Career Ladder/Lattice

- Competency Models: A Review of
2 the Liferature and ihe Role of the

Employment and Training
b Administration (ETA)

saLlre i e

et e edneeetancamnd sl /&00 asnx2asnxerrornath=/Competency...  02/23/2016



Competency Model Clearinghouse - Technical Difficulties Page 2 of 2

: Explore & Find | OQur Sites - Help i Connect with Us
et ed CargerOneSton FAQs Linkto Us
industry Models | Competency Model Clearinghouse i Tulorials RSS Feed
] Models in Action i GCertification Finder : Get Email
Toals ' Relaied Resources ! Downloads
Find Regources
: . | Workfores30ne  Workforc&One Acrobat Reader
O*NET Online t  PowerPaint Viewer
| AskJAN JAN : Word Viewer
. Job Assomodation Network Excel Viewer

CareerOneStop is sponsored by the U.S, Dapariment of Labor, Employment and Training Administration

i CaresrOneStop Is sponsored by the U.S. Department of Labor, Employment and Training Administration
' A proud partner of the agrritanjaiesntor network.

AboutUs Siteidap Contact Us Site Privacy Accessipility Pariner Sites

Copyright ©® 2016 State of Minnesota

hitp://www.carceronestop.org/competencymodel/500.aspx?aspxerrorpath=/Competency...  02/23/2016



T

Agenda tem 14h 1

From: David L. Hoffman, FAIA, NCARB <no-reply@post.ncarb.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 1:41 PM
Subject: Candidacy for NCARB Second Vice President

Attachments: Second Vice President CV.pdf; 2016-2-4 2nd VP Announ Ltr Scanned.pdf

Member Board Members and Executives of Region §:

Attached is my candidacy announcement for Second Vice President and CV for your information and
consideration. | sincerely appreciate the time you may devote to reviewing these two items and would be
honored to address any questions or comments you may have by phone (316 304 4402) or email.

| look forward to seeing you all at the Regional Meeting in a couple weeks so have your questions ready.

Take care,

DAVE -



DAVID L. HOFFMAN, NCARB, FAIA, CDP, CRX

Candidate for Second Vice President,
National Council of Architectural Registration Boards

PRACTICE: LK Architecture, Inc.
. Senior Vice President and Principal (1978 — Present)
123 person Architecture, Engineering, Landscape
Architecture and Interiors firm founded in 1967 practicing
nationally, based in Wichita, KS

EDUCATION: lowa State U'niversity: Bachelor of Arts in Architecture
Wichita State University: Graduate Studies in Business
Administration

CERTIFICATES/REGISTRATIONS:

Nationa! Council of Architectural Registration Boards: Certificate
Holder since 1980 '

State Registrations: Alaska, Arizona, California, Colorado,
Connecticut, Hawaii, Idaho, lilinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas,
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Mexico, Ohio, Oregon, Pennsylvania,
Rhode Island, Texas, Utah, Virginia, Washington, Wyoming
and Washington D.C.

Article Reviewer: 2000 - 2010

NCARB SERVICE: KANSAS STATE BOARD QF TECHNICAL
Treasurer: 2015-2018 PROFESSIONS:
Region 5 Director: 2012 — 2014 Appointed Architect Member: 2006 — Present
Board Liaison: Board Chair: 2010 - 2011
Practice Analysis Task Force: 2012 Chair: Architects, Landscape Architects,
Intern Development Program: 2013 Geologists Committee: 2007
BEA/BEFA Committes: 2014 Chair & Member of Complaint Committee
Public Director Task Force: 2015 Chair & Member: Statute Revision Committee:
Board Audit Committee: 2014-2016 2010 — Present
ARE Item Writing: Site Planning & Design Chair: Legislative Committee: 2009
Chair, 2012 Chair: Code Officials Guide: 2014 - 2016
Committee Member 2007 - 2012
NAAB ARC Regulatory Conference AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS:
Task Force: 2007 Richard Upjohn Fellow, 1993
Region & Chair: 2011 Elevated to Institute Fellowship: 1993
Regional Leadership Committee: 2011 Central States Regional Director: 1990 - 1993
Region 5 Vice-Chair: 2008-2011 (lowa, Nebraska, Missouri, Kansas, Oklahoma)
Member Board Member: Computer Aided Practice Task Force: 1994
Kansas: 2006 — Present ' Practice Management Professional Interest Area
NCARB representative on NAAB Accreditation Committee:; 1995 - 1996
Teams: Chair: 1998
Texas Tech: 2010 Vice-Chair: 1997
Norwich University: 2011 Lifelong Learning Committee: 1982 — 1894
Southern California Institute of AlA/Continuing Education System Steering
: Architecture (SCl-Arc): 2012 Committee
Rhode Island School of Design: 2013 Architect’s Handbook of Professional Practice,
] Istanbul Technical University: 2014 Editorial Review Committees:
Princeton University; 2015 12th Edition: 1992 — 1994
Architect Licensing Advisor: 2013 ~ Present 13" Edition: 1997 — 2000
IDP Mentor: On-going 14" Edition: 2005 — 2007




National Convention Program Selection
Committee; 1994 — 1995 .
Architectural Graphic Standards, Electronic
Edition Review Group and Beta Test:
1995 and 1997
Board Liaison; Socisty of Architectural
Administrators (SAA): 1992
AlA Liaison to American Consulting Engineers
Council,
Peer Review Committee: 1994 - 2010
Peer Review Trainer, 1999 - 2011
Gold Medal/Architecture Firm Award Advisory
Jury: 1988
College of Fellows Regional Representative —
Central States: 2006 — 2012
AlA representative on NAAB Accreditation
Teams:
lowa State University: 1986
Kansas State University (Observer):
1897

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS,

KANSAS:

President: 1988

Vice-President: 1987

Secretary: 1986

Treasurer: 1985

Director: 1983-84

Blox Leadership Program Mentor: 2012 -
Present

Kansas Disaster Assessment Response Team —
2000 - Present

A.R.E. Preparation Lecturer. Contract
Documents; 1990 - 1998

Chair: Professional Development/Continuing
Education Committee: 1996 — 2000

Chair: Fellowship Committes: 2001 - 2011

AlA Wichita Section: President, Vice-President,
Secretary, Treasurer

UNIVERSITY ADVISORY ACTIVITIES:
Depariment of Architecture, School of Design,
University of Kansas: Advisory Board:
Board Member: 2011 —Present
Guest Lecturer: 2013 —Present
School of Architecture and Urban Planning,
University of Kansas: Advisory Board
Board Member: 1992 — 2010
Chair: 1995 - 1998
Department of Architecture, Kansas State
University: Advisory Board
Board Member. 1988 - 1992

Department of Architecture, lowa State
University: Advisory Board
Board Member: 1997 — 2000
Secretary: 1998

OTHER PROFESSIONAL AND CIVIC
SERVICE:
Nebraska Firm of the Year Award Jury: 1985
American Council of Engineering Companies:
Peer Review Program:
Peer Reviewer for six firms: 1995 - 2011
Liaison between AlA and ACEC
International Council of Shopping Centers:
Member;: 1995 — Present
Certified Design, Development and
Construction Professional (CDP):
2009-Present
Certified Retail Property
Executive (CRX): 2009 - Present
Wichita/Sedgwick County Arts and Humanities
Council
Public Arts Advisory Board, City of Wichita
Central Branch YMCA:
Advisory Board: 1994 — 2000
Wichita Area Chamber of Commerce: 1987 -
Present

AWARDS:
AlA, Kansas Henry W. Schirmer Distinguished
Service Award - 1995



- Architecture

February 4, 2016
To: NCARB Member Board Members and Executives

Re: Candidacy for Second Vice President
National Council of Architectural Registration Boards

All,

Thirty five years ago NCARB’s significance to me was as a vehicle to facilitate licensure through
reciprocity in states where our clients were expanding their businesses. | became a Certificate
Holder with no other expectations than that one goal. Since those early practice years, the
Council has flowered into a foundation organization that underpins all that is critical to our
profession's existence. Today, the Council touches us beginning with high school graduation,
continuing through college, ficensure and on to regulating our practice as licensed
professionals, a lifetime impact. Today, the Council is the controlling agency, or plays a
significant role in: 1) Intern record establishment and maintenance, 2) development and
improvement of the Architecture Experience Program (AXP), 3) development, administering and
dissemination of the cyclicat Practice Analysis, 4) development, administration and regulation of
the ARE, 5) participation in the preparation of NAAB accreditation criteria and participating in
accreditations, 6) maintenance and optimization of all Council Records and Certifications, 6)
verification and reciprocity facilitation for Certificate Holders, 7} evaluation of non-traditional path
Cettificate candidates, 8) Member Board assistance and facilitation (transmittal of records,
disciplinary monitoring, model law development, legislative assistance, candidate evaluation), 9)
regulation representation among our collateral organizations, 10) national representation on
international regulatory matters, 11) collection and dissemination of the profession’s statistics
and, 12) evolution of professional continuing education. This is an important list: For the
continuation of our profession, these are not optional activities. All other roles that we play as
designers, business people and community members are predicated on the success of NCARB
fulfilling these responsibilities; NCARB makes it possible. NCARB, its Member Boards, Staff and
Volunteers all have worked hard, in concert, to keep this public protection machine working
effectively.

An informal goal of the Board of Directors is to try to maintain continuity and management focus
from year to year as Directors and Officers turn over. This encourages the Board to remain
focused on issues that by their nature usually span several years and allow Member Boards {he
fime to understand, provide input and decide in an unhurried manner on the Council's direction.
| endorse this approach and will continue to work collaboratively with the Board and Staff

addressing the Council's challenges.

In the foreseeable future | anticipate the Council will be presented with several significant
challenges, some on-going, some new.

Regulation and licensing questioned: With the Supreme Court’s North Carolina
Board of Dental Examiner’s decision, there likely will be efforts in some
jurisdictions to revisit nrofessional licensing legislation to reduce perceived
regulation. | endorse our current preparatory efforts toward this challenge.

Architecture » Engineering « Planning = Interior Design ° Landscape Architecture LK Architecture, Inc,



Expansion of the value of the Certificate: Working from the feedback from
President Ward’s charge to each of the committees, there are many quality,
actionable ideas that need to be implemented.

Strategic Plan evaluation and re-assessment: This working document has served
well and is still relevant, however, much has changed since 2010 and its
provisions should be re-visited and any gaps addressed.

Continuing evolution of the path to licensure: While substantial changes have
been made in the eligibility to take the exam, the AXP duration and the
structure of the ARE (5.0), the next step is refinement and correction based
on the feedback from these changes.

Member Board interactive services and data base integration: A major part of
the Strategic Plan, this is an on-going refinement and facilitation process that
will be undergoing continual change.

AXP continuing development: Traditionally, the focus has been on interns;
there now needs to be efforts made to imprave the program through Mentor
training and, possibly credentialing.

Preparation for the next Practice Analysis: Drawing from the (positive)
experience of the last Practice Analysis, planning needs to start for the next
cycle, if only to the extent of evaluating the timing and formulation.

Evaluation and re-assessment of the NAAB accreditation process: Concurrent
with the potential restructuring of ACSA/NAAB and in the context of the
currenteconomic and regulatory climate, the existing accreditation process,
team structure and visit schedule(s) should be re-evaluated.

Expansion and development of international cooperation and regulation: Tri-
latera! discussions with Australia and New Zealand have culminated in a
Mutual Recognition Arrangement to be placed before the membership in
June. Going forward similar opportunities and arrangements should be
pursued; the Certificate is a perfect credential for United States Architects in
this context.

Continuing support of ARE 4.0 and transition to ARE 5.0: Feedback from ARE
5.0 testing will begin the normal iterative process of test refinement that must
always take place with the initial roll out of new exams.

From above, it should be evident that | feel NCARB is probably the most germane of the
Architecture related professional organizations. The Council's responsibilities and challenges
are significant and form the foundation for the perpetuation of the Profession. | feel that it is
critical we maintain momentum on all fronts. The Council is blessed with bright, motivated,
intelligent staff, a great CEO and a super important mandate. With these concerns and
motivations in mind, | announce my Candidacy for NCARB Second Vice President. | welcome
any questions or comments you may have and look forward to discussing these issues in more
detail with you at the Regional Summit in March and the National Conference in June.

Thank you for your time, interest and hopefully, your support.

DAVE HOFFMAN, NCARB, FAIA, CDP, CRX
NCARB Treasurer
316 304 4402 dhoffman@lk-architecture.com




Agenda Item 14h 2

Fromy: John E. Cardone Jr. <no-reply@post.ncarb.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 12:59 PM

Subject: Candidacy for NCARB Public Director

Attachments: John Cardone- Candidate Public Director.pdf; John Cardone-Bio.pdf

Dear Member Board Members and Member Board Executives of Region 5,

Attached is my letter formally announcing my candidacy and request for your support to serve you as Public
Director on the NCARB Board of Directors. I sincerely appreciate your consideration and support in the
upcoming election. -

Should you have any questions please call me at (337) 491-1381 or E-mail at jecardone@eityoflc.us. I look
forward to visiting with you at the Regional Summit in Savannah, Georgia. '

Thank you,

John Cardone, Jr.



. John Cardone, Jr
¥ City Administrator .
- Lake Charles, La 70605

s,\.iun A.

B Candidate for Public I)lrector

_'To Ofﬁeers :
Member Board Members
Member Board Exeeutrves '

e 5 Re Candrdaey for Pubhc Director : SR
B National Counell of Archltectural Reg:stratlen Boards

h DearNCARB Fnends, o

- .r_ . In 2002 I was appomted to serve on the lomslana Board as the ﬁrst Pubhc Member Durmg this time: I o
" have been involved at the Regional level and have served as Secretary Treasurer, Vtee-Chalr and o S
' currently serve as Chmr of Regron 3. : _ : _ ) ST

S Durmg thls tlme I have also been aot:wely mvolved on several NCARB Comm1ttees whlch has glven me o
. the opportumty to learn and have a better understandmg of the goals’ and objectives of thisgreat .-~
- “Organization. I was appointed and served on the NCARB Committeée on Education 20062007, Publre
o Members Task Force 2014-2015, 2015-2016, Intemsh:p Commiitee and Internship Advisory Commtttee
L 201422015, Procedures and Documents 2010 2011 2012 2013-2014 Chau- 20!5—2016 and Reglonal
R Leadershlp 2015-2016 e

n Savannah, Georgla arid the Comnitice Su : : : . ‘
- -and s we navigated through many jssues such as the value of the Certificate; the developmen f ‘ARE
75,0, and the Integrated Path t0' ‘Licensure it provlded me considerabl ht into the vision and future
. direction of NCARB. The success and progress of NCARB is due to the dedlcatlon and effective. - e
[ leadershtp and I am proud to have been glven the opportunzty to. partlelp te in these endeavors Ry

o :-f-'.-::; Tlns past.year in response to the passage of Resolut:on". 015-03" A Byla' Amendment modlﬁed.the (o
- qualifications to electa. Public Director on the Council Board o _Resolutlon requires that

National Council of Archltectural Reglstrahon Boards_ - e

- " the candidate for. glection as the Public Director be cun'e_ntly serving as a public or corisumer member | on a-’ ."':. .

. . Mentiber Board. It is with great excitement and enthusmsm
S -'Dlrectors posrtton on. the NCARB Board of Dlreetors :

E ervmg has been very rewardmg and 1 look forward to the eha!ienges amd opportumtles ahead'.. It would

I_announce my cand:daey for the Pubhc i : |

e be an honor and pnvdege to have the opportumty to represent you as the Public Director on the NCARB L

_ . Board of Directors. T am committed and will continue to work to:
S iso important to us and: respectfully ask for your conmderatlon and sul
SRR P!ease feel free to contact me at (337) 491 1381 or E-mml me at] soflcus,

C%B“

John Cardone, Jr

ards the_goals and- objeetlves whleh are - | S
_rt inthe upeommg eIeetron ' .:_1": R




o LSBAE: Boad Memmber - 2002 - Present

- Jolm Cardone, Jr

- ";_ _. __ Professmﬂ --':3_'."}-"._C1ty Adm1msh'ator S
sosd Do o tLake Charles, Louisiana - R SR '
L Respons1ble for the Ma.nagement and Gcneral Operatlons of the Clty

-3E§!-_'n_l'é;tiion:_""'”{ '_ :':-.Lomsmna State Umvers1ty o ' B
e A .__'_;:‘_College of Busmess Admlmmatxon Bachelorof Sclence RN SRS

©w' . NCARB Service: Reglonai Leadershlp Comxmttee 2015-2016 s P
S L Procedures and Documents Committee (Chmr) 2015-2016 B
- Public Membets Task Force - 2015-2916 L
 Internship Commlttee_. 20142015

S .":"._'__'3_..'.'Pmcedures and Documents - 2011 '-20'12 i
L Ptocedures and Documents 2010 2011

Regmnal V:ce-Chan‘ : 2013 2014'

" Board President - 2006-2007, 20142015
" Board Secretary - 2005-2006, 2012-2013 2
5 ﬂ_'-_-;-t:omplamt Review Committee (CRC) 2004-2008 2012-._2013 2014,_2015-'




‘6. . 8 ® B &.® A.:_.._-_.:‘f e ¢ e 0.8 @B o e 0 o

Commumty and Prefessmnal Serv:ce. R

- L:II\ECAL (Impenal Calcasxeu Regmnal & Development Cemm:ssmn) 2007-2016
" {IMCAL Executive Committee 201 1-2016, Board Secretary 2013, ‘Chair 2015 - T D
MPO (Metropolitan Planning Orgamzatxon) Techmeal Adwsery Commrttee 2003-2016 o
 United Way for Southwest Louisiana = - . - R ) '
- Christmas in. Aprll (Reburldmg Together) Member and Charrman, .' :
" ‘Board of Councilors, Christus St. Patrick Hospital- : '

. __Commumty Advisory. Couacnl Chnstus St. Patrick HospxtaI

_‘American Heart Association — Company Leader . :

" Our Lady Queen of Heaven Pansh COIJIICIl and Chamnan '

Parish Building Committee -

- ‘Parish Finarice Committee. -

':.Consolata Cemetery Board of Drrectors : " -

“Teain Green, Clean City, Beach. Sweep and Recyclmg Program E

' American Public Works Association . - - o

> Cede Enforcement Assoclatmn 1987, 1990 second Vlee Presrdeat o

o Resteratlen of Centra[ Sehool Arts and Humamtles SR o A

: ;Emergency Management [nstitute National Incident Management Systems o

“Emergency Management Instltute - National Response Plan - - .

. Emergency: Management Insutute Homeland Secunty/Emergency Prepazedness _

" Emergency’ Management Instltute Advance Inc:dent Commiand Systems . -
Bu:ldmg Plan Exammer Bulldmg Cede Analyst, Legal Aspects of Code Admmrstratlon




ARCHITECTS - PLANNERS +AIA

Agenda ltem 14h 3

To: Officers
Mermber Board Members

Member Board Executives
Date: February 3, 2016
Re: Candidacy for NCARB Secretary

Dear Friends,

As | complete my second year as Director of Region 6, I want to thank the NCARB Board and the
Western Council of Architectural Registration Board for their support. It has been an honor to serve
WCARB and the 12 jurisdictions within the region.

Without the member boards, NCARB would have no reason to exist. The relationship is not _
symbiotic because jurisdictions could still exist without NCARB. NCARB serves its member boards -
and the profession well i providing avenues that “facilitate regulating” the practice. '

As always, many things have been accomplished with many more items to be addressed in the future,
The development of the ARE 5.0, the changes to the IDP, including its renaming, and the proposed
resolution to amend the BEA, are all issues that are being developed for the benefit of the
jurisdictions and profession. The Integrated Path. to Architectural Licensure (IPAL), NAAB's
governance, adjusting fees and proposed changes to the education standard are important as well.

Though these issues relate to “facilitating licensure,” we must always be alert to the jurisdictions’ '
charge to protect the public. The goal of a monitored balance is always foremost in my discussions
with the Board. The value of the certificate will be a standard charge with continuing education and

licensure renewal being important elements.

I have been involved with NCARB for over 12 years and have extensive experience on various

committees. Most of my efforts have been with the ARE where [ met and worked with many of you.
Recently I served as board liaison to the Internship Committee and Continuing Education, I'will be -
completing my second term on the NCARB Board of Directors. 1 am now asking for your support in

my effort to serve as Secretary.

I will see you at our Regional Summit in Savannah, GA. I look forward to the opportunity to discuss

any CODCErns you may have. Please do not hesitate to contact me at the numbers or email listed

below:
Best regards,

Bob Calvani .
Office (505) 255-6400 / Cell (505) 280-3901 / Email rcalvani{@nca-architects.com

1306 Rio Grands Blvd, NW | Albuguerque, NM 87104 | v 505-255-6400 | f 505-258-6954 | www.nco-architecis.com




Robert Calvani

Principal Architect
rcalvani@nca-architects.com

Practice

NCA Architects and Planners
Albuquerque, N.M.

Registration

New Mexico
Texas
Colorado
Arizona
Nevada

Education

Masters of Arch., UCLA
Bachelors of Arch., UNM

NCARB Service

NCARB Certificate Holder ' 1981-Present

ARE Subcommittee Building Systems 2004-2008

ARE Subcommittee Building Systems 2007-2010
Coordinator 7

ARE Multiple Choice Subcommittee-Assistant FY11
Chair

ARE Multiple Choice Subcommittee-Chair FY12-13

Examination Committee (COE) - FY10-14

ARE Specification Task Force 2007-2008

Practice Analysis Task Force 2011-2012

Practice Analysis Task Force-Team Leader FY12

Practice Analysis Task Force-Steering 2011-2013
Commitiee

Test Specification Steering Committee FY12

Test Specification Task Force FY12-13

Regional Leadership Committee FY13-14

WCARB Executive Committee 2011-2014

WCARB Region 6-Chair 2012-2014

NAARB Visiting Team Nomination 2010-2015



Regional Director 2014-2016

Board Liaison to Intern Commiittee and 2014-2015
Intern Advisory Committee

Board Liaison to Continuing Education 2015-2016
Committee

Audit Committee 2015-2016

N.M. Board of Examiners for Architects since 2003

Chair

Vice Chair

Rules and Regulations Committee
Enforcement Sub Committee

Professional and Community Service

ALLA.

N.M. Construction industry Division Board

UNM Alumni President-Southern

Casa Esperanza Advisory

Del Norte Rotary Club-Charter

Cavern City Rotary Club

Ronald McDonald House Advisory

El Caballero Norte Board

Eastdale Little League Board

Junipero Serra Club Board

San Juan Diego Friary Advisory

Sigma Chi Housing Corporation Board

Executing Association of Greater Albuquerque (EAGA)
St. Edwards Church Advisory

Albuguerque Christmas Tree Club Board

Albuquerque Economic Deveilopment Board

Council of Educational Facility Planners International (CEFPI)



Agenda Item 14h 4

From: Kingsley Johnson Glasgow <no-reply@post.ncarb.org>

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 2:12 AM .

Subject: ' NCARB MBE Director - Candidacy Announcement

Aitachments: NCARB_MBE_Director_Glasgow_Resume_2016.pdf, NCARB_MBE_BOD _Letter_KiG_
2016.pdf

Dear Esteemed Colleagues,

1. Tiis with the utmost enthusiasm that I am formally announcing my candidacy for election to a third and final term as your representative on
the NCARB Board of Directors. I am eternally grateful for the unwavering support each of you has extended duting the past two years. [
find myself incredibly energized by the opportunity to continue my service to our community and ook forward to earning your continued
trust and confidence. ’

1 write each of you this morning from New Orleans, LA, as I prepare to host the second in a three-part series of new and exciting MBE Exchange
Sessions, It has been my most sincere honor to speathead the creation and development of these sessions, which will serve as

a catalyst for collaboration, conversation, and fellowship among our peers. Due to the recent high level of MBE turnover and the elimination of the
annual MBE Workshop, this new initiative is both timely and proving to be tremendously beneficial to our community. I am very appreciative to
both President Ward and the board for validating my request for these meetings and continuing to value the MBE’s perspective at the board table.

This past year has also witnessed another first and unprecedented change, as the MBE director to the board is now allowed a seat on the MBE
Committee. This initiative was driven by observations following the completion of my first term as your ambassador to the board. I noted that the
regional directors elected 1o the board remained accountable and tied to their consiituency through the council’s regional structure. Tt was myy desire
to ensure the same level of accountability and relevancy to my constituency through involvement on the MBE Committee. This change will ensure
that I and future MBE directors remain informed, accountable, and aware of the current issues facing our peers. Again, I appreciate President

‘Ward for validating these observations and supporting this long-term goal.

As you will note on my attached resume, my journey to get to this point easily proves my commitment to our future. In short, my involvemen“f as an
MBE goes back to 2008, shortly after accepting my original position with the Arkansas State Board of Architects. My service to the NCARB is broad
and deep, as I have served on many committees, all while ensuring that the MBE's perspective was both clearly undersiood and heard,

Tt has been a great honor to serve you in so many capacities. I have been guided by one principlethroughout my service, regardless of the position or
the committes, 1 report to you, the member board executives. Please never hesitate to contact me with your ideas or suggestions. My cell phone -
number is {301} 772-8937. '

T ask for your continued trust, support, and vote as I look to complete my service. You have my unwavering commitment to devoting all of ny
energy to ensure that your voice is represented in a proactive, patient, and focused manner, so that we meet all of the challenges ahead.

Respectfully,

Kingsley Johnson Glasgow



T PR Ty

Bl

Contact information
101 East Capitol Avenue
Suite 110

Little Rock, AR 72201-3822
501-682-3171

£01-772-8937 (mobile)
kingsley.glasgow @arkansas.gov

Kingsley Johnson GI&SQDW, of Littte Rock, Arkansas, is the executive

diractor of the Arkansas State Board of Architects, Landscape Architects, and Interior
Designers. The board oversees the examination, registration, education, and professional
regulation of architects, landscape architects, and registered Interior designers.

As the current Member Board Executive Director on the NCARB Board of Directors,
Glasgow represents the executive and administrative heads of the 54 U.S. architecture
registration boards that are members of NCARB. He has volunteered for NCARB

‘| committees and task forces since 2008, serving as member and/or chair of the Member
4 Board Exeoutives Committee, the Procedures and Documents Comimittee, the Public Policy

Task Force, Broadly Experienced Architect Committes, Future Tiile Task Force and the
Interior Architecture Task Force.

Education
High School: Arkansas Baptist High School, Littte Rock, Arkansas
University: Bachelor of Arts In Communications, Minor in Business Adminisiration

University of the Ozarks, Clarksville, Arkansas, 2000; Magna Cum Laude

Empioyment History _
2008 - Present  Executive Director, Arkansas Staie Board of Architects, Landscapse
Architeets, and Interior Designers

2006 - 2008 Executive Director, Arkansas State Board of Architects

2004 - 2006 Senior Policy Advisor for Economic Development and Technalogy, State
of Arkansas, Office of the Governor

2002 - 2004 Senior Account Consultant, Clear Channel Worldwide

2000 - 2002 Chief Operating Officer, iCreative Marketing and Political Consultants

NCARB Service

Member Board Fxecutive Director, NCARB Board of Directors, 2014 - 2016
Meraber, NCARE Broadly Experienced Architect Committee, 2015 - 2016
Member, NCARB Member Board Executives Committee, 2015 - 2016
Member, NCARB Audit Committee, 2014 - 2015

Member, NCARB Future Title Task Force, 2014 - 2015

Chair, NCARB Procedures and Documents Comimitiee, 2013 - 2014
Member, NCARB Procedures and Documents Committee, 2012 - 2013
Chair, NCARB Member Board Executives Committes, 2011 - 2012

Chair, NCARB Member Board Execufives Committes, 2010 - 2011
Member, NCARB Mamber Board Executives Committee, 2009 - 2010
Member, NCARB Public Policy Task Force, 2008 - 2009

Member, NCARB Interior Architecture Task Force, 2007 - 2008

Presenier, NCARB MBE Engagement Sessions, 2016

Moderator, NCARB MBE Workshop, 2010, 201

Presenter, Member Board Executives/Member Beard Chairs Workshop, 2010

Speaker, University of Arkansas, Fay Jones School of Architecture annually since 2010

NCARB Awards

President's Medal for Distinguished Service - 2014 Annual Meeting, Philadelphia, PA




dee bl

101 East Capitol Avenue
Suite 110

Little Rock, AR 72201-3822
Tel: 501-682-3171

Fax: 501-682-3172

Email: asbalaid@arkansas.gov
http:/ /www.asbaiald arkansas.gov
GOVERNOR

Asa Hutchinson

BOARD MEMBERS

Brooks Jackson, Jr., ATA
President

Azchitect Member
Little Rock, AR

Ronald F. Shelby, AIA
Vice President
Axchitect Member
Rogers, AR

‘William M. Hall, ASLA
Secretary/Treasurer
Landscape Architect Member
Jonesboro, AR

Shirley Bolden-Bruce
Public Member
Litile Rock, AR

David M. French, AIA
Axchitect Member
FHot Springs, AR

GeorgeJ. Krennerich 11, ATA
Axchitect Member
Joneshoro, AR

Suzanne W. Laffoon, ASID
Registered Interior Designer Member
Searcy, AR

Rajesh Mehta
Public Member
Little Rock, AR

Lowell A. Wetherbee, Jr., ATA/NCARB

Agxchitect Member
Benicnville, AR

BCARD STAFF

Kingsley Johnson Glasgow
Executive Director

Shana W. Bryant
Board Administrator

Terra M. Alexander
Execufive Assistont

ARKANSAS STATE BOARD

OF ARCHITECTS, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS, AND INTERIOR DESIGNERS

February 15, 2016

To: Ms. Maria Brown, Chair, MBE Committee; MBE Committee Members; and Member
Board Execuitives

Dear Psteemed Colleagues:

It has been my distinet honor and privilege to serve as your ambassador for the past year.
While we are now entering the second half of the council’s fiscal year, my service continues
to provide invaluable insight into NCARB's current business model and leadership
structure. As you are aware, my second term will draw to a close on June 30, 2016; without
a doubt, more challenging and exciting work remains.

Many of you have heard me express strong support for the unique perspective that our
cammunity provides. As NCARB becomes increasingly agile, its voice has never been more
critical in shaping future council initiatives and policy decisions. I remain committed to
assuring that your interests are represented during these formative discussions.

In addition, our community has witnessed its highest level of staff turnover in almost a
decade. In response to this challenge and with the support of President Ward and the
board, I am excited to have started a series of MBE Engagement Sessions. These sessions
are tailored to allow for small-group discussions and exchanges of best practices. The first
in a series of three sessions has already been completed to great reviews. Meeting
opportunities like these sessions are critical to the support and connection of our
colleagues.

I am excited to formally announce my candidacy to serve a third and final term as MBE
director. I ask for your support and your vote in the upcoming election. As always, feel free

to reach out at any time! I wish each of you safe travels to Savannah, Georgia.

Cordially yours,

¥

Kingsley Johnson Glasgow



Agenda Item 14h 5

Patterson, Kathn

From: Amy M. Kobe, Hon. AIA <no-reply@post.ncarb.org>
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 7208 AM
Subject: NCARB MBE Director - Candidacy Announcement
Attachments: Amy Kobe Resume.pdf; Kobe MBE cover Letter.pdf

‘Dear Fellow Member Board Executives:
" lam pleased to announce my candidacy for Member Board Executive on the NCARB Board of Directors.

As the Executive Director of the Ohio Architects Board, | have been actively involved in NCARB since my
appointment in October 2004. Just a few short weeks after my arrival, | found myself at my first MBE meleting
and was graciously welcomed by my new colleagues.

Since then, | have served on numerous NCARB committees, including the Licensure Task Force, which
conceived the Integrated Path to Licensure, IDP, Procedures & Documents, and the MBE Committee.

Now | feel | am ready for a new challenge, serving as Member Board Executive on the NCARB Board of
Directors.

Should | be selected to serve, you can be assured that | will bring to the position all of the extensive knowledge
and experience | have acquired over these past twelve years. [ wili always be open to “blue sky” discussions
and new ideas, but will not hesitate to question concepts not well-grounded, or which could have an adverse
impact on Member Boards, Architects or exam candidates.

My candidacy has the full support of the members of the Ohio Architects Board, and | can assure you that I will
do everything possible to serve in the most professional, thoughtful manner possible.

Thank you for your consideration.



Ohio Architects Board
Ohio Landscape Architects Board

ar@,gh@,gﬁv 77 South High Street, 16 Floor Columbus, Ohio 43215-6108 (614) 466-2316

February 15, 2016
Dear Fellow Member Board Executives:

! am pleased to announce my candidacy for Member Board Executive on the NCARB Board of
Directors.

As the Executive Director of the Ohio Architects Board, | have been actively involved in NCARB
since my appointment in October 2004. Just a few short weeks after my arrival, | found myself
at my first MBE meeting and was graciously welcomed by my new colleagues.

Since then, | have served on numerous NCARB committees, including the Licensure Task Force,
which conceived the Integrated Path to Licensure, IDP, Procedures & Documents, and the MBE
Committee. Now [ feel | am ready for a new challenge, MBE on the NCARB Board of Directors.

Should | be selected to serve, you can be assured that | will bring to the position all of the
knowledge and experience | have acquired over these past twelve years. | will always be open
to “blue sky” discussions and new ideas, but will not hesitate to question concepts not well-
grounded, or which could have an adverse impact on Member Boards, Architects or exam
candidates.

My candidacy has the full support of the members of the Ohio Architects Board, and f can
assure you that t will do everything possible to serve in the most professional, thoughtful
manner possible.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Amy M. Kobe, Hon AIA



Amy M. Kobe, Hon AIA

Amy Kobe is Executive Director of the Chio Architects Board and the Chio Landscape

Architects Board. With extensive leadership experience in both the government and non-

profit sectors, she has served on numerous NCARB and CLARB committees as well as a
leader of numerous non-profit organizations.

Education

MA, Ohio University, Political Science/Public Administration
BA, Miami University, American Studies '

Experience

Ohio Architects Board, 2004—Present: Executive Director

American Institute of Architects, 1998-2004: Executive Director

Upper Arlington City Schools, 1996-1998: Job Coach, Substitute Teacher
ADVO, inc., Columbus, Ohio, 1987-1994: Senior Advertising Representative
Easter Seal Society, Newark, Ohio, 1985-1986: Executive Director
American Red Cross, Newark, Ohio, 1984-1985: Program Director

Ohio State University, Newark, Ohio, 1982-1983: Lecturer, Poiitical Science
State of Ohio, Columbus, Ohio, 1980-1981: Social Program Developer
Licking Co. Dept. of Human Services, 1977-1980: Intake Worker

NCARB/CLARB Committee Service

MNCARB Procedures and Documents Committee (P&D), 2015-16
CLARB Regulating Welfare Task Force, 2014-2016

'NCARB Licensure Task Force, 2014-2016

CLARB Board of Directors, MBE Observer, 2012-2013
NCARB IDP Advisory Committes, 2012-13

CLARB Membet Board Executives, 2011-2013

NCARB Internship Committee, 2011-12

CLARB Social Media Ambassadors, 2010-2012

NCARB Committee on Credentials, 2010-12

NCARB Member Board Executives Committee, 2009-11
CLARB Communications Committee, 2009-2011

Awards/Certification

American Institute of Architects, Washington, DC—Honorary AlA

AIA Ohio—Presidential Citation

AIA Columbus—Qutstanding Service Award

AlA Columbus—President’s Award

AIA National Continuing Education Committee— Distinguished Service Award
CLARB—President’s Award

Council of Architectural Component Executives—President’s Award
American Soclety of Assoclation Executives—Certified Association Executive {Retired}
Leadership Tomorrow, Newark, Chio—Inaugurat class graduate
NCARB—President’s Award



Amy M. Kobe, Hon AIA, continued

Awards/Certifications

American Institute of Architects, Washington, DC—Honorary AlA
American Society of Association Executives—Certified Association Executive (Retired)
AlA Columbus—Outstanding Service Award ‘

AlA Columbus—President’s Award

AlA National Continuing Education Committee—Distinguished Service Award
AlA Ohio—Presidential Citation

CLARB—President’s Award _

Council of Architectural Component Executives—President’s Award
Leadership Tomorrow, Newark, Ohio—Inaugural class graduate
NCARB—President’s Award



Agenda ltem 14h 6

From: Terry L. Alters, AIA, NCARB <no-reply@post.ncarb.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 1:37 PM
Subject: Candidate for NCARB Treasurer
Attachments: Terry Allers Professional Service 2016.pdf; 2016 Leiter for Treasurer of the Board.pdf

Dear Member Board Executives,
Please find attached my cover letter and resume for the position of NCARB Treasurer.
1 look forward to visiting with you at the Regional Summit in March.

Please contact me if you have any comments or questions regarding my candidacy.

Terry L. Allers AIA, NCARRB, President

Allers Associates Architects PC
822 Central Avenue, Suite 320 | Fort Dodge, lowa 50501

PH: 515-573-2377 | Cell: 515-570-2825

allersi@allersarchitecis.com




9,0 ALLERS ASSOCIATES ARCHITECTS, PC
QA ¥, 822 Central Avenue | Suite 320 | Fort Dodge, |A 50501
Telephone 515.573.2377 | www.dllersarchitects.com

Terry L. Ailers
NCARB, AlA

Candidacy for
Treasurer of the National Council of Architectural Registration Boards

1913 North Seventh Street
Fort Dodge, lowa 50501
515-573-2300
allerst@allersarchitects.com
515-570-2825 {mobile}

Re: Officers
Member Board Members
Member Board Executives
Dear Friends:

Ten years ago | began my service to the Council when | was appointed to the BEA Committee. Since then | have been on several other
committees and had the privilege fo be a part of several NAAB visiting teams. For the past year it has been my honer to serve as Secretary
on the NCARRE Board of Directors and because of this position | have been on the Executive Committee, For the past two years | have been
on the Audit Committee which has given me the opporiunity to become more familiar with the financial aspects of the Council and has
provided excellent preparation to become Treasurer of the NCARB Board. :

You may remember that one of the initiatives that | wanted NCARB to consider while campaigning for Secretary Is a program to train [DP
Supervisors. With your support, the support of the Board of Directors and NCARB staff, that initiative is being seriously considered and we are
working on a way to implement a training program that may inciude HSW confinuing education hours.

| am also excited about how the Council is moving forward with many proposed new initiatives resulting from your valuable efforts. A few
highlights include:

»  Moving forward with the development of ARE 5.0 with ptanned testing in March.

+  There are fourteen schools of architecture who are curenfiy working on programs that will allow pre-graduation ARE access to
participants in an integrated path to licensure programs.

« The Board of Direclors has been considering a new BEA program and has given you, our members, the opportunity for further
input during this past year after much discussion by NCARB jurisdictions at the MBE workshop and Committee Summit. The Board
is planning to present more information at the Regional Meeting and present the final version in the form of a resolution to our
members at the Annual Meeting in June to be voted on.

+ The Architectural Experience Program (formerly known as the Intern Development Program) is a name change due to the task
force’s recommendation and the board's decision to no longer utilize the word intern in NCARE programs. We are currently
working on the changes necessary in our Model Law which will be presanted in a resolution at the Annuai Meeting.

As you can see there are multipte programs that, due to the {evel of commitment and engagement of our volunteers, are now being considered
by your NCARB board. | am blessed to have been the Board Secretary during this exciting time for our organization and | view my new role
as Treasurer, with the help of staff, as critical in measuring the Council's financial health and reporting the financial impact of each of our
programs to the Board . With your assistance there is more important work for us to do together. | would be extremely honored to represent
each of you by continuing my service to NCARB as your Treasurer. .

Therefore after careful thought and consideration, and after discussing my intentions with many of you, my friends and colleagues in NCARB.
it s with great anticipation and excilement that | announce my candidacy for Treasurer of the NCARB Board of Directors. 1 am ready to hear

from each of you and engage in a conversation of how together we can continue to make this a great organization of member board members.
| took forward to our discussions in the coming weeks. :

It is only with your support and guidance that | will have the honor {o represent you on the NCARB Board of Directors.

Wiih kindest personal regards,

x
i
?
U

/) Al

Terry L Allers, NCARB, AlA
NCARB Board Secretary




Terry L. Allers
NCARB, AIA

Candidate for
Treasurer
National Council of
Architectural
Registration Boards

1813 North Seventh Strest
Fort Dodge, fowa 50501
515-573-2300
allerst@allersarchitects.com

NCARB Service

NCARB Secretary of NCARB Board 2015
NCARB P & D Committee 2015

NCARB BEA Sub-Committee 2015

NCARB Regicn 4 Director 2013,2014
NCARB Committee on Examination 2014
NCARB Audit Committes 2014, 2015
NCARB/NAAB 2015 Procedures Task Force

- NCARB Awards Jury 2013

NCARB Region 4 Vice Chair 2012

NCARE Region 4 Treasurer 2011

BEA Committee 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011
NCARB Education Committee 2012

NAAB Accreditation Team Pool, having served
on Accreditation Visits in 2010, 2011, 2012 and
selected to Chair 2 Team in 2013

IDP Mentor

lowa Architectural Examining Board

Board Member serving three 3-year terms
Chairperson 2007, 2012, 2013; Vice Chair 2010,
2011

Code Definition Task Force 2009

AlA lowa Chapter

Board of Directors 1993, 1894, 1995
Professional Development Committee Chair
Architecture in the Schools Task Force

AJA Citizen Architect 2012 - 2015

lowa Architectural Foundation

Board of Directors 1988 to 2004

President 2004

. Community Design Committee 2002 to present

CDC Event Co-chair for four communities
Endowment Committee 2005

Community

Fort Dodge Municipal Housing Agency
Board of Directors for 26 years

Chairman 1990, 1984/1895, 1998, 2002,
2005/2008, & 2011/2012

Education Bachelor of Architecture, 1970
lowa State University

Practice Allers Associates Architects, PC
President (1979 to present)
37 year-old, 6-person firm practicing in
health care facilities, educational institutions,
worship facilities, financial institutions, and
commercial office projects

Registration lowa
Minnesota
NCARB Certification since 1974

Good Shepherd Lutheran Church
Chairman 5 terms, Elder 4 terms, and SS Teacher 9 years
Trinkty Regional Health Foundation Board of Directors
Member 1898 ~ 2004
President 2003 & 2004
Fort Dodge Chamber of Commerce/Growth Alliance
Catalyst Award 2012 for Leadership in Service to Community
Member 1986 to present
Board Member 2000 to 2005
Chamber Ambassador 2001 to present
Vice President of Membership Services 2000 to 2004
‘Smali Business of the Year’ Award to
Allers Associates Architects, PC 2000
Image Committee 2007 to 2010, 2012 to present
Fali Fest Committae for 10 years
Citizens Community Credit Union Board of Directors
2007 to present
Chair 2010, 2014, 2015
Historic Vincent House Advisory Committee
Board Member 1999 to present
National Council on Youth Leadership (NCYL)
North Cenfral iowa Chapter
Charter Board Member and Secretary 1993 to 2008
Fort Dodge YMCA
Board of Directors 1983 to1989
President 1986 to1987
Fort Dodge YMCA Foundation
Current Board Member 2000 to present
Main Street Fort Dodge
Beard Member 1990 to1999
Design Committee Chair 1990 to 1999
1992 Project of the Year State Award - Building Survey
Sertoma Service Club
Member since 1980
President 2004, 2005
Five terms on the Board of Directors
Donated Design for Veterans Memorial Park
Habitat for Humanity
Donated Design for Four Homes for Fort Dodge
Fort Dodge Development Corporation
Board Member 2012 fo present
Awards
lowa Chapter AlA Design Award 1993
Metal Architecture Renovation of the Year 1995
Chamber of Commerce Catalyst Award 2012




Agenda ltem 14i

Patterson, Kathn_*zn

From: Brown, Maurice <MBrown@'ncarb.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 2:55 AM

To: Council Relations

Cc . Haese, Derek; Kirstein, Aura; Brown, Maurice
Subject: ‘Legislative Tracker - February Update
Good afternoon,

Below is the Legislative Tracker monthly update for February 2016, This month’s report includes a number of
potentially significant bills and regulations addressing topics such as:

o Professional regulatory reform, executive oversight, and active supervision
e  Board realignment and potential removal of specific professions
o  Potential alternate paths to licensure

Proposed bills in Georgia (GA 952) and Connecticut (CT SB 15) would require executive oversight intended to
ensure that the state’s professional licensing boards are entitled to antitrust immunity. Under these statutes,
regulatory boards will have to receive approval from the governor or a state appointed commissioner in order to
enact decisions. In Connecticut, a licensing board would be required to submit a decision to the Commissioner
of Consumer Protection and await approval; while in Georgia the governor would actively supervise licensing
boards by reviewing and approving (or vetoing) rules.

Bills in Arizona (AZ HB 2613 & AZ SB 1256) and West Virginia (WV HB 4313 & WV HB 4544) propose to
remove certain professions from boards and re-arrange the composition of members. The statutes in West ‘
Virginia discontinues the Board of Landscape Architects and transfers its authority to the Board of Registration
for Professional Engineers; adding just one landscape architect member. The acts in Arizona initially proposed
removing landscape architecture and assayers from the Board of Technical Registration all together, however
subsequent action has re-inserted landscape architecture.

This trend in legislation has significant implications for the profession of architecture and the authority of
licensing boards and will be a key topic of discussion during the plenary session at next week’s Regional
Summit. In addition, NCARB will diligently monitor and research these bills, as well as others, as they progress
through state legislatures. We encourage you and your colleagues to reach out to us (coungil-
relations@ncarb.org) with specific bills or issues from your jurisdiction you believe is worth tracking.

To access the specific proposed bilts from this month’s report, select the hyperlinks below labeled “Legislation’
and ‘Regulations’. You can also view additional bills and regulations through the interactive Legislative Track
map. The map contains legislation and regulations introduced nationwide that affect the regulation of
architecture and registration of architects.

Please do not hesitate to contact Maurice Brown, Manager Member Board Relations at mbrown(@scarb.Org or
myself at akirstein@ncarb.org with any questions or concerns.




:;': P A f?k'} LETS 420 FURTHER
SNUAH B :

National Council of Architectural Registration Boards
1801 K Street NW Suite 700K

Washington, DC 20006

Direct: 202/879-0551

Customer Service: 202/879-0520

Connect with us: www.ncarb.org
Twitter | Facebook | LinkedlIn

-NCARB Disclaimer-

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. If the reader of this
message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, )
disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to the sender and destroy all

copies of the message.



Legislative Report Page 1 of 14

Legislation - February 2016
February 26, 2016

Alabama 2016 1 Bill

Number: AL JR] HB 55 - Updated (Status 02/23/2016)
Sponsor: Rep. April Weaver (REP-AL)
Title: Civil Procedure. certain caregiver volunteers immune from civil action, Sgc. £-5-33
am'd,
Status: Healih first Amendment Offered ~ 02/23/2016
Summary:

2

A

« Proposed act would provide civil immunity to any person who volunteers
without cost to provide temporary care under the direction of the primary home
caregiver for a person who has a disability or a chronic illness

« Any licensed architect who participates in emergency response activities or in
connection with a community emergency response team, county emergency
management agency, the state emergency management agency or the Federal
Emergency Management Agency are not Hable for any civil damages as a result
of services

Avrizona 2016 3 Bills

Number: AZ [R] HB 2613 - Updated (Hearing 02/26/2016)
Sponsor: Rep. Warren Petersen (REP-AZ)
Title: regulatory boards; licensing: revisions

PR PRI ST S SEIURTY , VPRI 7 I'a\ NL, Lo § MRV ~ PP -0 1 03/01 /2016



Legislative Report ' ' Page 2 of 14

Status: HOUSE SECOND REATD - 02/09/2016
Summary:

Technical and formatting changes '

Proposes removing landscape architect and geologist or assayer members from
board of technical registration

Proposes increasing the number of public members from 1 to 3

Removes ‘assayer’ from section

Sections pertaining to architects remain the unchained

Number: AZ [R] SB 1256 - Updated (Text, Status 02/13/2016)
Sponsor: Sen. John Kavanagh (REP-AZ)
Title: drug lab remediation; assavers, repeal
Status: TRANSMIT TO HOTSE - 02/11/2016
Summary:

« Introduced bill revises statutes related to the board of technical registration;
mostly technical and formatting changes |

» Heading chapter is changed from ‘ Architects, assayers, engineers, geologists,
home inspectors, landscape architects and surveyors’ to ‘Architect, engineers,
geologists, home inspectors, landscape architects and surveyors’

 Assayer and assaying practice removed from code

s All other professionals remain unchanged

Number: AZ [R] SB 1422 - Updated (Text, Status 02/23/2016)
Sponsor: Sen. Kimberly Yee (REP-AZ)
Title: board of technical registration; omnibus
Status: TRANSMIT TO HOUSE - 02/22/2016
Summary:

« Updates the term architect to include is registered as an architect pursuant to this
chapter
‘s Delete the term Architect-in-training
« Eliminated architect in the qualification for in-training designation
« Of the professional engineers on the board, one is to be a civil engineer

California 2015-2016 2 Bills

Number: CA [R} ACR 131 - Updated (Status 02/19/2016)
Sponsor: Asm. Jim Patterson (REP-CA)
Title: Professions and vocationg; licensing fees; equity,
Abstract: Relative to professions and vocations.
Status: Referredto Com. onB. & P. - 02/18/2016
- Summary:

« Proposed action encourages the Department of Consumer Affairs and its boards
and commissions to create policies that promote fairness and equity to guarantee

Tt s Hoses mosetombobrennls e faw o fotatatrarl-fineacel anfuiewrnt?rannt=56d0h23hesS&sid. . 03/01 /2016



Legislative Report Page 3 of 14

that each licensee pays a fair amount in regards to initial and ongoing license
fees

Number: CA [R] SB 1132 - Updated (Status 02/21/2016)
Sponsor: Sen. Cathleen Galgiani (DEM-CA)
Title: Architecis: architects-in-training,
Abstract: An act to amend Section 5500 of, and to add Section 5500.2 to, the Business and
Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

Status: From printer. May be acied upon on or after Mayreh 20, - 02/19/2016

Summary:
: » Adds the term Architect-in training
o An Architect-in-training” is s a person who has received board confirmation of
eligibility for the Architect Registration Examination and is employed under the
direct supervision of an architect licensed under this chapter.
Colorado 2016 1 Bill

Number: CO [R] HB 1192 - Updated (Text 02/26/2016)
Sponsor: Rep. Daniel Kagan (DEM-CO)
Title: Recodification Of Sunset Provisions
Status: House Committes on Judiciary Refer Amended to House Commitiee of the *Whole -

02/18/2016
Summary: _

« Bill seeks to reorganize the sunset provisions of sections of 2-3-1203 and 24-34-
104

« The Licensing of Landscape Architects and the Colorado State Board of
Landscape Architects in the Department of Regulatory Agencies (in accordance
with article 45 of Title 12, CRS) will be repealed July 1, 2017

Connecticut 2016 1 Bill

Number: CT [R] $B 15 - Updated (Hearing 02/26/2016)
Sponsor: Sen. Martin M. Looney, 11th Dist.
Title: AN ACT ADOPTING THE REQUIREMENTS OF NORTH CAROLINA STATE

ROARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS V. FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION AND
MAKING MINOR REVISIONS TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS STATUTES,.

Abstract: To implement the Governor's budget recommendations.

Status: Referred to Joint Committee on Government Administration and Elections -

02/04/2016

Summary: ]
| Description is an act adopting the requirements of NC State Board of Dental

Examiners V. FTC

- Relates to each board within the Department of Consumer Protection which
include the Architectural Licensing Board

ettt rben e fiaaaoo anful e rannrt=56d0h23he 55 &sid L 03/01/201 6



Legislative Report Page 4 of 14

+ Adds another level of review for boards

The board shall exercise its statutory function. Such function shall be a proposed
decision and subject to the approval, rejection or modification by the
commissioner
The board shall transmit any proposed decision to the Commissioner of
Consumer Protection.
o Within 30 calendar days of receipt of a proposed decision the
Commissioner of Consumer Protection will render the final decision.
» The commissioner may approve, modify, reject, or propose the decision
for further review
The decisions of the commissioner shall be final
If the commissioner fails to make a decision within the 30 day period, the
proposed decision shall be conserved approved by the commissioner

*

L

Florida 2016 18l

Number: FL [R] SB 1050 - Updated (Text, Status 03/01/2016)
Sponsor: Appropriations

Title: Depariment of Business and Professional Regulation

Abstract: Department of Business and Professional Regulation; Repealing provisions relating to
business agents, licenses, and permits; revising the information that talent agencies are
required to enter on records; providing that certain actions are grounds for civil causes
of action and remedies; requiring that a license be in the name of a qualifying agent
rather than the name of a business organization, authorizing the Board of Architecture
and Interior Design to deny an application under certain circumstances; requiring that a
qualifying agent notify the department when she or he ceases to be affiliated with a
business organization; requiring a business organization to include the license number
of a certain registered architect or interior designer in any advertising, etc.

Status: Placed on Calendar, on 2nd reading - 02/29/2016
Summary:

+ This act proposes numerous changes to regulated professions and occupations
« The following changes were proposed for Section 31.  Section 481219 — Edited
to expand requirements for business organization qualifying agents to include a
licensee that practices architecture or interior design to the public or at a business
organization
o A business organization cannot practice architecture unless its qualifying
agent is a registered architect; business organizations cannot practice
interior design unless its qualifying agent is a registered architect or
~ interior designer
o If the qualifying agent terminates affiliation with organization, the
organization must replace the agent within 60 days
o The Board can allow applicants to qualify one or more business
~ organizations
o A business organization that is qualified by a registered architect may use
the term ‘interior designer’ or ‘registered interior designer’
o Bach registered architect or interior designer must include their license
number in any advertising medium used

Tty M mar Arotafatranls fatm ffpv; Q /Q‘i’ﬂfﬂﬂ'rﬂ (‘L"l; n Q!:‘..Q.Q; nn/vi ewmf?l"en()ff=56d0b 23b05 5& Sid. . 03/0 1 /20 1 6



Legislative Report Page 5 of 14

Georgia 2015-2016 1 Bill

Number: GA [R] HB 952 - Updated (Status 63/01/2016)
Sponsor: Rep. Chad Nimmer (REP-GA)
Title: ""Georgia Professional Regulation Reform Act™™, enact

Abstract: A BILL to be entitled an Act to amend Title 43 of the Official Code of Georgia
Annotated, relating professions and businesses, so as to enact the ""Georgia
Professional Regulation Reform Act""; to provide for executive oversight of licensing
boards; to establish state policy for the regulation of certain professions and businesses;
to provide for legislative intent; to provide for definitions; to provide for related
matters; to repeal conflicting laws; and for other purposes.

Status: Senate Read and Referred - 02/29/2016
Summary: '

¢ Provide executive oversight of licensing boards to ensure that the state’s
professional licensing boards are entitled to antitrust immunity
o The govemnor has the authority and duty to actively supervise professional
licensing boards by:
o Reviewing and approving or vetoing any rule before it is filed with the
Secretary of State (if it is required to be filed)
o Reviewing and approving or vetoing any rule that is challenged via an
appeal to the governor
o Approving, remanding, modifying, or reversing any action by a board that
is:
= Challenged via an appeal to the governor or submitted by a board
o Promulgate any rules or executive orders in order to effectuate the provisions of
this Act; including rules or orders to the process, procedures, and timelines

Towa 2015-2016 1 Biil

Number: LA [R] SF 2167 - Updated (Status 02/28/2016)
Sponsor: Sen. Charles Schneider (REP-IA)
Title: A bili for an act relating to regulation and supervision of execufive branch
adminisirative ynits that regulate a profession, _
Status: Subcommittes, Dvorsky, Chapman, and Dearden. 8.3, 229, - 02/15/2016
Summary:

« Establishes state policy for regulation of executive branch administrative unites
that regulaies a profession
» Beginning January 1, 2018 the legislative services agency will review
administrative rules of the executive branch that regulates a profession on a five
year rotation to evaluate compliance
« State policy regarding regulating professions —the executive branch
administrative unit will:
> Pursue policies that increase opportunities and promote competition
o Adopt least restrictive regulations to protect consumers
o Enforce laws or rules related to the regulation of professions against a
person engaged in the practice

1 e S hmtmdanm Al i ana st AR Iv;manﬂmnm-r:ﬁﬁdﬂh’l’%thS&Sid. .. 03/01/20 16



Legislative Report Page 6 of 14

> Provide active supervision of executive branch administrative units that
regulate a profession to ensure the unit and their employees avoid liability
~under federal antitrust laws
= Regulatory approach of an executive branch administrative unit will be evaluated

on the following activities ranked from least to most restrictive:

o Market competition regulations

o Private certificate requirements

o Special private civil cause of action to remedy consumer harm

o Deceptive trade practices regulations

» Regulation of providing specific goods or services to consumers

o Inspection requirements

o Bonding or insurance requirements

o Registration requirements

o Government certification requirements

o Professional licensure requirements

* Active supervision means approval, modification, or rejection of the following

actions taken by an executive unit — disciplinary action against a person
authorized to practice the profession by the unit and adoption of a new or
amendment to an existing rule or policy

o Includes conducting investigations and cooperating with legislative

services agencies

Idaho 2016 3 Bills

Number: ID [R] H 482 - Updated (Status 03/01/2016)
Sponsor: HEALTH AND WELFARE COMMITTEE
Title: Boards/qualifications/consemr membr

Abstract: BOARDS - Amends existing law to revise qualifications for various licensure boards
so that all members serve at the pleasure of the Governor and each board has at least
one consumer member.

Status: U.C. o hold olace on third reading calendar one lagislative day - 02/29/20616

Summary:
+ Proposes to revise qualifications for various licensure boards (including

Architect Board of Examiners) so that all members serve ‘at the pleasure of the
Governor’ and each board has at least one consumer member (5 architect
members and 1 member of the public with an interest in the rights of consumers
of architectural services)

» The same language is used for sections pertaining to landscape architect
board (2 landscape architect members and 1 public member) and board of
licensure of professional engineers and professional land surveyors (4
professional engineer members, 2 professional land surveyors and 1
public member)

« Section on filling vacancies on the board is revised to state that the governor will
appoint a qualified individual to fill the vacancy and may consider
recommendations for appointment form any organization and from any
individual residing in the state

bbb Jsresresr revctatatranl cam favic/datetrack fincecsi anfviewrnt?renont=56d0b23be55&sid...  03/01/2016



Legislative Report

Number:
Sponsor:
Title:
Abstract:

Status:
Summary:

Page 7 of 14

ID [R] H 520 - Updated (Status 02/20/2016)
BUSINESS COMMITTEE
Contracts, design professionals

CONTRACTS - Amends existing law to prohibit certain provisions in contracts
between governmental entities and design professionals.

Reported Printed and Beferred to Business -~ 02/19/2016

A contract between an architect and a government entity to hold harmiess anything other than their own
respective negligent act is considered void and unenforceable

Number:
Spoasor:
Title:
Abstract:

Status:
Summary:

ID [R] S 1219 - Updated (Status 03/01/2016)

STATE AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

Public works contracts

PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACTS - Amends existing law to provide for compensation
of construction managers and general contractors, to provide that certain costs may be
incorporated into a contract, to provide that certain bids shall be handled in a particular
manner, to clarify how construction managers and general contractors may bid, to
provide that certain terms shall be included in certain contracts and to remove a
provision relating to compensation.

UL to hold placs on third reading calendar one Jegistative day - 02/28/2016

« Amends existing law to provide for compensation of construction managers and
general contractors, to provide that certain costs may be incorporated into a
contract, to provide that certain bids shall be handled in a particular manner

= A licensed architect may provide public works construction management
services and design services on the same project and will not include the
procurement of equipment or construction work normally required by
competitively bidding rules for public works construction

Tilinois 2015-2016

1 Bill

Number:
Sponsor:
Title:
Abstract:

Status:
Summary:

IL [R] SB 2236 - Updated (Text 02/17/2016)
Sen. Scott Bennett (DEM-1L)
PROF REG-STUDENT LOAN DEFAULY

Amends various acts to remove provisions allowing or requiring licensing authorities
to revoke professional licenses for defaulting on an educational loan provided by ot
guaranteed by the Illinois Student Assistance Commission. Effective immediately.

Added as Chief Co-8Sponsor Sen. Mattie Hunter - 02/02/2016

« Eliminates section 22 (¢) of the Illinois Architecture Practice Act relating to:
o denying a license or renewal to a person who has defaulted on an
educational loan provided by or guaranteed by the Illinois Student
Assistance Commission

Maine 2015-2016

1 Bill

e e e At e At nbaten ]l finoacc an A ewrrnt T renart=5640h23be5 5 & sid.

03/01/2016



L S S ey DSy B B E R TR P}

Legislative Report Page 8 of 14

Number: ME [R] LD 1598 - Updated (Status, Hearing 02/26/2016)
Title: An Act To Amend Procedures for the Licensing of Architacts and Foresiers
Status: Report READ and ACCEPFTED in concurrence. On motion by Senator Voik of

Cumberland BEFERRED 1o the Commitiee on Labor, Commerce, Research and
Economic Development and ordsred printed pursuant to Joint Ruyls 218, in
gongurrence, - 02/25/2016

Hearings: 1. 03/03/2016 13:00
{ 1- Labor, Commerce, Research And Economic Development -
Cross Building, Room 208
1. 03/03/2016 13:15
[ 1- Labor, Commerce, Research And Economic Development -
Cross Building, Room 208

Summary:
» Proposed act amends procedures for licensing architects by removing the 3 years
of practical experience requirement and authorizing the State Board for
Licensure of Architects, Landscape Architects and Interior Designers to create a
rule which specifies the amount of practical experience under the supervision of
an experienced architect or architects that an applicant for licensure as an
architect must complete before obtaining a license

Missouri - Prefiles 2016 3 Bilis

Number: MO [R] HB 2461 - Updated (Status 02/25/2016)
Sponsor; Rep. Robert Ross (REP-MO)

Title: Removes the requirement that land survevors submit letters of referance in order to be
licenzed

Status: Referred: Professional Registration and Liceusing(H) - 02/24/2016

Summary: : _ -
* Proposes to review the requirement that land surveyors submit letters of

reference in order to be licensed

Number: MO [R] HB 2629 - Updated (Status 03/01/2016)
Sponsor: Rep. Bart Korman (REP-MO)
Title: Modifies provisions relating to the licengure of land surveyors
Status: Read Second Time (8 - 02/29/201¢6
Summary:

+ Proposed bill enacts two new sections to the licensure of land surveyors
« Section 327.312: An applicant for land surveyor in training who is 21 years of
age, of good moral character, a high school graduate\ (or GED), and either
1. Nine (9) hours of approved surveying course work; or
2. Atleast sixty hours of college credit which must include credit for at least
seventeen (17) hours of approved surveying course work; or
3. Has passed at least nine (9) semester hours of approved surveying course
work
« A person may apply for licensure if they present the following:

Yattom e Hramereer mmatatatranls aam lbavi olotatatranl-fincaccl an /i avrent?ranart=5 840l 7 3he S S & d 03/M /201 6



ool e e e reelenndl . lep dananom sz

Legislative Report Page 9 of 14

o At least four years of professional experience, only one year of which may
occur prior to enrollment as a land surveyor in training for those who
enrolled under subdivisions (1) and (2) of section 327.312 and only two
years of which can occur prior to enrollment as a land surveyor in training
under subdivision (3) of section 327.312; and

> Beginning January 2, 2021, passed at least fifteen (15) semester hours of
approved surveying course work

Number; MO [R] SB 828 - Updated (Text 01/15/2016)
Spomsor: Sen. Scott Sifton (DEM-MO)
Title: Provides that attorneys and iitle insurance companies ars not preciuded by land
surveyor statuies from preparing property descriptions
Abstract: SB 828 - This act provides that certain sections of law pertaining to the practice of land

surveying do not preclude attorneys or title insurance companies from preparing maps,
conducting real estate title investigations, or preparing land or legal descriptions.

Status: Second Read and Referred 8 Small Business. Insurance and Indusiry Commiitse -
01/12/2016

Summary: ‘
« Bill seeks to provide that certain sections of law pertaining to the practice of land

surveying do not preclude attorneys or insurance companies from preparing
maps, conducting real estate title investigations, or preparing land or legal
descriptions

Mississippi 2016 2 Bills

Number: MS [R]} HB 1317 - Updated (Status 02/24/2016)
Sponsor: Rep. Chris Johnson (REP-MS)
Title: Good Samaritan Law for Architects and Engineers, create.

Abstract: AN ACT TO CREATE THE GOOD SAMARITAN LAW FOR ARCHITECTS AND
ENGINEERS; TO PROVIDE PROTECTION FROM LIABILITY FOR
ARCHITECTS AND ENGMERS IN EMERGENCY SITUATIONS; AND FOR

RELATED PURPOSES.
Status: (1) Died In Commitise - 02/23/2016
Summary:

o

Creates a good Samaritan law for engineers and architects

Tf a registered architect provides services related to a declared national

emergecny and at the request of the appropriate official the register architect

shall not be liable for personal injury, death, property damages related to the

architect's error or omissions in service

» Immunity only apply to voluntary services that occurred during the emergency
or 90 days following the emergency

» Immunity is no provided for wanton, willful or intentional misconduct

Number: MS [R] SB 2369 - Updated (Status 02/24/2016)
Sponsor: Sen, W. Briggs Hopson (REP-MS)

M St b Stk mbamn A nan o1 AN Ixr;mm-nf‘?rpnnr‘rzﬁﬁdﬂh')?hr‘.ﬁ‘;&.ﬁd 03/01 /2016



Legislative Report Page 10 of 14

Title: Good Samaritan law: enact for certain disaster voluntesrs,

Abstract: AN ACT TO GRANT IMMUNITY TO CERTAIN PEOPLE WHO VOLUNTEER
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IMMEDIATELY AFTER A DISASTER; AND FOR

RELATED PURPOSES.
Status: {8) Died In Commities - 02/23/2016
Summary: :
» Act would grant immunity to licensed architects who volunteer professional
services immediately after a disaster
New Jersey 2016-2017 ' 2 Bills

Number: NJ[R] A 751 - Updated (New 01/28/2016)
Sponsor: Asm. Paul Moriarty (DEM-NI)
Title: Brovides alisruative pathway for architects licensed in another siats to be licensed as
architects in New Jerssvy,

Status: Tntroduced. Relerred to Assembly Regulated Professions Commitise - 01/27/2016
Summary:

» Provides for an alternative path to architects licensed in another jurisdiction
« Those who pay the appropriate fees, completed NCARB's IDP and the ARE,
may be granted a certificate

Number: NJ [R] A 1982 - Updated (New 01/28/2016)
Sponsor: Speaker Vincent Prieto (DEM-NJ)
Title: Regquires certain civil actions against certain lcensed persons to be brought within two

YEars,
Status: Iniroduced, Referred to Assembly Judiciary Committee - G1/27/2016
Summary: _
» An action for malpractice against and architect must be brought within two years
New Mexico - Adjourned 2016 1 Bill

Number: NM [R] SB 105 - Updated (Status 02/19/2016)
Spenser: Sen. Sue Beffort (REP-NM)
Title: EXPEDITED PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE

Abstract' RELATING TO LICENSING; PROVIDING FOR EXPEDITED QCCUPATIONAL
AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSING OF APPLICANTS WHO ARE LICENSEES IN
GOOD STANDING IN ANOTHER JURISDICTION IN THE UNITED STATES.

Status: Senate Prefile I1] Senate Commitiess Commities/Senate Public Affairs

Commitiee/Senate Judiciary Committee-Senate Committees Commitise [6]8ills that
fall within the purview of a 30 dav session-Senate Public Affairs Commitiee [12] DO
PASS commitice report adopted-Senate Judiciary Committee F16] DO PASS, as
amended. cormmittee revort adopted [17] Floor amendment adopied- Passed Senate
(41-03 [153] House Judiciary Committee [171 DO PASS committes report adooted [18]
Passed House (63-0) - 02/17/2016

Intban - Huerenrees Ametntateanls mronlbaviolotatatraclkfinascei anfriswrnt?ranart=5640h723hes 5 & qid 03/01/2016



Legislative Report Page 11 of 14

Summary: » The board shall issue a license to a qualified applicant who submits satisfactory
evidence of holding a current license in good standing in another US jurisdiction,
and '

« if required, provides fingerprints or other information for a national criminal
background check

Tennessee 2015-2016 1 Bill

Number: TN [R] SB 2334 - Updated (Status 02/25/2016)
Sponsor: Sen. Mark Norris (REP-TN)

Title: Professions and Occupations - As introduced, revises various provisions regarding
cemetery owners and companies, architects, insurers, shoos licensed by the board of
cosmetology and barber examiners, funeral direciors, real estate firms, real estate
brokers, affiliate brokers, ime-share salespersons, and scguisition agents, - Amgnds
TCA Section 46-2-101; Seciion 56-1-212 and Titls 67,

Abstract: Professions and Occupations - As introduced, revises various provisions regarding

' cemetery owners and companies, architects, insurers, shops licensed by the board of
cosmetology and barber examiners, funeral directors, real estate firms, real estate
brokers, affiliate brokers, time-share salespersons, and acquisition agents. - Amends
TCA Section 46-2-101; Section 56-1-213 and Title 62.

Status: Placed on Senate Commerce and Labor Committes calendar for 3/1/2016 - 02/24/2016

Summary: _ _
« Introduced bill revises provisions of professions and occupations; amends

existing language and makes technical corrections
o Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 62-2-304: The board has the authority
to issue a certificate of registration for an applicant who does not meet the
requirements of this chapter if they:
= Hold an unexpired certification of qualification or registration from
another state;
= Holds an unexpired NCARB certificate; and
m Presents proof of certificates to the Board

Wisconsin 2015-2016 3 Bills

Number: WI [R] AB 686 - Updated (Status 02/26/2016)
Sponsor: Law Revision Committee
Title: An Act Relating to: affecting various provisions of the statutes 1o correct £rrors and
reconcile conflicts {Correction Bill),
Status: Asm, - Presenied to the Governor on 2-25-2016 - 02/25/2016

; Summary: _ _ ‘
. Clarifies statues 2013 Wisconsin Act 124 is not repealed by 2013 Wisconsin Act

f 358

s Section 15.405(2)(a) - the examining board shall be divided into an architect
section, a fandscape architect section, a professional engineer section, a designer

section, and a professional land surveyor section. Each section shall consist of

the 3 members of the named profession appointed to the examining board and 2

P P T SRR, JF SNy Gy S n‘:':vmf‘}fﬂﬂn‘l"f:‘;KdnhOthqq&Qid 0'4/01 /201 6



Legislative Report Page 12 of 14

public members appointed to the section. The examining board shall elect its
own officers and shall meet at least twice annually.

Number:
Sponsor:
Title;

Status:

Summary:

WI [R] AB 934 - Updated (New 02/19/2016)

Rep. Dale Kooyenga (REP-WI)

An Actio amend 443 07 (3) and 443.02 {4): and to crente 443,015 (Im) of the siatutes;
Relating to: exemption from continuine education requirements for certain vetirsd
professionals holding credentials granted by the Bxamining Board of Architscts,
Landscape Architects. Professional Engineers, Diesiensrs, and Profsssional Land
Survevors and requiring the exercise of rule~-making authority, (FE)

Asm. - Read first time and referred to Committes on Workiores Development -
02/18/2016

= Act would create statute related to exempting certain retired professionals
registered by the Examining Board of Architects, Landscape Architects,
Professional Engineers, Designers, and Professional Land Surveyors from
continuing education requirements

» Under this bill, any rules must provide that an applicant for credential renewal
who is at least 65 years of age or who has actively maintained that credential for
a minimum of 30 consecutive years is exempt from continuing education
requirements upon certification to the examining board that the applicant has
retired from professional practice and no longer engages in that practice

+ Exempt individual must pay one-half of the applicable renewal fee to maintain
professional credential

« Retired professional maintains their professional title but may not engage in
relevant practice

Number:
Sponsor:
Title:

Status:
Summary:

WI [R] SB 561 - Updated (Text 01/26/2016)

Law Revision Committee

An Act Relating to: affecting various provisions of the statutes to gorrect errors and
recongile conflicts {(Correction Bill).

Sen. -~ Availabls for scheduling - 01/12/2016

e Clarifies statues 2013 Wisconsin Act 124 is not repealed by 2013 Wisconsin Act
358

« Section 15.405(2)(a) - the examining board shall be divided into an architect
section, a landscape architect section, a professional engineer section, a designer
section, and a professional land surveyor section. Each section shall consist of
the 3 members of the named profession appointed to the examining board and 2
public members appointed to the section. The examining board shall elect its
own officers and shall meet at least twice annually.

West Virginia 2016 2 Bills

Number: WYV [R] HB 4313 - Updated (Status 02/06/2016)

Tt Hrsrassr Amotntateanls fnmfaviol/otatatracl-finceccinn Raewrnt?rennrt=45 ﬁdﬂh??h(ﬁ S&Si d . 03/0 1 /20 }-6



Legislative Report

Page 13 of 14

Sponsor: Del. Gary Howell (REP-WV)
Title: Relating to qualifications of members of the Board of Architects
Status: 3 - To Government Organization - §2/05/2016
Summary:
» Proposes that Board of Architect is composed of 7 members

o 3 must be architects (2 must be retired, inactive, or emeritus members and
2 must be lay members)

o Any unlicensed member who is retired, inactive, or emeritus immediately '
and automatically forfeits their membership on the board if they obtain an
active license that would permit them to practice

Number: WV [R] HB 4544 - Updated (New 02/17/2016)

Sponsor:
Title:

Del. Gary Howell (REP-WV)

Discontinuing the West Virginia Board of Landscape Architects and transferning iis
duties and avthority to the Board of Registration for Professional Engingers

Status: H - To House Governgneni Organization - 02/16/2016
Summary: _
« Discontinues the West Virginia Board of Landscape Architects and transfers its
authority and duties to the- Board of Registration for Professional Engineers
» Modifies the Engineering Board to a six member board, where 5 members are
engineers and 1 is a landscape architect
Wyoming - Prefiling 2016 1 Bill
Number: WY [R] SF 55 - Updated (Status 02/11/2016)
Sponsor: Sen. Charles Scott (REP-WY)
Title: Licensure board powsers.

Abstract:

Status:

AN ACT relating to professions and occupations; providing for active oversight of
certain boards and commissions as specified; providing additional duties for the state
health officer and the office of the attorney general; providing for additional study of
issues resulting from the United States Supreme Court decision in North Carolina
Board of Dental Examiners v. Federal Trade Commission, 135 S. Ct. 1101 (2015) and
related court decisions; and providing for an effective date.

Imroduced and Referred to $10 - Labor 30-0-0-0-0 - 02/10/2016

Summary:

» Proposed bill provides active oversight for certain boards and commissions
under the Department of Health
. A board or commission is subject to this act if a controlling number of decision
making members are active members of the profession being regulated. If
subject to this act, the board must:
o Not take any action to prohibit any person from performing actions within
the scope of practice. If the action is not explicitly authorized by

statute the board shall contact the office of the attorney general before
taking the action and shall not act on the matter without a written

03/01/2016

1

o eboddees ndr P amo of mes Sl awrntPrannrt= 564002 The S 8 &7 1 d

PR I



Legislative Report Page 14 of 14

affirmative decision of that office confirming the authority of the board to
act

= Deny licenses, revoke or limit licenses, or discipline members of the
professions it regulates except if the board is relying on a general
provision, including, but not limited to protection of health or safety or
unprofessional conduct or good moral character

Totals 31 Biils

Powered by CO Boll Call

Ikt {fvereeress Arobntabennl anmltavic/etatatrackfinsassion/viewrnt?renori=56d0b23be55&sid. .. 03/01/2016



Regulations Report

February 2016 Regulations Update February 26, 2016
State: California

z
Agency: California - Board For Professional Eng%%%}gsi,af]ﬁg
: Surveyors and Geologists
Type: Final
Action Text: Summary of Regulatory Actions - Register Hniry
Full Text: Summary of Regulatory Actions ~ Full Text
Citation: Title 16, 420.1,3021.1
Description: Publication of "Changes Without Regulatory Effect"
Register: Register 2016, NO. 6-7 - 02/05/2016
Summary:

» Amendments remove references to Business
and Professions Code sections 6760, 7848 and
7848.1 within the regulation text due to
Senate Bill 152 repealing those code sections

= SB 152 deletes the provisions that allowed for
a temporary authorization to practice as an
engineer, a geologist or geophysicist

Agency: California - Division of The State Architect
Type: Notice '

Tndden s Hommom s bk b mly moea framarte i sw P renart 10=0/41 5047?°AC0°£9E°A1FA%2 1%BD% e

Page 1 of 8

03/01/2016



Regulations Report

Action Text: Disapproval Decision - Register Entry
Citation; Title 21, Sections 133, 134, 135, 136, 137, 138, 141,
151, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 171, 111, 112, 113,
114, 121, 131, 133 (renumbered to 132), 132, 134,
135, 136, 141, 151, 152, 153
Description: Certified Access Specialist Program
Register: Register 2016, NO. 5-7 - 01/29/2016

Summary:

» The Office of Administrative Law
disapproves the Division of the State
Architect’s proposed regulatory amendments
to the certified access specialist (CASp)
program

» The proposed action sought to clarify and
update requirements for CASp eligibility,
examination, certification, certification
renewal, continuing education and
disciplinary actions, and establishes
professional standards for the administration
of CASp services

State: Connecticut 1

. egulations
Agency: Connecticut - Department of Consumer rotection

Type: Final
Action Text: Adopted Regulations - State Filing
Full Text: Adopted Regulations - Full Text
Citation: 20-289-7
Description: Electronic Seals in the Practice of Architecture
Register: Volume LXXVIINo. 21 - 11/24/2015
Summary: '

+ Final form of regulation permits the use of an
electronic seal by architects

State: Tlorida 3

.

egulations
Agency: Florida - Department of Business and Pm&s fonal

Regulation
Type: Final (Effective: 01/31/2016 )
Action Text: Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week -
' BEegister Enfry
Full Text: Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week - Full
Texi
Citation: 61G1-24.002

Description:

htto://regs castatetrack. com/reports/view?report id=%15%23%C0%IE%FA%21%BD%...

Page2 of 8

03/01/2016



Regulations Report

Instructions, Applications and General Information
for Architecture Continuing Education

Register: FAR Ilssue Vol 42/Mp. 12 - 01/20/2016

Summary:

Agency:

Type:
Action Text:
Citation:
Description:
Register:
Summary:

Agency:

Type:
Action Text:
Citation:
Description:
Register:
Summary:

» Board of Architecture and Interior Design
requirements for continuing education available
in the Board’s publication “Architecture
Continuing Education Handbook Instructions,
Applications and General Information for
Architecture Continuing Education” (“the
Handbook™) {2015)

(hiip/fworw flinules. org/Gateway/raference asp?

No=Ref-06414)

Florida - Department of Business and Professional
Regulation

Notice

Notice of Change/Withdrawal - Register Entry
61G1-24.001

Continuing Education for Architects

FAR Issue Vol 42/Mo, 21 - 02/02/2016

o Board of Architecture and Interior Design
propose technical and formatting changes to
continuing education rules (61G1-24.001):

o Each architect in Florida shall complete
a minimum of 24 eesntast hours of
continuing professional education per
biennial period

= At the time of licensure renewal, an
architect will certify completion of

attest-to-completing 24 hours for the
prior reporting cycle

Florida - Department of Business and Professional
Regulation

Notice

Notice of Change/Withdrawal - Register Eniry
61G1-21.001 |

Continuing Education for Interior Designers

TAR Issue Vol 42/Mo, 21 - 02/02/2016

» Board of Architecture and Interior Design
propose technical and formatting changes to

ot e ek 2 AD/ 1 CO0 A0 OO LOT0 AT AV 1A RTYOA

Page 3 of 8

03/01/2016



Regulations Report

continuing education rules for interior
designers (61G1-21.001).
 Each interior designer in Florida shall
complete a minimum of 20 centact
hours of continuing professional
education per biennial period
o At the time of licensure renewal, an
interior designer will certify completion

of attestte-cempleting 20 hours for the

prior renewal cycle

State: Ulineis i

i Regulati
Agency: Illinois - Capital Development Board eguiations

Type: Final (Effective: 01/20/2016 )
Action Text: NOTICE OF ADOPTED AMENDMENTS -

b

Citation: 71 1. Adm. Code 600
Description: Tilinois Energy Conservation Code
Register: Voiume 40, Issus & - 02/05/2016
Summary:

« The Energy Efficient Building Act requires
the adoption of latest published edition of the
International Code Council's International
Energy Conservation Code (IECC) as the
energy code for Ilinots. This rulemaking
updates the version of the Code from the 2012
IECC to the 2015 IECC.

» The Executive Director of the Capital
Development Board shall appoint an Illinois
Energy Conservation Advisory Council. The
Council will be composed of the following:

o Executive director or their
representative
o 11 additional members appointed by the
Executive Director: -
® | person representing the
Department of Commerce and
Economic Opportunity;
= 2 persons representing the
residential construction
contracting industry;
® 2 licensed architects;
e 1 licensed mechanical engineer;,
= 1 licensed electrical engineer;
m 2 persons representing local code
officials; and

httc Hraoo rnotatatranls nnm/rpnnﬁq/via\xﬁrennﬁ 1d=°/:)] 5‘%2’3‘%:(70%9E%FA%21%BD%

Page 4 of 8

03/01/2016



Regulations Report

® 2 persons representing the
construction contracting industry
° Members serve for 4 year terms and
may be reappointed upon the expiration
of their term.

» Provisions of the Illinois Energy Conservation
Code require that commercial and residential
buildings must demonstrate minimum
compliance including displaying the seal of

the architect/engineer.
State: Maryland : i
. Regulati
Agency: Maryland - Board of Architects egulations
Type: Proposed
Citation: COMAR 05.21.01
Description: General Regulations

Register

: Volumes 43 Tssus 02 - 01/22/2016

Summary:

» Board proposes to amend Regulation .04
under COMAR 09.21.01 ‘General
Regulations’ to clarify the current education
equivalency matrix for exam applicants who
do not have an accredited degree or wish to
qualify for the exam with less than an
accredited undergraduate degree or do not
have an undergraduate degree

State: Massachusetts i

siations

. &
Agency: Massachusetts - Executive Office for Admifustration

and Finance

Type: Final (Effective: 01/29/2016 )
Action Text: Permanent Regulations - Register BEniry

Full Text: Permanent Reguolations - Full Text
Citation: 801 CMR 4.00
Description: Rates
Register: issue 1305 -01/29/2016
Summary:

« Establishes the fees that may be charged by
state agencies for licenses, permits and
services

» Board of Registration of Architects

o Application fee ($135)
> Initial license ($125)
o Renewal ($125 per year)

it e et 1 A—=0/41 B0 0LOCNOLOTRVATF AV TCARTY

Page 5 of 8

03/01/2016



Regulations Report

> Reinstatement application ($113 per
application)
> Reciprocity ($338 per application)
» Board of Registration Landscape Architects
o License application ($45)
o License original ($66 per license)
o License renewal (366 per application)
o Reciprocity ($66 per application)
» Board of Registration of Professional
Engineers and Land Surveyors
o Engineers
s Application ($82)
= Qriginal ($150 per license)
u Renewal ($150 biennial)
® Reinstatement ($21 per
application) '
 Engineer in Training
8 Application ($54)
= QOriginal ($42 per certificate)
o Land Surveyor
s Application ($68)
Original ($150 per license)
= Renewal ($150 biennial)
= Reinstatement ($216 per
application)
o Jand surveyor in training
5 Application ($54)
e Qriginal ($42 per certificate)

State: Missouri 1

. . ) Regaﬂatiang
Agency: Missouri - Department of Insurance, Financi

Institutions and Professional Registration
Type: Final (Effective: 03/01/2016 )
Action Text: Orders of Rulemaking - Register Entrv
Full Text: Orders of Rulemaking - Full Text
Citation: 20 CSR 2030-5.020
Description: NCARB Examinations-Architects is amended.
Register: Volume 41. Number 3 - 02/01/2016

Summary:
+ 20 CSR 2030-5.020 — amends NCARB
examinations for architect
s Text pending for all proposed amendments
State: Nebraska i

Regulations

hitn-/ireos cactatetrack com/renorts/view?report 1d=%15%23%C0%9E%FA%21%BD%...

Page 6 of 8

03/01/2016



Regulations Report

Agency: Nebraska - Board of Engineers and Architects
Type: Proposed
Action Text: Attorney General Office Received - Siste Filing
Citation: Title: 110 Chapter(s): 001-011

Description: Rules and Regulations - ATTORNEY GENERAL
OFFICE RECEIVED

Register: Docket Filings 01-22-2016 - 01/22/2016
Summary:

« Proposed rule changes received by Secretary
- of State; mostly technical and formatting in
nature
» Amends definition of IDP to include ‘Intern
Development Program of NCARB, or its
equivalent as determined by NCARB
» Includes definition of NCARB Certificate
Holder
« Grants Board authority to issue conditional
licenses
= Includes section for emerifus board member
service at board meetings
» Requires that all board members be licensed
in their respective profession
« Edited experience language; removes ‘intern’
term
o ‘Completion of IDP, or its equivalent as
determined by NCARB, is required
prior to licensure’
» Additions to Conflicts of Interest section
 Architects cannot solicit or accept
contract from a governmental body
when they or a principal from their
organization serves as a voting or non-
voting member of the same
governmental body; they are not in
violation of this rule if the individual
plays no role in solicitation or
procurement of the contract on behalf of
the government body
« Amends professional conduct section to
require that architects do not make false
statements, assist the application of licensure
for a person known to be unqualified, and
compelled to report violation of applicable
laws on a project they are involved with

State: Pennsylvania 1
Regulations
Agency:

Tuttan - Homeee mreobodrdsonnlr anen fronarteviom?rennrt 1d0d=%%15%723 %CO%QE%FA%Z ]. %BD% ..

Page 7 of 8

03/01/2016



Regulations Report Page 8 of 8

Pennsylvania - Department of Conservation and
Natural Resources

Type: Notice
Action Text: Notices - Regisier Entry

Description: Retention of Professional Civil/Structural
Engineering Firms; Project Reference No. FDC-
500-807

Register: Volume 46, Mumber 8 - 02/20/2016
Summary:

» Department of Conservation and Natural
Resources is seeking proposals from
professional design firms for open-end
contracts for various civil/structural and
related engineering and design services

+ Contracts will be managed by Department’s
Bureau of Facility Design and Construction
and its Central Office is comprised of five
sections: architectural design, landscape
design, sanitary and water management, -
bridges and road management, and civil
design

Powered by CC Boll Call

©2011 - All Rights Reserved - CQ Roll Call
77 K Street NE - Washington, D.C. 20002-4681 - 888-466-6789

Help | About CQ | Privacy Policy | Masthead | Terms & Condiiions

httn-//ress castatetrack com/reports/view7report id=%15%23%C0%9E%FA%21%BD%... 03/01/2016



L crpnlied: sl

Agenda Item 14j

Patterson, Kath:!n

From: Jennifer Williams <jwilliams@ncees.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 10:32 AM

To: Jennifer Williams

Subject: NCEES seeks computer engineers for online survey
Attachments: NCEES seeks computer engineers for online survey.pdf
Dear MBAs:

NCEES is extending its professional activities and knowledge study (PAKS) for the PE Electrical and
Computer Engineering exam because it needs more professional engineers practicing in computer
engineering to take the online survey.

Please help us find volunteers for this important study by sharing this news with your licensees. The news
release is attached. It is also posted online at hitp://ncees.org/about-ncees/news/neees-needs-additional-
computer-engineers-for-online-survey/.

Thank you for your help.
Sincerely,

J ennifer Williams, APR
Senior Editor

NCEES
T: 864-654-6824, ext. 5299
Nneees.org

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may

~ contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransimission, dissemination

or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than
the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the
information from all computers.



NCEES

advancing licensure for
engineers and Surveyors P.O. Box 1686 (280 Seneca Creek Rd.), Clemson, $C 29633 USA T: (864) 654-6824 F: (864) 654-6033 NCEES.ORG

NEWS RELEASE

February 29, 2016

Contact: Tom Dodd, Ph.D., BE.
Exam Development Engineer
tdoddencees.org

NCEES needs additional computer engineers for online survey

NCEES is seeking licensed professional engineers practicing in computer engineering to participate in a professional
activities and knowledge study (PAKS) to update specifications for the PE Electrical and Computer Engineering
exams. The study, which was originally launched in June 2015, requires professional engineers practicing in all areas
of electrical and computer engineering, While NCEES has enough participants practicing in electrical/electronic and
power engineering, it is extending the study to find additional computer engineering participants.

NCEES requires a cross section of licensed professional engineers practicing computer engineering—including
those working in industry, consulting, the public sector, and academia—to complete an online survey about the
tasks and knowledge required of a licensed electrical or computer engineer with 4 to 6 years of experience to
practice in a manner that safeguards the health, safety, and welfare of the public. The survey can be completed in
about 20 minutes. '

“These studies help NCEES ensure its licensing exarms remain relevant to current professional practice,” explained
Director of Exam Services Tim Miller, PE. “We’ve had a great response across most areag of this discipline, but we
need more participants practicing in computer engineering.”

For access to the online survey, visit bit.ly/PEElecComp. For more information, contact NCEES Exam Development
Engineer Tom Dodd, Ph.D,, PE,, at tdodd@ncees.org or 864-624-5453.

ABOUT NCEES _

The National Council of Examiners for Engineering and Surveying is a nonprofit organization made up of engineering and surveying
licensing boards from all US. states and territories and the District of Columbia. Since its founding in 1920, NCEES has been committed
to advancing licensure for engineers and surveyors in order to safeguard the health, safety, and welfare of the U.S. public.

NCEES helps its member licensing boards carry out their duties to regulate the professions of engineering and surveying. It develops best-
practice models for state licensure laws and regulations and promotes uniformity among the states. It develops and administers the exams
used for engineering and surveying licensure throughout the country. It also provides services to help licensed engineers and surveyors
practice their professions in other U.S. states and territories. For more information, please visit ncees.org.




I I T

- Positive

L]

Lately, professional licensing
has become a target for
criticisms  from  &lf  sides.
Whether it’s comments about
tha plight of those who argue
they are  burdened by
“unnecessary barriers” to the
workforce or an  overall
attitude  about “too much
regulation,” the sentiment
around licensing professionals
sgerns  to he  trending
downward, What can be
done?

Posftive Public Protection

First, the positive aspects of &
state-based licensure system
must be communicated and
emphasized. The pubtic,
profassionals and politicians,
need to all understand that the

Advocacy Updole

since the first of the year,
FARB has submitted written
testimony to two regulation
committee hearings; one heid
by the U.S, Senate and one by
Arizona. FARB volunteers
attended both hearings and in
AZ, the Comrmittee chair
granied FARB ong minute to
testify. The US. Senate
hearing was a fact-finding
activity with a number of
witnesses, We will soon be
strategizing to formulate an
approach to address leglsiators
and ihe administration so that

blic

rotectio

system is an efficient and fair
means to provide consumer
protection along with &
recognition of the legal rights
of the licenss holder. The tone
of the conversation must be
one of positive public
protection; & unified message
upon which all can agree.

Standords of Prociice

Criteria for lcensure, including
education and exams, alow for
an assessmeni of eniry-level
competence and are relied
upon by the public. Countless
volunteer board members
across jurisdictions and
professions work to ensure
that these professionals have
the knowledge and skills to
practice at these standards.

Agenda ltem 14k

Educaiion

FARB continues to educate the
regulatory community about
pesitive  public  protection
through common sense
reguiation. Lawmakers can be
informed of the need for
effective ways to regulate the
professions and be reminded
of the importance of these

laws, Regulatory  board
mambers must understand the
responsibilities of their

positions. And the public can
be educated about the reasons
for and the process of
profassional licensure.

Certainly, an informed public is
sssential, as their protection is
the ultimate mission of
everyone Involved

President’s Corner

FARB is on the witness list in
the future.

On the jurisdictional level, the
Arizona b proposed
deregulation of several
professions. In advance of the
hearing, FARB hosted @&
coalition teleconference
including Executive Leadership
of the national associations for
three of the professions under
attack. This call created an
opporiunity to discuss boots-
on-the-ground in AZ and
compare notes about actions
underway. While the bill

passed in committee, two of
the three targeted professions
are no longer on the bilt thatls
moving forward,

so  when vyour state @
proposing changas 10 the
regulation of the professions,
give us a call. We want to
help. In closing, | leave you
with FARB's new mission
statement, adopted by the
Board of Diractors in January:
“rs advonce excelfence in
regulation of the professions
in the inferest of public
protection.”



PAGE 12

FARB is very pleased to
announce the addition of three
new Governing Member
Associations to the FARB Board
of Directors. At their January
meeting, the FARBR Board
approved the applications of
the Assoclation of Appralser
Reguiatory Officials {AARO), the

Boards  {CLARB), These
organizations will  help set
priorities and provide

leadership for FARB's support
of the regulaiory community,
With 19 Governing Members
reprasenting many more
ticensed professions, FARB is
becoming ihe true coilective

norderto

‘carryouta
- positivé action,
e st first

 doelopa

Board of Certification for the voice for public protection
Athletic Trainer (BOC), and the through regulation of the
Council of Landscape professions,

Architectural Registration

lembership Spothight

BOARD-OF CERTIFICATION [

Technology has potential fo
benefit state regulatory
agencies and users. Increased
speed of the transaction,
automation of the license
application processes,

admission to  examinations,
payment confirmations, and the
ahility of the consumer to file a
complaint online all serve as
improvements In the traditional
agency-user transaction,
Additional  bensfits  include
increased recordkeeping
efficiency, opportuniiy for data
analysis, and employee
productivity. For government
agencies, the ability to increase
access to public information is
an additional benefit providing
transparency  and  working
towards an informed consumer.

While there are benefits, risk
assessment is critical prioy to a
technology implementation or
replacement  project. in
addition to considering the risk
inherent within the
infrastructure, careful
consideration should be given

FARB FOCUS

to the cusiomer experience.
The customer experlence with
government agencies is often
colored by multiple factors,

some of which include
constrained budgels, retiring
subject matter experts, and
increasing user expectations,
Prior to faunching & new
technology solution, agencies
should establish a knowledge
foundation, an efficient and
effective way to accumulate,
manage, and provide access io
agency knowledge.  Second,
agencies should empower the
user. To do this, agencles must
empower frontline employees
and ensure they have easy
access fo centralized
information and are subject-
matter experts on the most
commonly occurring inguiries.
Fourth, agencies must
effectively manage channails of
communication. If consistency
is the building block of trust,
then agencles must be
consistent.  Building a high
powered technology solution
that users do not trust, and in

by Angefina . Bames, JD

turn da not use, significantly

undercuis  the technology
benefits. Finally, agencies
should work to provide a

seamless user experience. To
the exient that an agency can
utilize mapping to direct users
or questions that lead tham {o
the proper applications or
services, the better the user
experience is bound o be.

Cverall, it is clear technology
offers increasing benefits o
state  regulatory  agencies.
Threugh sound risk assessment,
management, and mitigation
agencies can develop a sound
foundation for new technology
implementation or
replacement. Technology use
does however, demand state
agencies remember the user
and seek to provide a positive
customer experlence in order to
prormote technology adoption
and acceptance.

Angeling Barnes Is the Executive
Director of the Minnesota Board of
Psyctiofogy



VOELUME 3, ISSUE |

Planning to Plan an

Wy Plan?

Planning is all about the work of
building a roadmap to the future,
Planning provides a framework that
helps us visuaifize and communicaie
the desired future for our
organization, and what we need to
do to make that vision a reality.
Effective  planning starts  with
understanding what we are about
{our mission}, where we want to be
in the future {our vision), and moves
to what we need to do to realize thal
future {our objectives). Without
planning, without a clear idea of
where we want to go and how we
will get there, we are casting our
future success on good intentions
and the hope thal something
miraculous will happen, and we will
somehow “get there.”
Unfortunately, as the late Yogi Berra
so famously put i, “If you don't
know where yau are going, yeu'll end
up someplace else.”

Strategic vs. Operational Planning

There is a difference between
strategic and operational planning.

Strategic Planning is focused on high
levei thinking about an organizaticn
{its Mission, Vision and Objectives)
and is characterized by being

unconstrained.  Ongoing strategic
planning ensures an organization
stays focused aon its mission, the
changing conditions in its
environment, and makes changes
that position it for success. Without
an intentional effort 1o think {and
rethink} sirategically, organizations
easily fall back into & reactionary
mode of operation that emphasizes
current crises rather than a more
proactive long-term focus on mission
relevant service delivery.

Operational Planning Is focused on
specific goals designed to achieve
strategic objectives and Is therefore
constrained by the sirategic mission,
vison and objectives of the
organization, By putting the
emphasis on shorter-term goals that
move the organization toward
achieving longer-term  strategic
objectives, operational planning
helps focus the efforts and resources
of the organization on those things
that will ensure its long-term health,
rather than on the most immediate
crisis at hand.

Doing

Peter Drucker, the well-known
management consultant, educator
and author, noted that “Plans are
only good intentions unless they

PAGE 3

Planning to Do

by Ed Barnicoit

immediately degenerate into hard
work.” As essential as planning is, it
is only the beginning. Whether
strategic or aperational, plans only
provide a roadmap o the future. It
takes rolling up organizational
sieeves and actually executing on
specific  plans  to  move  an
organizagion along the intended
route and bring about desired
change.

Doing must be as intentional as
planning. Developing beautiful and
inspired strategic or operationsl
plans is wasted time if the plan Is put
on 2 sheif to gather dust rather than
executed, An organization will find
itseiff  serfously  weakeaned by
repeated episodes of planning that
do not produce concrete actions and
change. Organizations that actually
maka the effort and exscute on their
pians find they develop even more
capacity to "get it done”,

I'll leave you with one more deep
insight frorm Yogi Berra. “Baseball Is
90 percent mental and the cther haif
is physical.”, or to the current point,
“Suiccess is 90 percent planning and
the other half is doing!”

Fd Bornicott Is the Vice President of
Strategic  Planning  and  Progrom
Management at NASBA.

FARB National Policy Summit on Professional Regulation July 14

FARB Leadership Conference

24th Annual FARB Regulatory Law Seminar

41th Annual FARB Forum

July 15-16
Sep30-0ct2

January 26-29

Calendar of Upcomihg Events

Nashville, Tennessee
Nashville, Tennessee
Chicago, fllinois

San Antonio, Texas




Our Mission:

To advance excellence in regulation of the E-nmil FARB@FARB.org
professions in the interest of public protection.. Website: www.FARB.o

A

The weather may not have fully
cooperated, but that didn’t stop
attendees at the 40th annual FARB
Forum from enjoying an exceflent
conference in Clearwater Beach, FL.

Horun

First up was a look at what one
department is doing to reach out to
the consuming public and educate
them  about  licensure  and
complaint reporting.  Much of
Friday was speni discussing
mobility and portability including
parspectives fram a legislator, a
regulatory board, a board attorney
and the national assotiations. As
this s a hot topic across
jurisdictions  and  professions,
attendess appreciated the chance
10 hear how others are tackling the
issues,

Federation of Associations
of Regulatory Boaras

1466 Techny Road
MNarthbrool, IL 60062

Phone: 847-559-FARB (3272)

On Saturday, attendees [earned of e nests e
ETHICL AN BOUKD

some of the advances in using ASSESSMENT SERVICES
online applications for licensure
and renewsl. That session was ?ﬁﬂﬁk}iﬁﬁ i0 OUT

followed hy & very interesting
discussion on the issues involved in
using  technology for  board
meetings. it was agreed that a
board member Skyping from
Cancun might be g little distracting
for those left hehind!

Annual Sponsor?

Save the date for

sunday began with some important the nextt FARB Forum
reminders of when, why and how

to convene an executive sessslon lanuary 26—29, 2017
correctly.  Rounding out Sunday at the

wete sessions on coordinating Omnt La Mansion de! Rio

cases when there's a criminal
prosecution, a look at advisory
opinions and recent regulation in
the news.

in San Antonio, Texas






